
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Loudon County, Tennessee 

June 04, 2018 

6:00PM 

Courthouse Annex 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the June 04, 2018 Agenda 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the May 07, 2018 Commission Meeting Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees: 

A. Loudon County Mayor- Buddy Bradshaw 
1. Consideration of a Resolution to appoint a County Historian 

2. Consideration of a Resolution to appoint a County Public Records 

Commission 

B. Purchasing Director- Susan Huskey 
1. Employee's Insurance Premiums 

C. Budget Director - Tracy Blair 
1. Consideration of a recommendation to accept $30,000 TDEC Grant for 

Household Hazardous Waste; No Matching Funds 



Loudon County Commission, Regular Meeting Agenda, June 04, 2018, PAGE 2 

2. Consideration of a recommendation to approve the application/acceptance 

of $2,558 Technology Grant for Loudon Library; dollar-for-dollar required 

matching funds from Loudon Library Sub-fund 

3. Consideration of a recommendation to approve a Resolution to Appropriate 

Funds in the FY 2019 Budget to Reimburse Newly-Elected Officials for Travel 

Expenses Incurred While Attending the County Officials Orientation Program 

Conducted by the UT County Technical Assistance Service 

4. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the 

following funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 
B. Public Library Fund 115 
c. Recycling Centers Fund 116 
D. Highway Department Fund 131 
E. General Purpose School Fund 141 
F. School Federal Projects Fund 142 
G. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

5. Distribution of Monthly Reports 

D. County Commissioner- David Meers 

1. Notaries & Bonds 

7. Adjournment 



(1} 
Public 
Hearing 

(2} 
Opening of 
Meeting 

1. 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday May 07, 2018 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to 

rezone approximately 2.7 acres from A-1, Agriculture Forestry District to C-1, 

Rural Center District referenced by Tax Map 002, Parcel 081.00 located at 

12329 Hwy 321, Lenoir City, TN, situated in the 5th Legislative District 

No one from the public came forward to speak 

2. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to 

rezone approximately 1.5 acres from A-2, Rural Residential District to R-1, 

Suburban Residential District referenced by Tax Map 079M, Group A, Parcel 

008.00, Located at 880 Stephens Road, Greenback, TN, situated in the 3
rd 

Legislative District 

No one from the public came forward to speak 

3. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to 

rezone approximately 3.5 acres from R-1 (Suburban Residential District) to C-2 

(General Commercial District) referenced by Tax Map 009, Parcels 081.00, 

082.00, and 088.00 located at Waller Ferry Road, Lenoir City, TN, situated in 

the 5th Legislative District 

No one from the public came forward to speak 

4. A Resolution of the Loudon County Commission accepting Thomas Woods 

Way, Sycamore Way and Scarlet Oak Way in the Thomas Woods Subdivision, 

Loudon County Tax Map 01G, Group E, Parcel 001.00 into the public roadway 

system, said roads located in the 6th Legislative District of Loudon County, 

Tennessee 

Jason Carver, Attorney for property owner, Henry Calacocous addressed the 

Commission followed by Scott Nolter. 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened in 

regular sessions in Loudon, TN on the ih day of May, 2018 



(3) 
Roll Call 

(4) 
Adoption of 
Agenda 

(5) 
Commission 
Meeting 
Minutes 
Approved 

(6) 
General 
Public 
Comments 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, May 07, 2018, Page 2 

County Commission Chairman, Steve Harrelson called the meeting to order at 

6:01 P.M. 

Commissioner Henry Cullen opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge 

of the Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and gave the Invocation. 

Upon Roll Call the following Commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 

Meers, Earlena Maples, Bill Satterfield, Leo Bradshaw, Steve Harrelson, Harold Duff, 

Van Shaver, and Henry Cullen (9) 

The following Commissioners were absent: Matthew Tinker (1) 

Thereupon Chairman Steve Harrelson announced the presence of a quorum. 

Present was Budget Director Tracy Blair and the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the May 07, 2018 Agenda be adopted with the 

following amendments: 

Add Item 6.F.1. under Commissioner Shaver's name, consideration to vote to send a 

letter to Lenoir City asking them to consider not annexing the 60 acres at the 

intersection of Beal's Chapel and Martel Road. 

Add Item 6.G.1. under Commissioner Duff's name, Legislative Update. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver and seconded by Commissioner 

Bradshaw to adopt the May 07, 2018 Agenda with amendments. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the April 02, 2018 Commission Meeting Minutes 

be accepted and approved. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept and 

approve the April 02, 2018 minutes as they were written. Commissioner Brewster 

made a second. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson opened the floor for General Public comments. The following 

people came forward to speak: 

1. Wayne Schnell 

2. Pat Hunter 

3. Wayne Collins 

4. Susan Gingrich 



(7) 
Library 

Board 

(8) 
May 
Workshop 

(9) 
Tellico 
Village Lots 

(10) 
Rezone 
Request 
Hwy 321 

(11) 
Rezone 
Request 
Stephens Rd 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, May 07, 2018, Page 3 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw made a recommendation to amend and update the Loudon 

County Library Board. Commissioner Brewster made a motion to approve the 

recommendation and Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
RESOLUTION 050718-A 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw requested that the May County Commission Workshop be 
moved from Monday May 14, 2018 to Monday May 21, 2018. The Commission all 

agreed to move Workshop to May 21, 2018. 

Chairman Harrelson asked for consideration of adding a list of the sold Tellico Village 

lots to the March 05, 2018 Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, as was 
requested by attorney, Kris Frye. A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver and 

seconded by Commissioner Cullen to add the list of sold Tellico Village lots to the 

March 05, 2018 Commission Meeting Minutes. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
EXHIBIT 050718-B 

Planning Director Laura Smith presented Commission with a Resolution amending 
the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 

of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 2.7 acres from A-1, 

Agriculture Forestry District to C-1, Rural Center District referenced by Tax Map 002, 

Parcel 081.00 located at 12329 Hwy 321, Lenoir City, TN, situated in the 5th Legislative 

District. 

Commissioner Duff made a motion to approve the resolution to rezone 12329 Hwy 

321, Lenoir City, TN. Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
RESOLUTION 050718-C 

Planning Director Laura Smith presented Commission with a Resolution amending 

the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 

of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 1.5 acres from A-2, Rural 

Residential District to R-1, Suburban Residential District referenced by Tax Map 079M, 

Group A, Parcel 008.00, Located at 880 Stephens Road, Greenback, TN, situated in the 

3rd Legislative District 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Meers, to 
approve the resolution to rezone 880 Stephens Road, Greenback, Tn. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
RESOLUTION 050718-D 



(12) 
Rezone 

Request 

Waller's 
Ferry Rd 

(13) 
Acceptance of 
Roads into 
public 
roadway 
system 

(14) 
$10,000 
Animal 
Shelter 
Donation 

(15) 
Public Asst 
Grant Award 

loudon County Commission Meeting, May 07, 2018, Page 4 

Planning Director Laura Smith presented Commission with a Resolution amending 

the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 

of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 3.5 acres from R-1 

(Suburban Residential District) to C-2 (General Commercial District) referenced by Tax 

Map 009, Parcels 081.00, 082.00, and 088.00 located at Waller Ferry Road, Lenoir City, 

TN, situated in the 5th Legislative District. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution to rezone parcels 
081.00, 082.00, and 088.00 located at Waller Ferry Road, Lenoir City, TN. 
Commissioner Duff seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
RESOLUTION 050718-E 

Planning Director Laura Smith requested consideration on a resolution of the Loudon 

County Commission accepting Thomas Woods Way, Sycamore Way and Scarlet Oak 

Way in the Thomas Woods Subdivision, Loudon County Tax Map 01G, GroupE, Parcel 

001.00 into the public roadway system, said roads located in the 6th Legislative District 

of Loudon County, Tennessee. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Brewster accepting 

Thomas Woods Way, Sycamore Way and Scarlet Oak Way in the Thomas Woods 

Subdivision, into the public roadway system. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
RESOLUTION 050718-F 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested the consideration of recommendation to 
approve a resolution to accept $10,000 donation to Loudon County Animal Shelter. 
Commissioner Cullen made a motion to accept the $10,000 donation to the Loudon 
County Animal Shelter and Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Maples, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, and 

Brewster (9) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O) 

The following Commissioners were ABSENT: Tinker (1) 

The motion PASSED unanimously (9/0/1) 

RESOLUTION 050718-G 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of a recommendation to approve 

the application/acceptance of $110,344 Public Assistance Grant Award for costs 



(16) 

Juvenile 

Justice 

Reimbursement 

(17) 

TOOT 

Trash& 

Litter Grant 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, May 07, 2018, Page 5 

incurred during FEMA-4320-DR-TN (Disaster Recovery May 27-28, 2017); with no 

matching funds required. Commissioner Brewster made a motion to approve the 

application/acceptance of $110,344 Public Assistance Grant Award for costs incurred 
during FEMA-4320-DR-TN. Commissioner Cullen provided a second to the motion. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Maples, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, 

and Meers {9) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The following Commissioners were ABSENT: Tinker {1) 

The motion PASSED unanimously {9/0/1) 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of a recommendation to approve 

the application/acceptance of FY 2019 Juvenile Justice Reimbursement; usually 

$1,500; with no matching funds required. Commissioner Duff made a motion to 

approve the application/acceptance of FY 2019 Juvenile Justice Reimbursement. 

Commissioner Bradshaw provided a second to the motion. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, 

and Maples {9) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: {0) 

The following Commissioners were ABSENT: Tinker (1) 

The motion PASSED unanimously {9/0/1) 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of a recommendation to approve 

a resolution authorizing submission of an application for a litter and Trash Collection 

Grant from the Tennessee Department of Transportation and authorizing the 

acceptance of said grant. Commissioner Shaver made a motion that was seconded by 

Commissioner Brewster to approve a resolution authorizing the submission of an 

application for a litter and Trash Collection Grant from TOOT and authorizing the 

acceptance of said grant. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, 

and Maples {9) 



(18) 
Budget 
Amendments 
to Funds 101, 
115, 122, 131, 
141, & 142 

(19) 
Monthly 
Reports 

(20) 
Notaries 

& Bonds 

loudon County Commission Meeting, May 07, 2018, Page 6 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O} 

The following Commissioners were ABSENT: Tinker (1} 

The motion PASSED unanimously (9/0/1} 

RESOLUTION 050718-H 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested the consideration of a recommendation to 
approve amendments in the following funds: 

1. County General Fund 101 

2. Public Library Fund 115 

3. County Drug Fund 122 

4. Highway Department Fund 131 

5. General Purpose School Fund 141 

6. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the amendments to all 6 funds and a 
second was provided by Commissioner Bradshaw. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Before voting, Commissioner Brewster issued a Conflict of Interest Statement for 

General Purpose School Fund 141 and School Federal Projects Fund 142. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, and 

Satterfield (9} 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0} 

The following Commissioners were ABSENT: Tinker (1} 

The motion PASSED unanimously (9/0/1} 

EXHIBITS 050718-1 - 050718-N 

The following Monthly Reports were distributed by Budget Director Tracy Blair: 

1. Budget Committee Meeting Minutes for March 19, 2018 
EXHIBIT 050718-0 

2. Summary Financial Statement from April 30, 2018 
EXHIBIT 050718-P 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Shaver to 
approve the following Notaries: 



(21) 
Letter to 
Lenoir City 

(22) 
Legislative 
Update 

(23) 
Adjournment 

loudon County Commission Meeting, May 07, 2018, Page 7 

Mary E. Allen, Spencer B. Cornett, Jaida Grady, Logan Richard Hattley, Renna A. Hobbs, 

Devvin A. Howard, Tamara Lee, Amber McKinney, Lindsey M. Cobb, Amy L. Shirk, 

Canda Sims, Beverly R. Veal, and Bambi A. Walker 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

EX HIBIT 050718-Q 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion for Commission to take a vote to approve 
sending a letter to Lenoir City asking them to consider not annexing the 60 acres at 
the intersection of Beal's Chapel and Martel Road. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commissioner Duff presented Commission with the latest TCSA Capitol Update. 
EXHIBIT 050718-R 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver 

and seconded by Commissioner Bradshaw, the May 07, 2018 Loudon County 
Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 7:14 P.M. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATIEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 060418-A 

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 5-18-101, states the legislative body of each county 

shall appoint some person of the county as county historian, who shall serve without compensation 
and whose duties shall include, but not be limited to, collecting and preserving local and state history, 
and in doing so, to work with, in such manner as may mutually be agreed upon, the state historian, 
the state library and archives and the Tennessee historical commission. 

WHEREAS, the county legislative body of Loudon County has determined it is in the best interests of 
Loudon County to confirm the appointment of the following persons to the positions indicated; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the county legislative body of Loudon County, Tennessee, 
that the following person is confirmed in the following position: 

Darrell Tuck, Loudon County Historian 

This Resolution shall be effective upon its passage and approval, the public welfare requiring it. 

Adopted this 4th day of June, 2018. 

APPROVED: 

Loudon County Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Commission Chair 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 060418-B 

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 10-7-401, directs the county legislative body to 
appoint a county public records commission in order to provide for the orderly disposition of a public 

records created by agencies of county government; and, 

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 10-7-401, directs that the membership of the public 

records commission shall have at least six (6) members, with the county executive appointing three (3) 
members subject to the confirmation of the county legislative body with one (1) of those appointees 

being a member of the county legislative body, one (1) appointee being a judge of a court of record in 
the county and one (1) appointee being a genealogist; and, 

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 10-7-401, directs that the county clerk, county register, 

county historian, and county archivist shall be ex officio members of the commission; and, 

WHEREAS, the county legislative body of Loudon County has determined it is in the best interests of 
Loudon County to confirm the appointment of the following persons to the Loudon County Public 
Records Commission: 

NOW, THERE FORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the county legislative body of Loudon County, Tennessee, that 
the following persons are confirmed as the members of the Loudon County Public Records 
Commission: 

Matthew Tinker, Member of the County Legislative Body (four year term) 

Hank Sledge, Judge of a Court of Record (one year term) 

Richard Steele, Genealogist (two year term) 

Darlene Russell, County Clerk, ex officio member 

Tracie Littleton, County Register, ex officio member 

Darrell Tuck, County Historian, ex officio member 

John Cardwell, County Archivist, ex officio member 

Thomas Lewis, County Technology Director, ex officio member 

This Resolution shall be effective upon its passage and approval, the public welfare requiring it. 

Adopted this 4th day of June, 2018. 

APPROVED: ATIEST: 

Loudon County Mayor Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Commission Chair 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMlSSlON 

EXHlBlT 060418-C 

LOUDON COUNTY GOVERNMENT 
UnltedHealthcare 
Medical Proposed Rates with Alternate Plan Designs 

Cuatornar P•ohunt�: LOUDON COUNTY GOVERNMENT 
Mdlcal PoUcy. OOIO!SS3 

RenrniOat.: J�1,2011 

PlanNane 
-
Option 
Plan Offering 
�Opllonv.ilh: 
HAAorHSA 

�of Pocket 
Employ•• 
Emp&oyee + t 

Employtt + Famiy 
Total 

Employee 
Employeo + 1 

Employee+ FarnJv 

Mefthly Coat 

�I Coil 
Change fram CWnnt 

PPOFW1monnco' 
M 

Sk>gloOplon 
0o'on(o) NIA 

No 

S1,1:U.OO 

S1,8U.71 

$225,713 

12,701,553 

3.0'.1. 

11,111.11 $1,113.1' 
11>2 .. 41 

$2.71!,711 

•High ltwl bMtlfl •wnmal)'. Pleut ut )'OW' plan •urnmary for mOR llttded b.ntnt deu:rlpllotL POD • Benefl p.Jd ••lollowt.: PvOccl.nMc:e Oedudibl•. Ulan pJan d� Md �-

Medical Proposed Ralc:� and 
Alternate Plans 

t.m• • the tMmberot•.m.:.• covet'lld ttl lhal copey, derJhtzmit p/MJ d� .ndccnawMn *' tpply, not• PCP and SPCmaytt. combintd (u• b.ne/JI•unwn"YJ 
O.yd • the mAl' nurnbuo/dtys lht �y-..iJI tpply 

Ftw m.Ut• mcMng to ·� ,., .. curnfll ratwr (lor twnew.IJ only) Include commls.aJool ••pens. a. Propos«< ntea, I« )'OUI'c::onwnlence, lnclJdt .ny epplieablt prot1utM 
a-Mceltta. Prot:J4Jt:JN•ttvk. '"'.,..note eonlingenc::yal oblalning W!unt)Ce cov•�•bot .,.., .. , "9"1MJ to Wtwten you {c:Hnl) IMd rourptOduciKhM'ice ptOVidtll #OIItrvka Ntdtr.d Otl b.Jial( ol cMnl. 

Increase Amount 
Employee $16.98 
Employee+ 1 $33.98 
Employee+ Family $48.43 

Monthly Cost $6,769.00 
Annual Cost $81,236.00 



i Loudon County GovernmentjVision Renewal , 
I Effective Date: July 1, 2018 j 
;---·------------------·----------·--·-·-;---,-- .. -·-·-------------- vLo37·-·------- ------------ ;·--- . ..... ------------·------------! 
!VIsion Services l ! I : I ' ' 

I Product Type 
lNe.tworkType 
I Exam Co-pay !Material Co-pay 
(Frames/Spedacle Lenses orConlact Lenses) --�·�\;'jfif/'; if ;jl(ili�5��)t.\<" . . ji; ,-, ' ..

. . 

j e,;..,·s/ ·L;;-n";;si Frame�n.tact� l�i{�� -�t�1�i(illi'� t_:� " ... � :� �1�· :.; � .. •, 
�Exam �'ffii�:J]if:�� .. �:.::��� 3-.�:.:· 
tSingle Vision 
JUnod Bifocal 

l'Diaoounl on Frame Overage 
al particlpaUng providers 

�11ili�E.�ff,!!f!!M)I�St�c �·· 
ieovered Se!ecUon Contec.ts 

;Employee 
!Employee+ One 
j§!!Y.!Ioyee +Family 
I 

: .'. 

··;..'(• . i 
r:-.· 

i In Network 
�trtt�? ': )•" 
I. 

515 
$30 

-...... 

68 54.16 
71 s1.n 
60 s11.n 

I 199 )i ·d•:i_.'f:;h,i:i 
I Renewal Action 0.0% 

$4.16 
s1.n 

!ParticlpaUon Requirements 75o/o 0( eligible ees 
IDepe!ldanl Children Coverage To Age 26 ;contract Basis Fully lnstrad 
l
j
Benafil Period Basis Dale of Service 

Exclusions and UmllaUons StandaTd 
)Broker Commissions 1 10% 

!;;�=�.�;::.�::;-�:.:-ua::: .. _':.':,_.:':_,n_:;:tee;:: ___ '"_ = ... :.: . .. :....---.. -... -... -.. ----.. -_ .. -... -.. -_-_ -----_ -_ _  -__ L_ .. )_-. .. -_-_--_-__ -_-.-.-.-.-.... -.. "'24...-::m;::on'= lh=s-.. -.-... -.. -__ -_-_ ... -... -.. --.. -. • -.-... 
-

.• -.-...
. . .... ............. ... ........... .................. . ... -.... -... -....... -... ·.J 



r-···--·�·-·-·----------·-·····-------�-... -- ·--··-··--·----. . ·-

:Dental Services 

:Radiographs 
.Gti.andOiher-btagnosUeTests 

- --------- .. ---
!Efta.i.�.':��U�::H��;,!J1��.. · . ·�·· 
'Denial Pmphy1alds (Cleaning) 
)FiUOilde"friitment --·- ·-·------. . . 

:space Ma1ntamers 
-��·,x·��t;l�1.�· ,.._ . .� ··. }.��·� 
iReslorations (Amalgams or Composite)* 
:Emergency TreatmenUGenerafSeiV�---. 
'Sliriple E xtractiOns • 

--· 

:orars�cLSUfQfC8feitractions) ---------
! Panodonucs 
:""En:,;.do�d .::,:on.;,:Ucs,:----- ·--------· 
{�ft�•>-'�a�nil� t?�- ., 
··lnlays/Onlaya/Cn>wns 
;bBOtUrea ail<fR"'imDVabi8PiOstheilii-------- .. 
'!Fliedl'artial Dentures (EiifciQ.i) ________ _ 
;Implants -

-·-----

.��tH.Wf\i�:�t�:�=i;�!i!4<¥_· ...;(. 
;Orthodontia 
�01\hadonua Eligibllily 
'Ded uctible iC.iiu-eilble appliesio· 

PritvXtliaQ.·- ·- -----
<Annual ;;r.;x---·--- · --- .. ·--·--- ·-· 

:ureume ortiia-Mox ___ --------------- . 
>wai��Q.f.e_riod _ =-�:::=_-.....=.::.._--.:_� :-�---=-��-��-=::_��-' 
�Oul or Nelwori< Basis :ppQ NeiW�----- ---
'CMM--Annuol Roll-Over 

:Renewal Action 

:Employer ConlribuUon 

?Broker Commissions 
;Rate Guarantee ------------ -----··_: 

100% 
--1oo% 

70 
' 151 

Passive PPO 3P101 
cso 

S27.75 
$81.48 

LOUDON COUNTY GOVERNMENT Dental Renewal 
Effective Date: July 1, 2018 

100'l'o _ ---� loa%· 

.·, 

$27.75 
$81.48 

75'l'o of Eligible Employees 
ToAgo26 

Fully Insured 
Plan Year 
Cu stom 

10'l'o 
12 Months 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 060418-D 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS IN THE FY 2019 BUDGET TO REIMBURSE 
NEWLY-ELECTED OFFICIALS FOR TRAVEL EXPENSES INCURRED WHILE ATTENDING 

THE COUNTY OFFICIALS ORIENTATION PROGRAM CONDUCTED BY 
THE UT COUNTY TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE SERVICE 

WHEREAS, in cooperation with the Tennessee County Services Association (TCSA) and the County 

Officials Association of Tennessee (COATL the UT County Technical Assistance Service (CTAS) conducts 

a County Officials Orientation Program (COOP} for newly-elected officials each August during the week 
before the officials are sworn into office; and 

WHEREAS, both general information and office-specific training is provided to newly-elected officials 
prior to them assuming office on September 1; and 

WHEREAS, the orientation program is presented without charge for newly-elected officials; however, 
there are costs incurred by them for travel, lodging and meals; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County views this program as very beneficial, both to the newly-elected officials 
and to the County, and encourages newly-elected officials to attend. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Loudon County will reimburse newly-elected officials for reasonable 
costs incurred for attending the County Officials Orientation Program conducted by the UT County 
Technical Assistance Service, according to procedures, rates and amounts as indicated in the Travel 
Expense Reimbursement Policy in the Policy and Procedure Handbook for Loudon County Government. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that reimbursement to newly-elected officials will be expensed from the County 
General Fund 101, A ppropriation 51100-355 Travel. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that this Resolution take effect immediately upon its passage, this 4th day of 
June 2018. 

Loudon County Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Commission Chair 



z 0 
.-t Vi 0 V) .-t 

�ur c z �00 ::> 0� u. 
-J uo <( >-� 0: 1- 0  w Z l- z w ::::::>c:a c:J o- >-u � 1-z Z w  ::> 0 0 0 u ::::::> 

9 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IE c 
1 General Fund 101 

� Account Number S/21/2018 13:56 ... ---·--· 

3 
-· · 

5 Revenue ---
7 40000 Local Taxes 
8 
9 40100 Counhl Pronertv Taxes 

10 40110 Current Prooertv Tax 
11 40120 Trustee's Collections Prior Year 
12 40125 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 
13 40130 Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 
14 40130-REDEM Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 
15 40140 Interest and Penalty 
16 40150 Pick-Up Taxes 
17 40163- DELCA Payment in Lieu of Tax (DeiConca) 
18 40163- DUPOT Pavment in Lieu ofTax (Duoont) 
19 40163- GOODS Pavmcnt in Lieu ofTax {Goodson Coffee2 
20 40163- KIMBC Pavment in Lieu of Tax (l(imberlv Clark) 
21 40163 - MORGN Pavment in Lieu ofTax CMorl!an Olson) 
22 40163- OVRLK Payment in Lieu ofT ax (Overlook) 
23 40163- TATE Payment in Lieu ofTax (Tate & Lyle) 
24 40163- VANHO PaX!!!ent in Lieu ofTax (VanHooseCo) 
25 

� 1-·---- · Total CountY PropertY Taxes 
27 
28 40200 :rounhl Local Ontlon Taxes 
29 40210 Local Ootion Sales Tax 
30 40220 Hotel/Motel Tax 
31 40220 FY 2017 Hotel/Motel Tax 
32 40250 Litioation Tax- General 
33 40260 Litil!ation Tax- S�ccial Purpose 
34 40270 Business Tax 
35 40275 Mixed Drink Tax 
36 
37 Total County Local O�tioo Taxes -
38 

39 i 
40 I I 
41 I 
42 I 
43 4 0300 IS[atuta� Local Ta:ces 
44 40320 I Bank Excise Tax 
45 403301 •Wholesale Beer Tax 1--· --
46 ! 
47 r 1 Total Statutor;r Local Taxes 
48 I! 

0 I E F G H 
I -- --

2017-2018 2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 
--·--

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I - --
t----- ---
I 
I 8,749,545 8,749,545 8,749,545 

185,000 185 000 185 000 
4,200 13,000 17 200 17,200 

107,000 110,000 217,000 13 000 230,000 
0 17,242 1\ 17,242 4,500 21 742 

33,0�0 " 33,000 33,000 

1 0 0 - oct 2017 Delinquent (31 285 122,164 .....!Ez164 90,879 -i Tax Sale 
I -� Refund to County for 4,760 4 76rl 

21,3�� parcels redeemed 21.395 21,39$ 
I 0 IO 

.?5.215 
[16Apr_07May2018] 

75,215 75.2/15 [21May, 04Jun2018] -
1,913 1,913 1,�13 

293,207-F 293,207 293/207 
24,545 24,545 1/1,545 

I - (13,785 9,7.48,401 9�,944 140,242 9,762,186 I I 
345 000 345 000 1345 000 
440 000 10,000 450,000 I 45o,ooo 

2,005 2,005 I 2,005 
100,000 100 000 I 100,000 
226 795 226,795 I 226,795 
536,400 536,400 I 536 400 
18,000 11,000 29,000 I 29,000 

I ---- 1,666,195 23,005 1 689,200 0 1,689,200 
I FY 2018 Delconca PILOT: --

�--- -··- -
F�--- I 

--+-=--=-�xs.ooF 3,022 
I 95,000 I 

·--·t-:=-�J�3.ooo L--·- 3�022 

3!1,284 - COB renovation bal 
�- Election tablets --
90,87!1 

31,285- Tr.msfcr to 171-600 

lr?1M,v-
r---·---

21 022 21,022 
95,000 95,000 

116,022 4 116,022 
49 T otal Local Taxes - --·---·+ .· -�!�01,13_9_ 1--· 166,269 11,567,408 (13 785)1 11,553,623 
50 II I 

I Budget Committee May 21, 2018 

County Commission Jun 4, 2018 
Page 1 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

16 c � ---o I I E H 
! f* �I General Fund 101 ! 

A
··
---N b ----- ·--512112018-13:56 i . 201i-2018 ! 2017-2018 Approved Proposed ccount urn er -- - -- -----+-----·---;-··· 

-----
--·---

1 Org Bgt ; Amds Amded Bgt Amded Budget 
1----'--+-:-:-:::::----- -·------·--------- --+

·
·----··--.. +-·--_j__ ---

----=-
f--

----
--

---+-1 +L�.��es an� Permits ___ -+------·-+---------- ·-------·---.. ---·- --r-- .. --·-·--- - ---·----·-Licenses & Registrations 
·----� __ --·-----· 

I--""-+-----4,;..;1:...:1.::. 2.:..01+-A.::. n.:.;;imo:: a1 Registration I 57,000 57,000 3,000 60,000 
41110 Marr_i_�!:!£�---

-

---·---
·
-�- -----�� 1 0 _____ o_ 

41120-TEST Anim���egi�t�tion-TEST -T�--=�� 6.�Q_,_--
· 

6,500 2,000 -----:. 8,?00 
41120-SNAP Animal Registration Plus Test Kit ___ ..... - i . 1 0 __ j.__ _____ .Q_ 

41140 Cable TV Franchises 332,000 ! 332,000 I \ 332,000 -�-' (_, _____ ,________ 

---+- I I \ �-1--------jt---n-�=�-=-.-.:�--.. _ Totl!_l Licenses ___ - _ -l- _--=_-_:::-395� 0 395,500 5,000 ' 400,?_�_i 
I 1 Offset by Animal 

! /Permits· ----·----.. ----·--r----·---r ShelterSS120-401- ---

·--4-1_5_10++======·--·-·-- ·---- --�--- 3,500 I 3,500 TEST -- 3,500-
41520 _______ ,__ ---r----265�000 / 150,330 415,330 [21May_04Jun2018] 415,330 
41590, ---- ___ , 53,000 i (17,570) 35,430 --35,430-

----� I I ·----

-

-

+-�

--
·

-

--------- : -------1 I TC?�al Licenses and Permits j_ __ , __ 321200.j 132,760 454,260 . 0 �54,2�9-
Tot�1Ll�e�es an��-

.. �:=�-=:---------�+---_:717,000 i ___ 132,760 849,760 , __ s,oo_�f-·- 854,760 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

Page 2 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D I E F G T H 
1 ____ ! I - ___ -G_enerl!!..£.':!nd 101 - __j - ---j___ 

- - �- __ ____ J ____ _ 

� Account Number 4--------�1120!813:56 _____ l_}�17-2018 __ � 2017-2018 Approved l. ___ P�o_p�sed_.l__��posed � 
3 i ! I Org Bgt j Amds Amded Bgt I Amds ! Amded Budget! 150 --------

·
·--- tt------·---------·-- -j------- I I ; _______ I ___ ..... =:j 

--'--'- ----------1-t- - ------ ·----- l ___ j 
� ________ ___j_,L___ ·------ _.;______ From 44170-BELLS ----�-----

152 43000 ! !Charges for Current Services l i I 1'53" - - - -- --·-· ·--- ' ·- --:::.:=.:r== [21May_04Jun2018] -------=::::r== 
154 43100 1 I!Jenera/Service Char,g_es --+---=�-- I 

- - -_j_ I 155 431401 !ZoningStudies � 0+--- �----- J_ _____ O 
�-----'!!.!2Qj_IOtherGenerai_Services Char_g_e� . I 0 1 0 30,000T 30,000 

1 57 �1...----·- L---- I I � � r---------:=J : --��9.!..'!eral Services c�:rges -+-----� 0 0 
·

-

30,000 I 30,000 
� 430QP_____ ��Fees --·--·---- =+ _ 

t _______ _ � _____ 43350 COpy F= _ 0 I 0 _____ --r 0 
162 _ 43370! !Telephone Commissions +----50,QQQl_ 50,000 ---·-- __ 50,000 
163 433801 I Vending Machine Commissions I 0 0 ti64 --==:__ 433��ocessingFee-Register . J 21,0�0 I · 21,000 -=--- _ 21,000 

_____ 433941 jDataPr_9cessi'!_gFee-Sheriff __ __)_ __ 10,000 I 10,000 10,000 
-·------��95! ISexOff�nderRegistrationFee-Sheriff ---1-· 3,oog.+_ 3,000 ___ I 3,000 I 167 433_�l_JPata ��cessingE_7e- Cou��---- 3,000 , 3,000 1 I 3,000 J 

168 ' ' I I � -· ti------. --- To"l F,� ----1----_E<IO,-r--- 0 87,000 __:::-_ j - 87,000 1 
1 ��� Total Chargt:_s fo�lu�re.!!!._ Services ... ---==--------_± 87,000 + 0 87,000 ---30,000 - 117,000 
� ----------- --ll=-----------· =$ _ ___ 

_j_ 

____ j_ ��! -----

I
t --- ------ -------- - : I I ill'----· J i -------· - ... l �-----

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

Page 6 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A I� c I D I E I F I G I H 

���cou�����ber �-----�----Ge��!_�?-��;:�/0��---1 20�_7-2�_18 --1 2017-2018 Approved -�t�fi���-d-��Proposed 3 ! i : Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt i Amds . I Amded Budget 
• ! r ' I 1'16 --

-
-

---· 1 i ---------=-=---===r- ·-=�------- T ----�=�-�-�-�=-: ------1n 44000 1 ' Other Local Revenues -j- I � --------- ------t� 
-----·-- ----t- · - - - -

=r----------· ·t-- ----179 44100 ----- -·-r Investments . I ---- I . , --------r-----
� _____ --44110 I ! Investment Income _ f--:::_-::_-io,ooo ! 20,000 I�:�-=--���-=-� . _t:_ 20,000 
..2!l __ ________ 44120nrase/Rentals _ _ . ------�.600+-- 2.6�Q-- -�-- _____ _ ____ _j_ __ 2,600 � _____ _ ___i!)30 I Sale of Materials and Suppli«:�-------__J ___ 2,200 I 2,200 : 

__ 
... 1 . 2,200 1 83 ------��.?Jl{omm���!��--------------·- _j 12,000 i . 4,000 16,000 ��,QQQJ_ 20,000 

184 ---------�iQJ _,§ale of Maps ______ i _____ _ 500 I 500 f - - - ---+ 500 
�I-----�Ji5 i ISale ofRecycled Materials f-· 0 i _______ ___J__ ______ O_ 1 86 44 1601 l Re!irees' Insurance Payments 

---· �--·-- ! _ 0 � ___ 44160-�-L..!!:j, 1 Re.!i!:��· Insurance Paymen_!!;-Life ------·- ! _____ ___ �83 _ 470 4,453 1 __ _ _(_�-��)[_ 4,020 � 44160-RE T-ME D i�tirees' Insurance Payments-Medical �---222� (22,365 37,397 I ___ _ ! 37,397 189 44160-RE T-DE Nj , Retirees' Insurance Payments-Dental ___j_ _____ l 4,379 ' (1,090' 13,2�---�---- 13,526 1 90 44161-COBRA-DE !'!_I I COBR A Insurance Payments-Dental T _ 320 (320 iii--------- '_ 0 � 44161-C<?B��...E.�l�<;_)BRA Insurance Payments-Medical ___ I __ 2,088 (2,088 0 ___ ___ ! 0 

� 44170 Miscellaneous r 2,500 2,500 + 2,500 1 93 ---· 441?Q AFT I Mise Refunds - Af.! ___ -
------- ___ 1_ ____ !._5QQ...' 1,500--+-=-------- --- 1,500 194 44170 E LE CT/ I Misc Refunds _j_ 0 i To 43190. 0 �95 --=_-=.__44 1 70 FLEJ:l-�isc Refunds · f- ---��-- 0 _ 0 I [ZlMay_o4Jun20l8] 0 

____ 44170 �M AT Mise Refunds - Inmate Medical CoPays ----l-----0 0 -� __ 0_ 
44170 PROCLI Mise Refunds ' or- 0 ! 0 198 - 44 I 70 RESE R I Mise Refunds -Sheriff's Reserves I -

0 I ·----------oT ! / 0 199 44170 ��CMP! �Mise Refunds - Workers Comp . � 10,885 (9,802 1,083 I . -------··t·�- 1,083 200 44 I 70 BE LLS.)_ Mise Refunds -(Bellsouth) �- _lQ}�QQ_ __ 30,000 ' (�0,000�--- 0 201 44 I 8oTT E xpenditure Credits 0 0 I 0 
1 202 445301 !Sale of E quipment I - ---=·- 0 - 3 ,000 3,000 --�=�·:.�=.�-- 3,000 �1-- 44530 ANIM A[ iSale of Equipment �--- - _ 500 500 ----�----- 500 204 44530 GOVDLI iSale ofEquipmen! ; ________ 0 , __ 1,678 1,6?�-------- ---J- 1,678 22?_ ----��4oi�le ofProperty � ------ OT 3,910 3,910 . I 3,910 206 445601 !Damages Recovered from Individuals 1 0 1 I 577 I 577 Otrset by Ammal I 577 r== ___ ' �---- ' ' · Shelter � 207 __ 4457Ql1Contributions and Gifts ( Animal Shelter) _j_ __ _ 0 0 I #551zo-40l-LADDS __ Q_ 208 44570-TE�Ti !Contributions and Gifts - Project Text-� __ ,.1 __ _  0 0 __ 0_ 209 44570 - ASHLT/ !contributions and Gifts ----T_ _____ 6,000 9,000 15,000 ZlMay,04Jun�� 15,000 � 44570- AW ARE i I contributions and Gifts- Community Awareness �- 0 600 600 t. 7· 600 21 1 -�o:a§.�!l I Contributions �d Gifts- Donation to Animal Shclt� 0 I 0,000 I 0,000 r=-�-=-:::��--- - . -- I 0,000 � __ 4457_Q: L AJ?.J?� �Contributions and Gifts - Laddies Program ---r__ 3,000 3,000j ______ {!_,,?�2L. ___ � 213 44570-�.f�V..�� ! Contributions and Gifts- Project Lifesafer +------- 0 4,680 4,680_j_ __ - ---- __ j ___ �!Q.. � '--- 44570-RESE R�SJntr�but�ons and G�fts - Reserves --------!---------- 0 _ 0 1 ____ ___ I____ 0 215 44570-PtJ:�!V'+ .-i.f��tnbullons and G1fts - PetsMart -----+----- 6,000 500 6,so0t ____ __ ___ _ ____ _J_______ 6,500 
I 216 _____ 44570��_fTR: ICo�!!:_ibutions and Gifts �---- 0 3,327 3,327 f __ !___ 3,327 217 44990i I Other Local Revenue i 0 0 ! I 0 J-------·-----··---.-,- --------------·---· 218 , , 1 I -L-. J-� ------------�-:--- Total Investments ----r ---178�171 7,077 185,294 I -·(i"i,27}), 158,023 ----,--.:---···----- __ ..J_______ ·------- ---;----. I  I · · ��� Total Other-Local�e�enues · ----; ---i18,2i?i 7,077 185,mt--- -(i7;27-i)i-- ·-- I58,oiJj 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 7 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A Ia - - c---- - 1 o 1 e 1 F 1 G 1 H 
1 _________ ! 1 ___ General Fund 10 1  ____ +1 __ ! _J _____ __ __j_ _ __ _ __ _ 

Account Number � 1 _____ 512 112018 ���- ·-------
2017-2�_1_�-- i 2017-2018 Approved � .!'.!:�e���---J _ _ Proposed 

I Org Bgt i Amds Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 222 ------ - - -·--·--rt-------- ---- ±· L �------------
T·-- ·--

-- - - ----------n-------------- 1 ---- ' --- F +----------------
�-_: _ _  ��::� 1 - ·

·· =---==-- r __ 3= � -i��==r�:- . J---==-f--�----�-- : 1 - ---- -

__ -- -- ! -�-- --f���==·-------f-�-= 
��� 45000 =-- _ _ _ _  , ,Fees ReceiJ��_f_<?_unty Officials _ _  --=--=--=-T =r---�-=���-= ��� _ --455ioi l

l
1countyClerk · · ---�-==--==-�==F"-:m.9oot I 483,000 

�
-==�=--:_j�_::-

·
483,000 

233 -----�iQJ- Circuit Cour.!______________ I 95,000 ..j _ 95,000 _ _ _ _ _ _____ _]___ 95,000 
45540 I General Sessions Cr. Clerk I 428,250 ! I 428,250 I 428,250 -------- ---- ckrk"and Maste;:-------���

----- �---"""94.48oT 20o,ooo 294,480 ���-7,ooo Tl --- 30 1 ,480 
---r- 328,000 328,000 . 328,000 

455901 ;Sheriff -----------
-- - ---�-- 4 1 ,000 4 1 ,000 ---·-·--r----4-1 ,0_0

_
0 -- 456 1 0 1  I Trustee 

. -------�--858,000 858,000 -- --- ---------T- 858,000 -----------·-+ -------------------------- . I =�=-- Total Fees Received from Co� Officials I - 2�,22_Q ' 200,000 2,527,730 �---=-�-7:0001·-· 2,534,730 ---- ----�--- I ----t------- -

r--=-�------· -···· -------·- -+------- ------- -----,-------�3 i I . 

�:: --=--===-=--=-n=------------
_

_ --
==r=

-
--=-

-
-=r--

---��=
=r

--
-==-246 --- ---·

-
- I . --· - - I - ------

247 --��---y--- --- ---�-- ------ ------248 !_otal Fee�_g�ceived from County_ Officials __________ __)__ 2,327,730 _ 200,000 2,527,73J!.+······ ·--LQ90 2,534,730 
249 ! I I i 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 8 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 
IBI c I D I E I F I G I H [±r.- . j I General F��_!_Q_I____ ___ __ 1 ! ______ _j___ I ! ------·-· �ccount Number 
H---··-----·--· 5121120 1 8  13:5� --- --- I 2017-20 18 f -��1_7-20_!!_l Approved Proposed i ·-· Proposed 

�:: 468-q0--4-�-
-
9-oo_--_-_-:_-r-o-th-er=�ate Re:e-n-ue-s ----

-
-
-

-�
-

-
-
-� -�=-===I �_r_g-_B,t- i_:·:

A
-. �---\- � A�-'· __ 

d B
-
g

-

t-1 __ :: _
_ 

ds

-�;���--�--_:_'_�� 286 468201 Jnco�.�-Tax 600,000 I i 600,000 i 600,000 287 ___ 46820-SJTUSI_ Inco_m Tax - Balance ofTY 20 1 5 Re�ove'L --- --=ot - 270,091 ---- 270,09 1 1 270,09 1 288 468�9j ��er T� ---�--- _ --2o.ooor-=:=.-=:-__:=- 2o.ooo --:=_-=_=r·-�_=-.=-io,ooo 289 4683�_COCLK/ 1 Vehicle CeJ:tificate of Title Fees 9,000 l_-·--· ·-+· __ 9,000 __ _j_ ___ _2,QQQ_ 290 46840. Alcoholic Beverage Tax 64,975 I _ . 64,975 _ _L_ __ _§4,975 46850j_J�Drink Tax ! 0 I 0 469 lsll'COntra�ted Prisoner Boarding 1 80,000 i --- - I 80,000 -------r---- 1 80,000 46960 I Regi�t_r�r's Salary Supplement _ 1 8,00_01_____ _ 1 8,000 L= 1 8,000 46�jState Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000 I �- 6,000 --+---- �000 =+--.....:::46�9�8:::._0- CRSEC, !other State Grants - Courtroom Secu.0r_ . 0 1 1 3,085 1 3 ,085 1 1 3,085 46980 - ELEi:�r S�ate Grants _____ _ 

-- .  lllO,OOO I -- (i 80,000 0 ___ r====-0 46852 llTelecommunications 1 �----40,QOO __ 40,000 _!_Q,OOO _ ______ 50,000 , 
=+--- 46990! Other State Revenues : 0 0 I 

---· - ! II . ---- · --
I 
_ _____ _ _  1 ,000 ;.- I - 1 ,00� =---+-----1,QQ� 

='-!----- ---------- I I I 

Total Other State Rev en ucs ------ .. 1 ,O.z!!�Z�-L=-·l43, 176.J 1 ,222,15 1 1 o,oo�.L="j ,i32,15T 

..::.::...:'-1-=-=�=-=-:::.=�:;:..:o.::...

-
-

-
-

-

-----
-

---- --I;So3,703 i ��5811 ·---1,664,56! �000 +=�:t-;674,5_§1 
. 

I - -�----

.::..:.::.f!.:..=.::-:::..,.._-----+ c;,;, "'"-"� �;m-=�• j;f:1�:: �:�f�:;,i 47220 DOEJ..:? I Civil De�_nse Reimbursement F !6,oqi(__ ___ 1 6,000 I ___ 1 6,0QQ_ 
�'-1-----'4-'-'7220 DOE_!_8 Civil _ _l?_efense Reimbursement � +-- 1 6,000 _ I 6,000 --------t----�,000 
.::..:.:+-_____ i?lfiJIDisaster Relief- May 20 I 7 FEMA-4320-DR-TN _ -r---- _ -·-r--_ ___:]__JJ:_7 7,327 -------· -�---- ___

_
_ 1_2� .::..;.:'-1 ____ 4.:..;7c::2:=.3=-5..:.12::.:·:::.:5�! I Homeland Security Grant _ 1 ·--- '  __ 1 2,622 12,622 ____ 12,622 

::..:..:.-1 __ 4.:..:7-=2=-3,5 1 2.5K F l 7 !  Homeland Security Grant - FY 20 17  0 I 12,500 1 2,500 1 2,500 
�90��-�-QRI !other Federal through State - Sr. Center --- .. ----+--=- 34,762 L--==�},42� 1 38, 1 85 ---- -�= 38, 1 8_5_ 477 1011Public Safety Partnership (COPS & Tech) , 0 i 0 0 

;; _____ =-_;f:�J[t'�·
-
d

e
_
"���·�t�;;=�=i;��:�f��':t

-
�-
-
--14_2_·1---=:r����:� 325 ------- - - - -!-�- - - --- - ---------- · ---+------- - - ---:-1 ---------J---- -- - ' �-----

3: 

326 - ----------1-f---- ----
-

I --+------r:::l ____ j__ __ -+------ ·-

��� Total FedcriiiGOve�;ent ----------·------ --+-- -- --so,m+- - -91372 ,-- 142,134
/ 

(il- - -- - 142,134 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
Countv Commission Jun 4. 2018 

Page 10 



A I� c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8  
D I E I F I G I H 

l-l-
Account Number �-� - - - - -

Gen,.,.a] J<',nrl 1 0 1 
<M 1 MO I D  1'1·Cl:: 
· - ·  - · - _ .. _ - - - I I - --- � - j __ _ _ _  _ 

I ! -·- .. - - · - - - --- : 2017-20 18 1 2017-2018 Approved Proposed : Proposed 3 ------�-Org""B;tT Amds Amded Bgt Amds --1A�ded Budget . -++ ------ ---�

-

------=__:_---==-t-------__]_ 
_ ____________ _ . 329 -l I I I I ; ;� 48000 - ��.!!!�-�Governments and Citiz��-- I -- ---·t------1- t:�=�-== 332 48100 -

-iTother Governments - 1 �------�------- · ·--r----------�----· - r·-----�--- -� -------··-·-333 48 1 1  0 i i Prisoner Board I 0 t-- ---+-- 0 i 0 334 48 1 30 LOA�..!J_lC�ntributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter ---+- ---0 1 ·--:-·:+-----0-f--- -·-=_j_�---�-=--=-�-- 0 335 48 1 30 LE�l::J!]_j_<;:ontributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter . i ____ 1��---------L- 5,000 __ _j_ ___ 5_,0_QQ_ 336 48 140 !  ! Contracted Services/Agreements __j _______ _j 0 _ _l _ ___ O_ � 48 140 LOPLN i_j_<;:�mtraced Services/Loudon City Planning --r--- -- 25,000 I i 25,000 j_ ____ 25,000 1338 48 140 LOPT�J<:_:�ntracted Services/Agreements ·--·-i-· 0 l ____ _!� 1 1 ,924 _ __ ! __ 1 1 ,924 339 48 140 LEP�_iContracted Services/Agreemen�----- · I _ 0 I 2,029 ! 2,029 1--------f= 2,029 

� 48 140 REAPPI i Contracted Services/Agreements - Citie:; Portion ofReap�isa1 __ _ __ -+ __ 35,464 i ___ +-------341 48 14_0 PH��X� !Contracted Services/Agreements -------� _____ QT _ _ __ _ l_ ___ __Q_'-·--- --
--�---- ------0-11* ---------H----- ----- : �-- ! o i o 

344 _ -tt-=��---· Total Other Govern�ents ---=t==- 30,001!.__� 49,417 t- 79,417 O_t _ __ _ _22_,417 345 _____ jj_ _____ .. __ _j_ _________ : _ __ _  :...._j I 346 · : j 1 J Revenue from HIDTA 
--

�------:;o;;:;;;l- : -- ·----,·------·r-·--·- relmburses·Sherilf DeptO/T 
347 4860�Citi=en Groups and Other __ ___ __ In ---� 348 486 10-DIVEj __ �nations_{Dive Team Resolution) .. . 0 5411G-187 ___ 0 349 486 1 0 - LUNC� l�_onations (Sr. Center Lunch Program) _ _  1 _ 5,00Q _____ . ___ . [l1May_o4Jun2Dl81 

1 350 486 1 0  SRC'f_!ti jDonations - Sr Cntr _ � 1 1 ,000 __ 1 1 ,00 lv::' _ ___ 1 1 ,000 351 4892.�-t9.!�e_:__(HIDTA) 1 'o 5,691 5,69 1 1 ,9 12  i 7,603 352 �_j____ I ···--· I 353 -L...L------ Total Citizens Groups and Other 16,000 5,691 21 ,691 _ 1 ,912]= 23,603 1 

1 354 i ! ! 355 -------·-:"ll__ - =t-- I 
-

I I ____ j 356 Total Other Governments and Citizens -------i-- 46,000 I 5�,108 I 101 , 1 08 1,912_ !  ___ 1 03,� 357 ! ! ___j_ __ I -�---..,--356 Toto/ Revenues · ---
-

··- i i6,7o6;964 17,551,308 U,856T- t7,564,164 359 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

··:r--- ---- ----, I I 

Page 1 1  



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A IBI c T o I E f ---F -- I - G I H 
! ! General Fund 101 I ! I I 

Accou�t Numbe;- TJ�:���-�-= _ _ __ _?.�112o1s 13:s��-=-�-�==J=-3!17-2ot8 :IEn::i�lsr·A-;;;���-;dt�d-t::!!���d-
i i l Org Bgt 1 Amds 1 Amded Bgt t Amds I Amded Budget 

361 -::�-���t::e�sued - -----1--=�-� ! =--+----=__ �+-===-�� 
362 

_______ 49700)�'"rn"" """"" ·---- ·---- -� 0 ! -· · I J ,Jn i __ _ J J )78 1 - 7:4761\��--io.s;£ 
363 498001 ) Transfers In, (From Gen Cap Projects Fund 1 7 1 )  I 0 l 366,473 1 366,47� ---r\ 366,473 
364 ------- - ----,-r · ------ - - ' 1 I 
365 ----it··-· 

Total Transfers rn----·{-----of-- 379,851 ·1- - 379,851 7,476 t-·\· 387,327 - - ;T________ -·- I I ! I \ ---n------ --------r------�- · 

Expensed @l s4uo- · ------=-�������f.+=--- ·-=-�----·-=-=-�- :_--=-==-�: ----t 338 ,_,_ __ _ 
· --·----p-·-·--- -- -------··------- - - 1 _ I · ·---1 ------c- [21May_04Jun2018] 

--------t+- ··------· -- --· ---=t· --- - ----j- � I 
---1----· �.--···- -- -- - � +-----··-372 i ! ! I 1 

m -· - --���IT:����_:_��----------===:-:�--��= L� ·· ·�--t= ��� ----- -
377 Total Revenues and Transfers In 16,706,964 I 1 ,224,195 17,931 ,159 20,332 I 17,951,49 1  

--==--1 I - --
_ _ _ .. i . ! _L__ I ·-- -----

-�-------=�-------=---�+�=�--- ··-
---

·-----+-==--=--=:�=F----�t �-==+--�-=�=�= 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

Page 12 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A I� c I 0 I E I F I G I H 1 _.J_L__ General Fund 10-1-- I - i --- I __ _ � Account Number �� ··· · ·· - ··· · -· __ .. _, 512112018 13:5�---------L-�017-2018 2017-2018  T Approved Proposed _T! _.!'.!:.'1'ose�_, 3 i I j Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds 1 Amded Budgcti 
. ..

. _____ ,L.!_ ___ , -------!--· . --+---- --r·-------382 I I I - , 383 Total GeneraL E��l!!!...���----------- -- -=t:-==- 1 -- -r - ��--=-_:-= �r--- l.i--- -+- - - - --+-·· -- I -----+- . 
���_nt Number --.. +i-----------------------+----------F-- ____ =f -�--------386 1 I ! I � ____ ____1Qoogflg�neral Government -------·==-+---- . 

-
i ---··--r·-· -

-
--t+· �=== 38a i ! I 389 5 10-ifQl'tGene�l Administration 

- --
--=t

--· ---

-f--

· __ j_ __ _  _ 390 I : I I , 391 _____ 5 1 1 00j_lC�un_!Y.Commission . f J ------' 
§ 1 0 1  l I County Officials_ .. ____ 1 . 80,2 1 0  80,2 1 0  +--. . -�0.2 1 0  � . 20�cial Secur!!x_ __ =+ _4,973 4,973 , .. �.97L 394 __ 204 ! jState Retiremen� t· 7,780 --r 7,780 .. T:::"""_.2,7§_Q_ 395 206/ ;Life lnsurance _____ _  829 �- 794 36T 830 396 206-RET-LIFf !Life Insurance - Retirees I 29 29 29 397 20?f'Medical lnsurance 1 1 , 1 33 98 1 1 ,23 1 (1 ,87 1 )  -

-
--9,36Q Gfs" 207-SRHTHHMedical Insurance - Sr Health 8,352 464 8,8 1 6  769 9,585 399 . 

208
,

1Dental Insurance ------r--=_ ___ ]._,Q§_3 -----
-
87 2, 1 50 - _ - 2, 1 50 � 208-RET-DEN jDental - Retirees ==r 0 0 401 2!Ij @ploy

_
er Med_ic_are · ---- --�-- -= -- - --�-- -- -r-- 1 , 1 63 _ 1 , 1 63 402 1 96 i ln-Serv1ce Trammg _ -l . 1 0 �-----.g, 403 302 i ; Advertising I 0 ; 0 404 r---- -3o8_ilc;_onsultants - SITUS ==r=· 44,686 44,686 - --r--- 44,686 : 

� mOues & Memberships . 1 2,600 I 1 2,600_ _ ____ I �.QQ.; � 32 1 _JE_I)gineering 

-� 
0 o_ 407 349 :�Tinting, Stationery & Forms _ 500 500 � 500 406 !_55 , iTravel 1 ,500 _ 1 ,500 1 1 ,500 � -----�55-A�_!JE_yel (Air Quality Task Force) _ _ 0 - ---r-- 0 410 399���er Contracted Services • 2,375 2,375 1-· 2,375 41 1 435I ! Office Supplies .-+--. 500 500 500 

412 499ltpthe! Supplies and Materials j_ ___ _ 2,200 I 2,200 ___ 2,200 413 5 1 3 1  ,Workers' Comp lnsurance I_ 9, 1 23 ! 9, 1 23 --1-----� 414 5241 lin  Service/StaffDevelopment 1 1 ,000 I I 1 ,000 _______ _! ___ 1 ,000 415 709 ! !Data Processing Equipment __ I __ 0 I _ 0 --+----0-� ------�il...jOff!ce Equipment _ : 0 0 i 0 417 ! · ! _ _j__ � I ! 
� ��----·-----· Tfi;;t�l County Commission -------�--

-
t-91 ,016 ! --- 614 - -· i91 ,630 / �6m -- 190,564 419 • I ' ' · 

' � ----- -------tr-- ------- ·-----·-t·- 1 • -- - - --- r- - ·- -t- - -----1 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 13 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A 181 c I D I E F I G I H 
_.:!..._ --··-- ·------�� General Fund 10 1  1--- L I ' I I ' 
_2_ Account Number 1- ______ -·-- 5121120 1 8  13:56 -·-�- 2�.!_7�� 2017-201 8  Approve«!.__L .Propos����oposc_d _ 

3 I . ! Org Bgt f Amds Amded Bgt l Amds Amded Budget 
�---------+i-1----·--··----- / ··-- ! I ---
:� --- - ---· 

5 1 3ool ·
,countyMayo;-----· ------+-- i -----i 

444 -· 

-
I O I County Official/Ad�inistrative Officer --=;.�=2}.J.Qi --n:wTt=.=:_--:=--=t_ __ 92, 1 03 

445 1-·· -·-- 1 05 Supervisor of Public Libraries · ----+---·- 4,358 4,358 ! �·--�· 446 
____ 1 6 1  Secreta.!X_(!_e�--- -·- 1 _._ .. ___ 38,24 1 38,241_ ! I 38,24 1 

447 1 62 Clerical Personnl?!____ __ · ---l· ------?.�2�-- 24,232 T __ (_2_JZm ___ B,_033_ 
448 168 Temporary P�rsonnel ·----1- 3,3QQ_..L- ::J:dQQ:t=-. 1 3,300 � ----· 1 87 Overtime Wages ·--- - ·------------L-- -------�- �d+------···--L_. __ O_ � -------- 2Q_!_ Socia!.Security_. _ ____________ j ____ _ _!_�,059 , 10,059 ! 1 0,059 . 
451 204 I State Retirement ! 1 5,4 17 1 5,4 1 7  L 1 5,4 1 7  

� �==-- 206I Life
-
_lE�surance·-------------=r-�--=�-- 538 (80 458 �=--- 97 .� 555 � -·- - 206-RET-LIF . ]Life Insuranc� . -· _____ 499 499 ! _ 499 

454 _ 207 !Medical Insurance:__. ----·�·---·- 1 1 , 1 32 (I 304) 9,828 �. 9,828 
455 207-RET-MED1 Medical Insurance - Retirees .--f-_. _ _ 1 3,460 (2,047) 1 1 ,4 13  ___ __ 4 I 1 1 ,4 1 7  _ 

456 __ 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Health I _____ 2,088 886 2,974 I _ __ ___ 2,974 
457 1-·-- 208 De!Jtal Insurance ---·-l.... 770 (100) 670 670 
458 ___ 208-R.EJ-DEN ·Dental Insurance - Retirees __ tl ---·· 1 ,258 53 . 1 ,3 1 1  __________ . __ !_2..!_!__ 
459 _________ ?_.!21 cE.'.!!£!oyer Medicare _ 2,352 2,352 _ t-- 2,352 

� 307T Communication ___ I ·----- 3,500 (600) _ 2,9Qg_ __ 2,900 � - -------- 308 1 Consultants _ J..__ I 0 I 0 _ 

462 _ 320 Dues and Memberships __ j_ __ . ____ 1 ,800 25 I ,825 -�-_ I ,825 
� __ 330 1 . Operating Lease Payments -f.---·-!,700 97 1 ,797 ----J- I ,797 
464 330-FY I71 OperatingLease P�yments - FY 20 1 7  i ----

--- . 0 1 ,735 1 ,735 =+ ___ 1 ,� 
465 ________ .gmVehicle Maintena�ce r---· · 70 70 70 
466 ------- 348j 1Postal Charges --�··---· 300 300 ____ _ ___ __lQQ_ 

� r-- 349 1_.grinting, Stationery & Forms _____ j_·---··-- --
_I ,500 ( I ,000) 500 --+---- 500 

468 355 1 1 Travel : 2,500 2,500 -+ 2,500 
469 ------· 4251 joasolin_�

.
:=:-==--- -- t·:==: . .  _ ._2,400 2,400 

1 -----2,400 
� _ _______ '!?.1.LJ..Q!!i_�!!_e�- ·- ___ 1 ,000 1 ,000 ; ____ 

� 
..£.!_ _______ 508llf>remium on Corporate Surety_Bonds � ·---- 367 367 J 367 
.£3_ -·------_2!.3� !Workers' Comp Insurance _ ·- - -- -- 2,737 2,737 --------��--- 2,737 
� 524 1 ! Stafi_�_velopment _ _ ___ 4��-· 400 ____ 400 
£i __ 71 1 j !furniture & Fixture ---r --- -- -· · -·-_!,000 1 ,000 ·- I __ ___!,QQQ_ 
� ___ . _______ 71J+)2!f�C: Equipment _ _ I 2,000 l (257 1 ,743 l 1 ,743 
476 I i I ! I ---:::--:--:-·� 
.£!...--------=::._-_]]!E.�� ��un!r_!YI2Lo!_ _________ -+=��-}4L08li (2,592) 238,489 ---(2-:�- 236,391 
478 i ! I ! I __ _ 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 15 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018  

A IBI c I D I E I F I G I H 
___ Ge�eral_�-��}-�� 

--- !- I _l_ ___ t ____ _ 

Account Number i ! ��!120_!� !3.:�.�-----·-· 201 �2018 1- 2017-2�..!!_)_ Approved t---�roposed__ Proposed 
I I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 1 Amds , Amded Budget 
-+-----.,....----=�-=--=-=-�= ---=-=t--===-� --- ------r-____ _ 

-->..:'-'-'-'.-'=''-="+--·- 67,747 ! -�---67,747 ----� - 67,747 miniS a IVe SSIStant ·--·40,43�------I== 40,436 -·----�--� 
------··-- 1 68  Temporary Personnel _ __ _  __:_:_::�==-� ··- -1�.!.500 -:-��--=-+-- 15,500 I 15,500 

1 87 Overtime Pay -·-------- 2,000 +-------J. __ _bQ_D_Q_ ___ ___ I__ 2,000 
1 92 Election Commission �oll; but no TCRS __ 13 ,500 l · i 1 3,500 ___ _L __ l 3,500 
1 931 1 Election Workers (Som_t:_l_lB.I_roll; SS & Med; NO T ___ 45,000 I ______ I 45,000 I . j____ 45,000 _ 20 1 1  Social Security ----·----- 11,4]9T _ ___ T 1 1 ,4 1 9  I__ l_ ___ l l ,4 1 9  
204 State Retirement 1 0,688 1 0,688 � 1 0,688 

=�------
· 
206_1 g�Insurance _· �-��-���===-=--- -�--- 337 ____ -- 337 ---==_- 1  ____ 33_2 �_Q§-�T-LIF Life lnsurance -·-- · --- _ ___j _____ 80 I ( 1 2_2]__ 68 ------�--� 

__ _ __  2QZJ_ Medical Insurance ---· 2 1 ,430_l_�83}C 17,247 _ __ _ __  l_ 1 7,247 

..::..::.;:.;--- _ 208 Dental Insurance ·---:��- j___ --J:O)� .. .'![J __ ___l_,Q75 1 1 ,075 
7-COBRA-MEDi COBRA Medical I i � 0 

2Q.!!-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Ret1rees I _ 27 1 _Ql2j 0 _______ 0 ...;...;_-+--"-2�-COBR,!o.-DEN COBRA Dental . · ·- _______ ! . I 0 1 T 0 
2 1 0  Unemployment Compensation + I 0 0 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare ---- 2,671 ! \ 2,671 � 

_ 302 \Advertising -----��---
·
- l. 

0 --- _Q 
_ 307 Communication --·· ·-- · ___ _i,OOO_L_ ____ ______ -r:== 4,000 4,000 

-------· 3201 Dues and Membershi_es______ 225 �------·+--- 225 _ __El_ 
--l--- 330 Operating Lease Payments 2,000 500 2,500 2,500 

--· 330 Operating_ Lease Payme_':!��oting Machines --+--.. - =c 0 1 - -so or-----sao 
332 Legal Notices, Reco�ding and Court Cos ·--- ---�- =r= I ·---- I 

_ 333 1 License (Hardware) . ·
- I 6,206 6.206j � 5,406 

336 Maintenance and Rep�_ir:�:vices -9ffice El_uipmen_!l__ ____ _ _ 2,500 I 
2,000 .1 2,000 

348 Postal Charges 1 6,000 6,000 I I 6,000 �--··- 349 Printin11 Stationery, andX_o� ---+=-- 5,000 !_ (1 , 1 00)1 3,900 _J____ I 3,900 
-- -· 355 Travel ···--- -------- _ _ _ 1 0,000 (1 ,080)1 8,920 1 i 8,920 

399 Other Contracted Services 16,880 1 ,000 17,880 I I 1 7,880 
-
---·-rul r Office Su lies See revenue source: 4 000 I 1 00 5 I 00 !" I 500 1 6 600 ..::..::.;+----�----4sltfuniform/p -·-

-= Delconca PILOT pg 1 ,
750 

' 
80 

,
830 :-------'--� 

,
830 

5 1 3  [21May_04Jun2018] 1 ,777 , 1 ,777 I I 1 ,777 
524 -;---- I 

-·
- 0 I 0 ! -3001 300 =t--------- - . �- - :...J---·---1-----

--------+--�f �� �soo}l--- !,;�� --�--��---�-- -----�+-�--==u= _ o 1 __ 5I;ill[. ___ _21.595 
719 - ELECT! !Office Equipi!J�: ··-+ . "� \-''"'•�58 0 I· ___ _  -J-_____ 0_ 

----·---· 73 1 J I Voting Machine�---- .. --· . .. ·---- :er �dm of �:��n� 0 1 0 I 0 -++r _ urc ase w e y e ! l i 
�==:=. J i T;;t;;iEkc�Co-;;;-f!! i�sion

·
= �::

P
::::

MaylOlB] 
=�- 823�064- (53�,03� 293,026

· � -�=��S1,59n- 344,621 

562 -------
·
------j-

1 
! ----t-----· ! ·----+-------

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
Countv Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 17 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8  

A 
181. · --· -- -c 1 o 1 E 1 F 1 G -r H 

.....2_ ______ lf! I __ _____ Q_��-ral Fund 10 1  I -+---- ! ___j---4-----� 
...2_ Account Number ---- ···-·---_:;�_11201�...!_�:56 I 2017-201�--1.��17:3.� Approved I Proposed 1 Proposed . 3 I I Org Bgt i Amds j Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget I �-·-· I _ ·--- .. · - ·  .. . _ ·- .. _ �-- · ·-- ·  -...J.... -,.....-·- . . ... I ·- � �---- 5 1 600 Register ofDeeds ···-------·- I j I _______ j_ __ ___ _ 

I :E -==-��------m: g��:��;����-�--��-�:����e�·-==-· 1 '· ���:�}��:: _ _  _:���-j_ ���:��� ��---=J�:�-�-���:�i 567 _________ 201 Sociai Security ___ _ __ ______ _ ____ !.!_, 1 73 ' _ _ I 1 1 , 1 73 � -----� 568 --·---· 204 1 I State Retirement _____ -·--· -----y- 1 7,48Q..� -· ____ ] 1 7,480 ----+- 1 7,480 
1 569 206 Life Insurance------·-- I 696 I . I 696 _L_ _ _ _ � 570 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance ·-·--- 1 1�_L_ ___ l__ 1 16 _____ _L _______ 1 1_6 � ___ 207 Medicai insura_!l�-------- I 43,695 _j_ __ (9,999>l . 33,696 _.... .. .. I 33,696 � ___ _19_7-SRHTH! Medical Insurance - Sr��a.!!�- - -·-· 1 0,8�4- 2,383 I _ 13 ,224 1--· 1 3 ,224 � __ 208-RET-D���-��:�:: �;�:��---R�ti��;=�-���=----------±-------�·���-=-=�-_l :� t-· -- _ 2·��� 1 ----��- -�----2·�m 
575 2 12  Employer Med1care T 2,6 I 3 i 2,6 1 3  ! 2,6 1 3  · ----- ------·-· . · ---r·· -·- - · -- -r ··---;;;;nr - - - - - - ----- · ···-·--· 

� _ 
307 Communication ---·· --·--·----+--2_,'!_9_Q.Ti ---· ·--·r-- 2,400 1 _____ {!Q}l-----2,320 

� - · . _ ____BQ_ Dues and Memberships ----L._ __ __!,QQ.Q...,.. -·--·- 1 1 ,000 1 Q 40lJ ___ ___ 86q_� 
1 578 ________ _l� . . Operating Lease Payments (Cop�-----·=+---3,000 � - --·----:-:-:-::-:-1___ ___ 3,000 I ·--·-+--- 3,0Q.Q_ 
�------· 348 • Postal Charges ___ ___ _ _____ __ _  1 ,500 i ______ .(_1_12£ ____ �:---·- ---:-l----1 ,�� 
� ------- 355 .,:!"_ravel/Training · I ,200 L---- _ I ,200 _ _ _ _  7:!�.-�420 _ � =-�----J;lh���e �:;����e�-�e_::.�-� =-+-- ·- ! �:���-L-- -·-··-�:_ ----��:!�� -�:-i- · ---��:��� �------ 5081 jPremiums on Co��-S�®.ll.P�----�- - · _ 362 i------ 362 ________ _j _____ .Jg_ 
�I--· 5 1 3 1  Workers' Com� Insur�ce ± . 3,649 _L_____ 3,649 .j.... _____ .],64� 585 709 Data Processing_�ipment_________ _ ____ j____ 0 --+---- 0 586 7 1 9  Office ES!:!_i£..."!!:!!t j 500 I 500 1 500 587 I ! L 
� ---

.. = ����.!�£!Deeds _�=�-=--- I ·-- 303�2� (7,493) 296,33 1 -�----0� -296,331-589 -H- · ·---··-·-*·-- --+-·-----r-- ---·--+·---- --
� - --- ---·ii- - - - ----------

---
---

--
-

- ---j------r ---
-

r-

--·
·
--

·-��===--=-� 1 - ----�-�----�---· -=:=--- --- . ----�
-

��=��� __ 
-- --�-r--

594 ----=-:cr----- · - ·--·····- ------ -- ----+ + -··--·- --f--·---- -j- 1 __ i_l_ 
' ! t 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 18 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A 1131 c I D I E I F I G I H K=t tt=: General Fund 10 1  �· ! i I ! 
�:count Number � ___ . . ____ --

·
;����s_•i:s6···· ---�-- 2017:2018 !_ .. 2oi-7-2iil8l-·A;�roved -f_Pro�ose� .r.-��i��= I I Ore: Be:t J Amds I Amded Bgt 1 Amds : Amded Budget 

·;::;:,!O;;<o;����==--:--+�;:r- -: :-=r 6 1 .200 , -===r-=-- -�,;:� ---- ��:��i-��-�-i;_n_t. __ =��-�� ��=-·---·-=-=---� �g-_
·
: _

_

__ -- -- . . �:��� �-
_
_

_ 

-:-_. _
_ 

·--�t-�--=·_· 
-
�:_;�� 

..;;...;;.;+---=..:..:....::..:;;;;c.:....;:=..++�=:"-';::....�=:�::.:�=�-��-:-_Reur��-- $ ��:; - - - - --- -,--- ��: -----·�·-··· --·----��-:-
207 , Medical lnsu���-- 1 1 , 1 32 r-- 99 1 1 ,23 1 ---�-- ··· -11,23T 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance --------- ----6,73oi_ _ __ -,-171-- 6,847 -·--41 --·---6,85 1 
---- 208 I 1Dental lnsurance -·-·- ·· - · $ 770-i -- 32 . 802 --- T---·- -ao2 :�� ��2o_�RET-Di�����:;�;��:�������- -- · -· :�----�- -�- =-

·
· ']-______ ��� -�-=r·- .:�=-���, 

608 307, ! Communication 2,000 1 i 2,000 i 2,000 --------·--··---�---- -------- r----·--,-------------- ----··-------·---609 308j jCons.�.Jlla_!lt Servic�(Stormwater) i _ _J_ 0 __ _ _ _
_

__ 0_ 
610 320! i Dues & Memberships 1 ,200 1 ! 1 ,200 ! 1 ,200 
61 1 -==�=-·33iil

l
l 0perating i:;;ase PE_!!l�ts (Copier ) --�!sooJ-=---·--· 2,500 ·=--=+==-:::._""j_.soo 

612 ·-- 334. i Maint�nance Agreements ______ Ql_ ___ _ �O 400 __ ....!._ _ __ .-�� 613 338j !Maintenance!R�.E!IJ���hicle 1 ,000 I _ __lROO 4,000 I _____ 4,000 
614 348 1 ! Postage ·-· I _ 1 ,000 ! ----+ 1 ,000 ___ j -·-- 1 ,000 
615 ________ .112j .. tf-r� Stat ionary& Fofr!!�.----------· 1 ,000 r 1 ,000 _ __ l____ 1 ,000 

:�� -=----==:-:- ����i�:�contra�ts __ -=_-:---=..=----- �I ·--��lr1 --=-�- _ 
�:��� -·--i=��. �:��� 

618 425f1Gasoline _ 1 ,000 1 ,000 1 1 ,000 
619 435 Office��plies -_ --,-.sQOT---�- 1 ,500 -----=4-�-=--- 1 ,500 
620 450 ! Tires I 0 -f- 0 
621 ______ 

�rkman's Comp Insura���------ 912 i 9 1 2  =-=--�=--- 9 12  

:�� __ 
-��:��e/StaffDevel�l!!!?.!!!_____ {���! 

400 
1• 1,��� -----·-+----1·��� 

624 -==·- - 7 1 91 j.Q.ffice �P!!l�-==--==------ __ I.OoOT ___ .JiQQ). I ,ooo -----:----· --i:OOo 
625 I I  ' ___L ! 
626 -----==-�"1 iTotal PJann�--------� __ ·1_!�71 11 ---326IJ 117,832 --

_ 4\ _____ !!7,836 �7 : . . i ;+--: __ __ =- ·---- --=-�---.L --- =-==J=-_:��-=-�= 
---==---;:-tl- J i ,, --- - 1 t =�-- ��--=---��--------=����-----------r-- :  . . . -.----�----- -+�----- ---

--T·-
---- --=-��r==�---�-----

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 19 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H 
1 General Fund 101  l - - i - ! I 

r-;-- --·--r;-·-- -----·-- 5121120 1 8  13:56 :L-2oi7-20i8_i_2ol-7=-ioisi- Approved Proposed -r-
Prop;�d--r-;- Account Number ! r·· . ·-·- · ·--· ··-----

·-- ---· --T . . .  Org Bgt ' Amds r·Amded Bgt Amds lA;d�dJi-;;dg-;t 
!--...-+-------- ---·-' · -- - - · · ···- --�------'-- _

_

___ 
..L_

_

_ 

- +----·-· ·· · ·----�-- 5_12§9+-J.9�'2.8!.�hica1 Infonnation Systems --!---·--:-:-:-:-:- _____ I ----i------� ------___ I_Q�W§_u�r;.��/f?.!_r�ctor ------- ---·-----!.- - _
__ 

4 1 ,60�-----I 4 1 ,600 -+-----_j_L§QQ_ ::� ���:�t:c:�!!f��:---===--=--=-=-��� . : ---����� r�==+-· �:��� ----+-=��= �:��� 
668 _______ _19_6 !·T�Fi.!Eiirj�-�=-··-------=--=-��=-+� .. ·-- -

-¥f--:------� 1 8o 

_

_

_

_ 

! _=-.=--- 1 8o 
669 _--lQ?-�-LIFi_k�lf� lnsuranc�Reti�-----· + 

__ _ _ 1 76 , _ ____ 1 6  r __ 1 92 16 l_ __ _ _ __ _ _ _  lQ! 
670 207 i · Medica1 1nsurance ! �5�519]------- 99 _ 5,6 1 8  ! 5,6 1 8  
671 ·- 207 SRHTHltM�_d]£.iJ.��urance - Sr. Health - ·- - -�----�-=�-- -�1.:-. 4,408 -I=���- 4,408 
672 ·---�J. 1��!�1 1nsurance ----·---f 263 1 ill_ 274 ____ , _____ 274 
673 208-RET-_!?EN;  foen�.f!�rance :Retirees -------'--- --� 4 1  r_ _ 

978 --!--- - ·----?1_8_ 
674 ________ 2 !3; .. J�_f!lel2l'�r Medicare l --- · 603 I r·__ 603 -�-----·_j_Ql_ 675 ____ }_I7�_j}Aaint�!!_a.!l� ��epair Office �.P..---·------ --=+----- 500 : ---�- 500 -----,---· 500 
676 r-· -��.l...)fr:!!!.t!�L--- ----·-·------------1 1 00 I ! 1 00 --+-·--_!QQ_ 
671 355l.i:ri��!.____ _ _ _ _ I _ _ __ 700 L---- I 700 --+----700 
678 ·---- �.2J_j..Qiher _f12_�tracted Services _ _ _________ L __ _3,000 i ____ J 3,000 ---j------ 3,000 

:�� --=--��lig;i1�pplies ------- --_ - -+--�-1,500 C�-=:{735)_1--- 76� 
_ ; -:==-=76T, 

681 _______ _2,U_!J_�_Er._�rs' C�mplns��------·------L. ____ � --------f.==-- 9 12  Tl __ ___ _ 9 12 1 
682 _ _ _ _524! _L1J1 Service/Staff Development _ _ _______ [ ____ 200 ----;;:;-;-i 200 200-1 
683 7 19 !  !Office E_g_uJP.ment I 0 735 1 735 1 ! 735 
684 

-r--·--·- ----·-------------- 1 1 
1 1 

, 685 ---------·----- ·:tJ.-�t;;!(;eographical lnformation Systems _ __ T _
___ 66,980 I 399't-- 67,379 16 j --67.J9s-l 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

P�rrP. ?1 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H 

!j -·-- -··i+ --------· Ge::��o��;:�6 IOI -------�-2o}7:2018 I 201?�20IS - Approved + Propos;;Ji--Pro���-�d-
Account Number r-·: ·-· ·· ·-·· · ··--· ----- ----1-·- --- --::-:--r j ·· --·---·-·-·-·-3 ! ' i Org Bgt 1 Amds Amded Bgt Amds i Amded Budget 

� ! I  I __j_ � ! � =-�-==-�--=-rr··��-=-
-���- - ·- · �-J--=�:::...-=- -=::::--T-·-- T==-��==--

687 _51!Q.O.l_.).�la._�!_�ainte!l_!l_�e and 0E!:_rations ----·····---+---·--·---±-. - --· -�-----·---
688 _!Q�! : SuP.ervisor/Director .!---· ---�m+- . 54,122 -+----J4, 122 

� I-·----·· J 49�por�rs (�aint�nance Crew) ___ -- �- --.2.�� -· 335,628 ____ l_ __ 3_l�l!_ 

� 1 87 l  jQ_v_c�E!.ime Pay_ -·- � - - - �t�- · 6,000 i . .... .. 6,000 
691 __ _]O ITTSoc�_S_��uriiL_ __________ _ _]_ ___ _ ?.�-- ---- -· 24,537 � -- --�4,5�_7_ 
692 2o±J'!��ate�etirement_ -· i _ __ 38,388 1 ____ __ 38,388 _ _ __ 3_8,�� 
693 206 I J�i!���ran��---· . � -----�Q.!J_-�f-- 1 ,725 13 1 -••.••• ..!Zl.�. 
694 206-RET-LifT)Life Insurance-Retirees ·--·-=t=·· - 1 ,288 i 1 49 1 ,437 44 ·t=-_ _ J.,.'!!!... 

�'-- -·-----J/!! 1 Me�-�!._!!_Jsurance .. _99,496 j_ . . (7,840 9 1 ,656 __ 468t::_ ____ _Jb_lli_ � 207-RET-f-:1E;fr:l t-1edical lnsurance - Retirees -.-----.ih4�_.j... ___ {16,527 24,958 __ 2] ____ 24,967 � 207-SRH_THi l�«:.dical lnsurance - Sr. Health : -· - 14,986 1 4,849 1 9,835 d----·-· ·__!_9,_!1_3..� 
698 .. ___1Q.8i _ I Denta! Insurance ____ _  ) ___ 5,384 . 501 5,885 23 1 ___ __5...2Q!. � __ 208-RET-Q.�}J.�etire� Dental Insurance 

---··-t ____ lm.U 
(746 2,289 =+-----2,289 

700 . ...J 1 2 j  i EI!!E.l.o_y����J£are _ � ... 5,738 -·--- 1 ____ ____ 5,738 
701 . 3QJWf�mmuni!:!ltion 1 _ 2 1 ,000 I ·-----�1 ,000 1 __ ____1},000_ �-----�IRE! j_f_o_'?!.munication --r_ ____ __i,QQQJ_ 4,000 

_-==:I _
_____ 3.,9.QQ 

�1----- ·- 330j jOperat!_J:l_g_Leasc:..f_�ments 1 4:0_Q() r _ 4,000 -f-____ 4_,900 
� I--·------·��J.¥aintenance and Repair Services - Bu�-- !__ I 00,000 I 605 I 00,605 i 1_00,605 
705 ___ __1;!.6 !  ! Ma��r.!ance and Repair Services - Of!ice Equipmj --

· 
3,000 i ---!-·-

- 3,000 _____ .j. _____ 3,000 

� 3�4J-Fintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles ___ 5,000 5,000 ____ J_ ____ __ _5,00Q. 
707 3401 ;Medical and Dental Services ·- l .. 0 I 1 ,500 1 ,500 I J,�QQ_ 
708 347�est Contr�l ! - · 7,000 ! 7,000 I _..?�9.QQ.. 
709 399j jOther Contracted Services I - )85,000 1 , 1 85,000 I 1 8�.oqQ._ 
710 4 IO_lJCustodia! Suppl�� -r- 8,800 ! 8,800 - - - - - -�---�!�_9.Q__ 
71 1 4§+ !Diesel Fuel _

-,-==· 1 ,500 I 1 ,500 j 2,000 : _ 3,500 
�---------·4 1 4  l DuP.lica!i_!!g_���---------·--=+-- 10,000 ! 1 0,000 1 i ___ l O,QQQ_ 
�- 425! i�<:s�i_n_e (Vehici.:L_ _______ .J_ __ 20,00H-- 20,000 I _ _  j���--1 8,000 
714 _ 435 1 IOffice Supplies ! ___ 500 -· 500 1 ···--- -�QQ._ 
715 45oi iTires � !.2QQl__ 1 ,500 I 1 ,500 
716 45 11 I Uniforms ---·-

-
--

-
--6,000 i -

· 
6,000 I -

6,000 
� __ iili:futilities ___ :=_-· -�-- --�80,000 l _ 280,000 ·- ! _j_?.Q&9o 
718 499j iOthe.!:._�plies and Materials -----· ___ 500 I __ {500 0 �------_Q__ �---- 5 1 3j iWorkers' �t?..f!!P. lnsurance _ i __ 9, 1 23 !____ 9,123 ___ ..2.,_!�-

�1-- 524! .;!n_S�i�e/Sta_ff Development --T ____ I_,Q9�.--J.!.,.qQ.Ql�-.-_____ Q_c__ __ _ _ __ .. _Q_ 
721 71 1 i ; Furniture & Fixtures +- · 0 0 � ---- ---· __ ..1!iDM!!!2i"��£e_.£9Eipment ----i---=-� 5,000 / -·- 5,000 --+==3§.�f 723 ___ Il_9j 10ffi£�!?.S�JE..f!l.I?�-----·------···--�-----J!.OOO_L ... ---·-f-· 1 ,000 _ ·--1----J .�OO _ 

�f--------·E.QJ _1 �.1!�-()..E.�r�ti<?ll ... ��ment -- --·- I 0 ! 0 ; 0 � �=-·---�=�tr'f�tn l �E�! M�!Etenance & Operations ·--=-=-i=!,ios,�I.!_�__Q8,885)1 1,286,72� 5S��-=-}�f�·7 JJ��I 
727 I ! I I ; I 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
Countv Commission Jun 4. 2018 

Paae 22 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A I� c I D I E I F I G I H �--A ---

N
-

b

-----1-r-=====--Ge:::1o���:�6101 ---=-�-=-t· -2ot1:zo�s I 2017:iots Approved Proposed 1--Prop��-�--ccount urn er ,-,- · ·--- --- ----····---· -·-+ ·--
---

----------! ! i Org Bgt 1 Amds Amded Bgt J Amds I Amded Budget 
-------�+- -------

---- --- -t- --- ------1--___:_==r - -=-=r-�---, -------
I-'-'"'+----_2_!1QQi jO!!J�Q.��ra}_Administration ·------------ J I _ --�----------

--------::3_32: �J,:egal Not�es __ _ ___ J____ _ _  10,000 J 1 0,000 ---·--,---· ----lO,OQQ_ 
-'---'+-----·--_159 : : _Qi!iposal Fees 

-+
-- 10,300 1 1 0,300 1 _ ____ !0,300 

----��-UJOth�!:_-��pplies & Materials ___ _ __ ) ________ 600+-' 
____ 600 __J_ ____ 600 

502 ! L?._uildi!!!!_��� Contents Insu��-------- --� - - -l�!.,�Q_t-_ __ 281 ,600 ·--+ · - _ _1�i_,�_qQ__ 
71 1 !  i Fumiture & Fixtures ! 1,500 1 1 ,500 ! 1 ,500 ----;·;---- -- ---------- ! I I 

t---+-===-·--tj:f�.t-�@the! General Administration · 1 ___ }_!1_:1,000 j__ _ ____ _Q_r--· 304,000 0 �--·---
�4,000 . 

736 l :  I I I : 
737 Total General Admini���;�=�·-·--------

- - --=r�---;,S�l,834- . (554,299),_ 3,257,539 49,008 r--J�o6�m 

:: -==-- -=f-���-=--=-_ ____ _  ::__ _____
_ 
-J::::-::==F-=:t-=+-

, 
-� ---

741 -------·----- l+- · --- --- -------- I - ------·--+ I I ·-+--- ·---· 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 23 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A c D I E I F I G-------r H : ! General Fund 10 1 : I ! I -:_ccount Numbe�-�1-----·--- sm!2o i s  13:56 --�==��--=:r 20���01�2017-20 1 8 �-A;p-;:�d�f- Proposed �� Pro��;cd ·-! / . Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
�: =-==-� 520oO���ce - - -----�=+�-=- --- --- -·+-�-=---- --- . ·==�-=--= 

I I I 

� 745 ____ -=_ _ ___ 52 1ciO:·iAcc�un� 
·-- -·- --=-·-·- - · -t- ·--=+----

r-=_�_:=-
--

=-· -�-� 746 ___ .!.� 1 Assis�- ··-- ·- __ .J. 49,685 ! I 49,685 1 I . -· _ . . 49,685 
747 ---· ··--- 1 05 i���isor/Director - -··----·- : 75,274 j I _ 75,27.1J__ l _75,2?.i._ 
746 _ .. _. ____ I�� �cco_l!_ntants!Bookkeepers --·-·-·---·· ·�----�33,570 i ----t-- 233,570 1 -----+--·�33,570 
749 _____ 1 401 �§�!!�Supplement ---·- --�-- -- 3,842 i 1 

_ 3,842 l ___ 1.,842 
_______ 1 69 l ��!!::!i!J'le �_rsonnel ----- - ·------� --��-- 1 1 ,54 1 -· ! ·-· ··- -�� 

751 ________ . _ __!!zt_ Overtime Pax__ ___________ _ _ __ _L___ 3,500 I 3,500 I 3,500 
752 

_____ ___ _l��ocial Security -...l-- 23,400 23,400 · 
___ 

23,400 
753 204 ! i State Retirement ! 35,489 35,489 --r 35,489 
754 ==--=---=-�=j06nLife !nsurance . -----==:=:�T __ _ _ I ,43_4 · 1 ,434 �-=::_-

1 ,434 
755 __ 2o6-13:§:!:-'=.'�L� . .!E.�i!.n�---

----------
---- --� 557 C9 -� T __5_'!!.. 

756 207 i l Medical Insurance , 85,9 1 1  59 1  86,502 I 86,502 
757 ---267-R:Ei--=-MEollM��I Insurance - Retirees -- --·- I _ 1 1 , 1 60 I (4,3 1 3)1 6,847 -- -�1 ____ 6,85 1  
756 207��TH, ,Medical Insurance - Sr. Health -· - -- � 1 0,44 1 i 579 1 1 ,020 j ____ ..!.!_,Q� 
759 208 Dental Insurance -----· _L 4,6 16  ··�-· 4,8 12 J -·-- 4,8 1 2  
760 208-RET-�gental. Insurance-Retirees 

_______ ____ ; 1 ,304 I 28 1 ,332 . -r 1 ,332 
761 ____ .. _ _l_!_� i Employer Medi�----- ----+ 5,4721 5,472 =r __ l,472 
762 302 · !Advertising 1 0 ---l- 0 
763 =---==�jost+fud�_�ervices --------==--� . ___ ! 5,ooo -j __ 2_.l 1 7,966 __ 

T
l==�-!7.966 

764 3071 .Communication I 2,200 2,200 2,200 

�:: ·---=���-

-

:���zH��fn��:i;�:r:��es -��=.£.=�-� _ 3oo I -
3o� 1 �-- -- 3o� 

766 _ _ _____ ]p: / Legal Notrees --·- · ! 1 , 1 00 1 , 1 00 __ _ __ 1 , 1 00 
---�� .L<2£.eratingLease Payment (Copier) ! .. 4,300 I I 4,300 � 4,300 

769 ____ }.�?� !M_aint & Repair Office Egui�n_t _________ _ !.. 0 ·----- ___ 0_ 
770 -------·-·_1_� 1 ! Postal Ch��- .

. + 
4,200 4,200 . ____ j,200 

771 ____ _ 349! ���i!!!!!!��tationery and Fonns ··--· - ··-·-+--·--- 5,000 -� ·--·----�_.__2,9.QQ_ 
772 355j !Travel l 2,500 2,500 �--··- 2,500 
773 -----=-�--3991 · I.Qth�r Contracted Services 

--�-�t'-
1 2,000 I ,200 1 3 .��1----·--+�-=-·

1 3 ,200 
774 _ _ 1��-i..i2f!i£e Supplies ... . .... _ 9,000 I -�63 8, 1 37 --+ ·· 8 , 137 
775 ----·----· SOS.j_ !�,.,;�, oo Co'l""""' Bood• _ i _ 400 I 400 _ _ _ 1 ___ 400 
776 __ _ ___ .1_1 31 T ����-�rs' Comp Insurance ___ _L_ 7,298 7,298 1 .. - - - - _

_
__ ...1,� 

777 ____ _?l�.L�n Se!:Y.!ce!StaffDevelopment - ··-·--.l · ---- 2,500 --· . 2,500 f--- ---�--_?..,500 
776 -·---·--·-- _ ___ll_IJiJll�.il!l.r�.& Fixtures ·- -· __ _ _ i _____ ____.__ 0 1-·--·- --·-_j_ __ .. _ __ 

O_ 
779 ___ . ___ _ _  ?.!2.L.j..Q!'f!..C:e Equipment + -------2,5qQ+-_�)� 2, 1 63 1 ·-·---i---..?.J§._ 
760 -------··-- ·H---··-··- .. _ .. _ _ _  ·---: ' 

I 
0 :  : 0 

-=--====-�.::trro����cco�udgeting/Payroll -= ��--- --�:.:=---· -��5,494 I ---��E2.2E J �-·=_::=--4---=-�25,536 
� · ! 1 I I 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 24 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8  

A lEf c - 1  0 I E I F I G I H 
General Fu nd 101  I 

----- - I L ____ ____ ! _ _ ___ 
. 

TProposed l Proposed : 
-'-'"-"---'----'--+---Amds 

-
lAmded Budget' 

I - · · ·· ·-···-------- -·---t----------
---1------+---·· -- -

I 53,636 
-�-���,_----���-- �----�- 1 0�72 1 

. 1 0,988 
--

--r··-
·-

�ao 
790 _____ -----�. !Social Security --:--:'--'-"-::.::--11--�---_-_--1--i .:...-=:_!_0,437 . 
791 _ 204 ! j' State Retirement ------�---J5,264 
792 206 i . Life Insurance 1 630 
793 -�-=j'Q6�]�uFTILife insurance --� 
794 207! I Medical Insurance 4+--- 1 6,853 
795 -'2o-7=-R'Er:MEDT I Medical Insurance -·- -----·-

. 9,898 1 3,05 1 --
--

--
�
-4 · 

·
-- 6,85 1 

796 --==�Qj��_!H. i I Medical Insurance_ __ __ �--=��-=-�-�=:--=-==--
·
- ! �-----·--+- __ -=---.---==- 0 

798 ____ _joB-itE=r��;;8J !�:�:: :�:��:��: - -- -----�-=-=::.:... _____ � -----ill!-- ( 1��>1 _ 
___-----+ ��� 

799 ------�!lL/Employer Medicare 
- ---------· : 2,44 1 I ----+- 2,441 _ --=r_ ___ 2,44 1 

:� ----- - - - - -w-lb�:���i:�::;�;- - - - -��==-=�-=-���l=-· 3·��� , 1 60 1 3·��� --------+-�-� 
802 __ ________ 3301 !.9perating Least Payrn�!.lts (Copier) ' 3.ggg..t_ ____ Q_Q}J______ 2,980 � :�: �=--· �!:; �:::e��:�:e:

nd ��-�=��:��Ve:�'-·-=--· -±= ' ·:T - --�1 ___ ��� 
_

_ I __ ;�� 
805 ---------�'!2.ili�inting, Stationery & F�--- -----·----+ 1 ,000 l . _ (40� 600 _____ L _ 60Q_ 

I 806 ----- ___ 32?il.!!.�vel ___ .. 2,200 I 400 ! I 2,600 
' 807 ________ __122j_lQ!I)er Contracted Services ------ 3,000 I (1 ,500)1 I 1 ,500 
808 _______ ___12.? GQVD!J+ Other Contracted Services-GovDeaJ�---

---..,---·- 500 I ----±- _ _ __ _j_ 500 
809 

___ l22_SPLUS 1 I Other Contracted Services - Surplus 1 500 I __ 1QQ 
810 -- -·------ 425 1 1Gasoline . 

· --·-· ----�� 750_:. ___ ��---- 325 _ ____ -t- 325 
811 -----------��ffice Supplies __ _ ·-------· --·-- 2,950 ,� __ _{B_!I)l____ 2,622 �----+ 2,622 

:�� ==�:=-=_�;����=:s
on CorpSuretyBonds ___ _  �-- 35� . --=·.

2
-� 1-=-=--3�� .. ----t-_-r-·· . 3�� 

814 _________ _ _i!li_�Workers' Comp Insurance I 3,6�9 T 3,649 I 3,649 
815 - ·---·---· -·-- 524_i-f{�_Service!StaffDevelo_p!!l�------· --

-L 3,0PL __ I ,925j__ 4,925 4,925 
816 ----·-·----'Zl� 1 Furniture & Fixtures ________ __L _ 328 t-----------3-� 328 
817 ____ ____ __ _ ______ 7 1 9 ! _�0ff�c_e _ _!'quipment --· ---------· I 3,000 J 1 3,000 

l 
3,000 1 

:�: -=��=-�
-
����� =�:=±hotal Purchasi� ---===�-==---- · --i_::__2�--�?.�{ 251,36 1 I --- 41i . 251,365 

820 i ! - . , I I 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 25 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A IBI c . - r D n I E -� F I �-----------++-·- - General Fund IOI -__ __ L______ 1 
Account Number H' '--------��!.2���-- ------+·· . 2017-�.Q]�- - 2017-2018  r' Approved 

i i Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

G H 

t---- ··-··---·------++--··---·--· ---=---=- --- -· · - --J-- _j_____ � 
: :�� '=_�- 52300: !Property Assessor'; Office .

·
.=-=t�=��--t=----���

� 
------1---·-· ·

---
623

1
----- 1 0 1 1  !County Official/Administrative Officer _____ ! _ _ _ 75,� 75,274 - · 75,274 

624 _ _ _ ______ 1 6 1 ! JSE!'f.�� ·--·--f- . . __ _1_§_7,940 j l 67,940 --r--�� 
1 625 __ ... 168ttfemporary p�rsonnel ·-· -+-- 3,000 I I ----� _ 3,000 
626 1 85! I Educational Incentive ' 750 750 750 �----------1 87TJ Overtim�Pay 

---------------r-··--------r------------- o o ��--===-----llit
i
lsocial Security -=--==--==-==-:-_:-___ !---- -#'*f-- ------··- - 1 5,3 1 2 - · ---� 

�I-· 204 , State Retirement ·---- -L-. � 23,665 23,665 � _______ 2D6! 1Life Insurance _ ___ ! ______ 989 1 .. 989 (38 _ __92..!__ 
631 206-REf-LIF I I Life Insurance - Retirees l 1 92 I 1 92 1 92 - ---- ___ .. ______ ·-� -·- ---- -�JMedical lnsurance ·-·-·-L 44,434 1 493 _ __ _i4,927 ·1--· _{3,743 4 1 , 1 84 �-- 207-SR.HTH!

J
jMedic!!l Insurance - Sr Health ___________ j_ _ 4, 1 76 f---_ 232 , ___ 4,408 . _ . . 4,408 

� 208, jDental�sur�------· �---_}�. 120T � (267 2,68� �-- 208-RET-DENJ JDetal lnsurance - Retiree __________ ·�-----W-t----- 4DI 978 978 
636 ________ 2 12 r -L?mployer Medicare ____ I ·- - 3,58 1 =t---�·581 3,58 1  

1 637 ___ 307 /  !Communication ___ T:: --� 1------ ______ 1 ,600 1--· 1 ,600 
636 307-WIRE , ,Communication I 500 500 500 

"839�-·
-==--�Data_!'iocessing Se.rvices --·---··----_ ___c- 8,550 I -·· ___ 8,550 8,550 � __ 320! _!Dues and Memberships _ __ I .. 4,000 ___ I 4,000 . I 4,000 � -·------- 330f I Operatin��se Payments (Copier) J___ 2,300 I � 2,300 _ 2,300 

� . 33 1 !Legal Services _________ _ j_ __ �.ooo ! -�t--- 1 8,452 1 8,452 
643 _ 332 Legal N�tices, Recording and Court Cos i 1 00 I -l- 1 00 1 00 � - ------· 334 Maintenance Agreements ! 1 3,500± I . _ 1 3,500 1 3,500 
645 338 Main�.& Repl!ir of��!!!_�s---------+-- 1 ,00� I ___ 1 ,000 _ 1 ,000 
646 348 Postage _ 1  3,000 I I 3,000 , 3,000_ 
647 _ _ __________ li_9 �_!�_StatL�_!_F�_f!lli._ _____ =---- 750 

I ·- 750 _ -
750 

� 351 Rentals � 1 00 . I OO 100 
649 - - · 

355 1 Travel 
-
- --

-· ,----4-:"0"oo I 1 4,ooo 4,0oo 8sO - - -----
399 Oth�;-c�;

-
tr��!_ed Services __ _______ ��-��-�--- 40,000 I J ____ 40,000 - _ 40,000 

651 . 425 Gasoline ··------------ ! 2,000 _l 2,000 _ I 2,000 
652 __ . 435 Office S�!ies_____ ___ =±1 __ 2,0_QQ_j k 2,000 2,000 
653 450 Tires 200 200 I 200 
654 451 1 Uniforms 

-------
250 250 250 I-- ·- --· -- - · ---

� __ 
5081 Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds -----+- 1 75 1---- __ 175 ·---- 1 75 

� 5 1 31 'Workers'S:�I!!P_lnsurance __ ________ __L 5,474 _ 1 5,474 ______ 5,474 
657 524! In ServJceiStaffDevel£J?ment I 2,QQQ_I---- T_ 2,000 J _ 2,000 

1 656 ··-·-· 7 1 1/ Jfuk'!!.e and Fixtu�---------------�- ___ 5QQ__: __ 1 ,5�-··- --· · 2,048 1 2,048. 
1 659 ·- _____ __ 71�0ffic:_"._��ent 

--
---- --- - ---- • 1 ,000 I 1 1 ,000 1 000 ::� · ·-- --· ---·-- Trrt;lProp-;�tY Assessor's O

-ffice --·-----···--t 456,082 I 885 i---- --· 456,967 (4,0� 452,9 1 9  

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

P;,n� ?li 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G I H 
1 - -

General Fund 1 0 1  - - --�----!-- -- - - �� 
I 

Account Number --�-=-���}!?�1-�-���-----=-=�r-2�����- ·-PO::�: IS · :;:::v�:�--ri�TA-=i�e� 
::: _ -��-�- 5250&���u���rk �-=-=------ -- �-�-�-�--��±�..... --=-�r--��-t----���--- ·  1 0 1  CountyOff!cial�dmini�l!!ltiveOfficer -�-----]�,27i...L---- 75,274 : ·---- -==r----- 75,27� 

1 62 Clerical Personnel : 246,834 i 246,834 I • 246,834 ----· ---·-- - - - --------�---- -----1. -------- ·-·::-+------..1.------
--- 168 Temporary�ersonnel ___ .... l _____ _  _ ! 0 1 l ______ O 

1 69 1  Part-time Pers��d 
_ _______ -:T ___ _  g.§�-- --�3,636 1 _ _______ f _ _ __ _ _  

53,6�6. 
_ 20 1 1  Sociai�_c:�!!_'L._________ i ---�_,_2_9_�.L ... . 23,296 ------ i 23,296 

204 1 State Retirement __ ··--- ·--------------'----� 1 ,244_1 __ _ 3 1 ,244 
__ =t _ _l1� 206/ L�fe Insuran.�--.---------------1-- --1 '��--- I 50 

__ __ 1,5621 ______ �;q_ ·- __ _1_2_� 
206-RET-LIF Ltfe Insurance-Rettrees 1 423 i � 423 :

_ ____ 
207 Medical I�surance ----

-·- -r=-�·- 71:"392_+·-.�- 1 8,34 1 _ 89,7JII 1 ,87W ---�
-�1 ,607 

__ 207-RET-MED Retiree Med�c�� Insurance _ __l _ ___ __ _ _j__
___ _ _ 

0 ___ __L ____ ____ � 
-· 207 - SRHTH / Medical I�urB!l.��-::.�r, Healih --··----- � ---- 1 ,9 1 5j_____ 289 2,204 _ ! 2,204 

208j /Denta1 lnsl!!:_8nce 
_______________ .1_ ___ _ _1,�- - 1 , 1 33 ----���-----·- I 5,486 

__ 208-RET-DEN Dental lnsul!nce�Retiree!__ 
· -- -

! ____ 320 � ±320) 0 I i ___ _ _Q_ 
-·--- 2 1 2 1  Em 1o er Medicar�-----------· ·=·----��._j_ ___ 5,448 I------·---+-� ..:...:..+--- 307 Communication I 2,500 ! 2,500 1 1 2,500 -· ·--32-0 Dues �d M����-rs-h-ip;-·-- -----.-_-__ 

-:-_-_�J--
-��-!.o-oOr:=�- _ 1 ,000 ---=�--L=__1Q_Oo 

-
·
---·--- 0 erat�Least Payments(Copier) I ___ 1 2,0qQ_t-. ___ _ 1 2,000 

_____ _ 
_j___ 12,000 _ 

Postal Charg�-----
___ -1 ____ ...!1_,goo ____ _ _ 1 3,000+----· 1  _ _!_3,000 

Printing, Stationery & Forms -t 3,000l. 3,000 r- 3,000 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

---�
--'--H-T-r-av-�i--·--· 

·
-·----· --T----2.

-oo_o_i 
__ __ ___ 

----2-.o
-ool - ---ioor- ··- ·---2-.2

-oo-

�++::..::::::....::::
--·--·----

-�-+-=--20,000-i .. ----· 
20,000 l--�=--=r�=� 20,000 

Bonds ----i··---· ·1·'��6-t-- ---7·��H- · (400): ·-
7·��� 

....::..::-=+-+'-'-==:...::..:;:...=..::.:.==:..=::..::..ot..==-=------�-- 7,298L - 7,298_J__ __ __ _ __J 7,298 

t=---{��� j - ::��� :-·· ··--·-200}--·-·-::��� 
·--1 --�aT· - 2,soo 1 ----T. 2,soo 

I I I L----�----i ____ .?.����-t--- 19,593 I 
608,49!-f---- ...!&�-j---- 6 10,�8s 

Paae 28 



A fEi C 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G T H 
J--...:-+------+1 I . General Fund 101 I -

_ I -l 
A N b l__ 5/21/2018 13:56 2017-20 18 I 20 17-2018 Approved Proposed t ·Proposed 

ccount urn er · · ---- ---t ... 
! I Org Bgt . I Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

-- I._ . 956 53000 ·Administration ?f Justice I --+- I 
I �  i 958 53 100 Circuit Court Cierk I ------1 1 959 1 0 1  County OfficiaVAdministrative Officer 75,274 75;274 - I 75,274 960 1 62 Clerical Personnel -

.. 1 76,8 I 6 1 76,8 I 6 --- I 1 76,8 1 6  I 961 1 69 Part-time Personnel 1 3 ,777 J 1 3 ,777 ---� 1 3,777 962 1 87 I Overtime Pay 5,700 5,700 _ I 5,700 

� 201 ! Social Security 1 6,837 J 1 6,837 _J__ 1 6,837 964 2041 State Retirement 25,006 25,006 · 25,006 965 2061 Life Insurance - 897 60 957 3 ---- 960 

� f--· 206-RET-LIFI Life Insurance-Retirees I 92 I 92 _ I 92 967 2071 Medical Insurance 46,36 1 , 4,380 50,741 I 17 1---· 50,858 1 
1 968 207-RET-MEDI Medical Insurance-Retirees 6,720 1 27 6,847 4 6,85 1 969 208T Dental Insurance 2,570 I 200 2,770 ---- 6 2,776 970 208-RET-DEN I Dental Insurance-Retirees 293 40 333 - 333 

1 
971 2 1 21 Employer Medicare 3,938J 3,938 - 3,938 972 3071 Communication 1 ,76rr= 1 ,765 

r- ------ ----1 ,765 973 320f Dues and Membershios 950 T 950 1 (220)j __ _D_Q_ 974 330J Operating Lease Pavments (Cooier) 4,000 l 4,000 I I 4,000 975 348 1 1 Postal Charges 2;200 • 2;200 ! ! 2,200 
1 976 3491 ] Printing, Stationerv, and Forms 3,290 I (4 1 5  2,875 i i 2,875 977 355! Travel _ 2,500 I 2,500 I I __ 2,500 978 3991 Other Contracted Services 1 7,753 I 70 17,823 1 � 1 7,823 979 435 Office Supplies 4,230 l 4,230 i 1 4,230 980 5081 I Premiums on Coroorate Suretv Bonds 250 I 250 500 I I 500 981 1 5 1 3 I IWorkers' COillO insurance -- -----

-
, -- 4,56 1 I r . 4,561 982 5241 In Service/Staff Development 7.5g_f 95 845 j 220 j I ,065 1 983 7091 Data Processing Equioment 5,3� 24,700 30,000 I 

-
- - - I 30,000 I 984 7 1 91 Office Equioment 0 I 0 I I 0 985 ---· ' ' 1 9861 ---987 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

To�qrcuit Court Clerk 1 421,930 1 29,507 I 451,437 I . 130 J__ _ 451,567 

Page 30 



A 181 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

D I E 
1 I i General Fun d  101  ; 2017-2018 I r-2- Accou

-

nt Number �-- 512112018 13:56 2017-2018 
3 

966 - ---rr- ---
-

---

I 969 _____ 53JQ_DJ !General Sessions Court 
_ 1 62TTC!erical Personnel 990 

991 
992 
993 
994 
995 

� ---997 
996 

� 
1 000 
1001 
1 002 
1003 
1004 
1005 
1006 
1007 
1006 
1009 
1010 
101 1 
1012 

' 1013 
1014 
1015 
1016 
1017 
1016 
1019 
1020 
1021 
1022 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

1 69! I Part-time Personnel -
vertime Pay --

1 89 I Other Salaries & Wages (On call Judicial Clerks) 
201 Social Security -- · 
204 !State Retirement ------
2061 ! Life Insurance 

-
-----

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 
207 ! Medical Insurance --207-RET-MED

,
!Medical lnsurance - Retirees 

207 - SRHTH 1 Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
208 1 ro;ntal Insurance 

208-RET-DEN 1 Dental Insurance-Retirees 
�mEl oyer Medicare 

--· 

307 ! Communication - -
320 1 Dues and Memberships 
330 Operatin!! Lease Payments (CoEier� 
334 1 Maintenance Agr_eements 
337 Maintenance & Repair - Offi_ce Egui12ment 
3481 I Postal Charges 
349�JPrintins, Statione!I, and Forms 
3� !Travel 
39�t �ther Contracted Services (LGDP) 
435 Office Supplies 
499 1 Other Supplies and Materials 
5 1 3  i i �orkers' ComE Insurance 
�24j_ i In Service/Staff Development 
7091 Data Processing Equipment � -
7 1 1 i Furniture & Fixtures 
7 1 9 )  I Office Equi12ment 

_ __ ._frotal General Sessions Court 
I ! 

-

Org Bgt l Amds 
_ ____L ___ 

389,53-l 
37,73 1 
8,257 I 

I 
27,002f 
38,585 
1 ,748 38 
368 (60 

8�.� --- 8,636 
I 

1 ,9 15 289 
5,033 630 

638 28 -
6,3 1 5  
3,750 

376 
7,787 
1 ,775 

I - I 8,540 (489 
- 7,228 

I 2,500 
1 8, 1 85 
8,869 (2 1 1  

0 
9, 123 

728 + 7,200 22,800 
0 700 
0 I 

+--- 678,439 32,361 

F I 
I 

Approved I 
Amded Bgt 

389,53 1 
37,73 1 
8,257 

0 
27,002 
38,585 
1 ,786 
308 

93,89 1 
0 

2,204 
5,663 
666 

6,3 1 5  
3,750 

376 
7,787 
1 ,775 

0 
8,05 1 
7,228 
2,500 

1 8, 1 85 
8,658 

0 
9, 1 23 

728 
30,000 

700 
0 

710,800 

G I H 

_Propose� I Proposed 
Amds I Amdcd Budget 

-
--=l---

--=F 389,53 1 ---- .. 
37,73 1 
8,257 

_ _ _ _  -_::-i 0 
I 27,002 

·--� 38,585 
, ____ L__ 1 ,786 

I 308 t-I ,077 I 94,968 ------L-�--o 
I 

��(5�1 --
--1--I - " I 

--=+=-

2,204 
5,658 

666 
6,3 1 5  
3,750 

376 
7,787 
1 ,775 

0 
8,05 1 --�=-= 7,228 

' 2,500 
T 1 8 , 1 85 ----f95i(" 8,563 

_ _ _  _2�1 95 
9, 1 23 

-
---r -

- 728 
_] __ 

30,000 I 700 
__ __ __j__ I 0 

i 
1,072 i 711,872 -r--I 

Page 31 



A 
1 
2 

Account Number -
3 

1623 
1024 533 1 0 1  
1025 1 0 1  

1 62 ���� --------··� 1 68/ 
1028 201 
1 029 204 
1 030 206 
1031 206-RET-LIF 
1032 207 
1033 207-COBRA 
1 034 207-SRHTH 
1 035 208 
1036 208-COBRA 
1 037 208-RET-DEN 
1 038 2 1 2  -
1039 307 
1 040 320 
1 041 322 
1 042 334 
1 043 349 
1044 355 
1045 399 
1 046 435 
1047 45 1 
1048 5 1 3  
1049 524 
1050 7 1 1 
1051 -

71 9 1 
1052 I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

c I D 

General Fund 101 I 
5121/2018 13:56 2017-201 8  

·
-
- Org Bgt 

I ----

--

--
-

-1- I 
General Sessions Judge 
!County Official/Administrative Offic�r (Judge) 3 1 0,485 ! 
Clerical Personnel (Judicial Comm./A� 52,604 I Temp Personnel (Substitute Judges) 1 ,500 1 
Social Security 22,5 1 2  

I State Retirement 35,220 
• Life Insurance - 537J 
Life Insurance - Retirees i 
Medical Insurance 27,043 
Medical Insurance - COBRA 2,088 .. 
Med ical lnsurance - Sr. Health I 
Dental Insurance I 1 ,538 
Dental Insurance - COBRA 320 
Dental Insurance - Retiree 
Employ�r Medicare 5,265 
Communication 1 ,600 
Dues and Memberships 2,500 
Evaluation and Testing 4,500 
Maintenance AS!:eements 480 
Printing, Statione!X, and Forms 500 
Travel 2,500 

-
-

Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 2,000 
Unifonns 600 
Workers' Comp Insurance --1--· 2,737 
Inservice/Staff Development 600 
Furniture & Fixtures I 
Office Equipment 500 -

1 053 I Total General Sessions Judl(e 477,629 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

E 

2017-201 8  
Amds 

37 

198 
(2,088 

66 
(320) 

(2,107) 

F 

Approved 
Amde.d Bgt 

3 1 0,485 
52,604 
1 ,500 

22,5 12 

G I H 

Propose��.hroposcd 
! Amded Budge.i Amds 

-t---
---

-
·--·----

---··
+

�0.485 -----;-
_ 1 52,604 

� 1 ,500 
I 22,5 12 

35,220 I ----� 
574 (36)! 

35,220 
538 

0 --
27,24 1 

0 
0 

1 ,604 
0 
0 

5,265 -
1 ,600 -
2,500 
4,500 

480 
500 

2,500 
0 

2,000 
600 

2,737 
600 

0 
500 

475,522 

0 
27,24 1 ----- 0 

0 -- -------
1 ,604 

-t=� ,,.l 
I 1 ,600 I 2,500 

4,500 
I 480 

500 
2,500 

0 ··- 2,000 
600 --r-- 2,737 I 600 -·-·-=r----

0 
1 500 

(36)1 475,486 

Paae 32 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A lSI c 
I I General Fund 10 1  � 1--------------rr----

----
r-2-- Account Number rr-- 5121/2018 13:56 -

3 
I 

·-ON 

�----- i ·-
Chancery_ Court �------ 53400 --

� 1057 
1058 
1059 
1060 

� 
1 062 
1063 
1064 
1065 
1066 

� 

- - 1 0 1 !  
16i1 
1 691 

Coun� Official/Administrative Officer 
'Clerical Personnel 

--

Part Time Personnel --
----20 lj

l 
Social Security 

204T 'State Retirement -
2061 Life Insurance 

206-RET -LIF Life Insurance 
207 1 Medical Insurance · - -

207-SRHTH Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees -- ·-
2 1 2  ---- �l_!lployer Medicare -
307 Communication � - ----

1069 

� -----
1071 
1072 

� 1074 
1075 
1076 
1077 
1078 

� --1080 
1081 

� ----
1083 
1084 
1085 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

320 Dues and Memberships 
330 Operating Lease Payments (Copi� 
33 1  Legal Services ---I Maintenance Agreements 334 -
348 Postal Charges 
349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
435 Office Supplies -
508 Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance -· 
524 I In Service/Staff Development 
715T .Land 

- --
7 1 5-FY16I Land 

7 1 91 Office Eguipment ·--· I I . Total Chancery Court 

D I 
I 

2017-20 18 
Org Bgt I 

I 
75,274 
67, 1 00 
23,322 
1 0,273 - -
1 3,8 1 0  

359 
1 92 

22,264 
6,264 
1 ,539 -
1 ,258 
2,403 
1 ,200 
800 

I 1 ,500 

2,700 
9,000 
1 ,500 
1 ,500 

1 ,500 
250 

1 ,825 
400 

0 
0 

3,000 

249,233 I 

E F 

2017-2018 Approved 
Amds Amded Bgt -

75,274 
67, 1 00 
23,322 
1 0,273 
1 3,8 1 0  

135 494 
1 92 

9,866 32, 1 30 
348 6,6 12 --
667 2,206 
53 1 ,3 1 1  

2,403 
1 ,200 
800 

1 ,500 
0 

2,700 
9,000 -
1 ,500 
1 ,500 

0 
1 ,500 
250 

1 ,825 
400 

754,667 754,667 
28,848 28,848 

3,000 

794,584 1,043,817 

G H 
I I 

Proposed I Proposed 
Amds i Amded Budget 

_l_� -� +-___ ?}�2�4 
l ____ 6_7,.!_9_Q__, i 23,322 I -r--- 1 0,273 -+-! 1 3,8 1 0  
I -- ��-t .m>+ 1 80 

32, 1 30 
6,6i2l r-- 2,206 
1 ,3 1 1  

r-----2,403 
---- 1 ,200 

800 
____ 1 ,500 . 

0 
2,700 

I 9,000 I 
1 ,500 i 

1 1 ,500 , - ----- -,-I 0 
·-----

!� 
! 250 

--� 1 ,825 + 400 
754,667 

I 28,848 I - .. 
3,000 

-- (1lt-- 1 ,043,805 

Page 33 



--zr 

�----·__]_Q2 1 104 320 
1 1 05 
1 106 
1 107 
1 108 
1 1 09 
1 1 1 0 
1 1 1 1  
1 1 12 
1 1 1 3 
1 1 14 
1 1 151 
1 1 16 
1 1 1 7  
1 1 1 8  
1 1 1 9  
1 120 
1 1211 
1 122 
1 123 
1 1 24 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

330 
336 
338 
340 
348 
349 
355 
399 
425 
435 
450 
499 
5 1 3  
524 
70° 
7 19  
-,nn 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

H 

·---- ! -1 -, --
22 

(103). 
328 

111:, Sationerv & Forms I 200 I i 200 I I 200 

Page 34 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

l8l c I D I E I F I G I H 

� I I G'"ml F""d 101  I j I I ·
-

N b I 5121;;;-;-�-;��- 2017-2018 2iil7-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Account urn er ·-·-· ------

·
-,-

-
----

1 Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
1 1 25 --==f · ·- - -- -- I 

--T-· ---J __ 
____ ....:5:..:3_;_77o7ot--EJudicial Commissi_o_!le_r:.s____ ____ ·- I ! . ___ I 05 Slljl_ervisor/Director _ --or-- 0 --r ____ 0 

t---+---------'-1-'-69'+-1-'-Part-time Personnel (2 Pff Magistrates 52,0201:--- _ 52,020 __ t--___?2,020 
____ 720':-1+-ii-':-Social Security __ --�- 3,226 ' ___ 3,226 .....L__ 3,226 

204 State Retirement 5,046 1 5,046 i 5,046 
-

-
---:2:-:I-:-2++E=mployer Medicare 

-
__ -·--?sSi 755 --:I._ 755 

307-WIRE Communication 700 I 700 I 700 
------� ' Office SI_!EE)ies 1 ,200__

_ 
1 ,200 ---�� __ __!2Q_Q_ 

52.i).i!!!-Service/ Staff Development 250 250 J__ 250 
_ _ -_-___ _.:..:71 9I IOffice Equipment _ 1 ,000 1 ,000 l 1 ,000 

I I 64,197 0 64,197 0 i 64,197 --n-------- ·-=r=- I -++------ --· · -r-- - ---l 
1 1 39 -----s39ooi lother Administration ofJustice · 

----� f-----+------
. 1 140___ 1 94T 1Juryand Witness Fees 1 2,500�-----=l 1 2,500 I 3,9001 16,400 

1 142 399 Other Contracted Services 2,800 _ . 2,800 _ _ T,. ____ 2,!QQ__ 
1 141 307. Communication 

__ ___2;!)___ _ 960 I I __ _2§.Q 
1 1431--_ 7 1 1  Furniture & Fixtures . 0 I 0 --c-

----0-
1 1 44 7 1 9  Courtroom Equipment 0 0 0 

� 1 146 Total Other Administration of Justice 16,260 0 16,260 3,900 I 20,160 
1 147 . =l==----1 1 1� -
11 149 I i 

··-- -

1 150 53920 I courtroom Security -,------
1 151 399j jOther Contracted Services 1 ,500 450 
� 708 1  tCommunication Equipment 3,500 4,890 � 708-CRSECjjCommunication �uiE_ment 0 5,990 
1 1 54 7 1 1 -CRSEC i !Furniture/Fixtures - Bulletproof Wall - 0 8,548 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

1 ,950 
8,390 
5,990 
8,548 

24,878 

Paae 35 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8  

1131 c I D I E I F G H 

� ! I .. General Fund 101 I 
A N b F 512112018 1;�----- 2017-2018 2017-2018T-Approved ·

·
--Proposed 

ccount urn cr ---- ---· --- -- ----

1 · Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amded Budget 
1 1 74 54000 iPublic Safe;-n ------- --- ----j I _±---

i __ 
1 1 75 I I 
1 1 76 54 1 1 0 Sheriff's Department - ------- ·-·- ----
"" IOJ c.,,cy OllidoVAdmioimti� Ollio� (Shorlfl) I 81.7 1 7  • ·- 81.7 1 7  _ 81.7 11  
1 178 1 03 Assistants (ChiefDeputies) 120,948 120,948 -1--J-20,948 
1 179 1 06 Deputies (XTRA = $40,054) 1 , 1 65, 1 72 1 , 1 65, 1 72 --+ -- -�65, 1 72 
1 180 . 1 08 !nvestigator(s) 1 47,550 --r- 1 47,550 · 1 47,550 
1 18 1 1 09 Captain(s) 53,820 53,820 53,820 
1 1 82 1 1 0 Lieutenant(s) -� 149,984 --J- 1 49,984 ! - 1 49,984 
1 1 83 1 1 5  Sergeant(s) - -------

-- 98,365 ---�t=-- 98,365 �--- 98,365 
1 184 1 20 Computer Programmer 44,734 44,734 1 44,734 
1 185 1 40 Salary Supplement (!nservice reimb by State) 30,000 __jilOO . 

25,80 I ·---· 25,800 
1 1 86 1 6 1  Secreta_ry(ies)_ 33 458 

-
33 45 Reimbursed In Revenue 33 458 > �-- > #48990 ---· -

1 1 87 1 62 Clerical Personnel 99,666 T 99,66 99,666 . -� ---
1 1 88 1 66 Custodial Personnel 27,793 1 27,79 27,793 
1 189 169 Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 60,000 (20,00Q)I- 40,00 40,000 
1 19o 1 70 Schooi Resource Officer ____ (XTRA = $7,000) 389,3 1 5  =r 389,3 1 5 1 i� 389,3 1 5  
1 1 91 1 87 Overtime Pay 160,000 5,69 1 1 65,691 1 ,9 12 I 1 67,603 
1 192 I 87-STBLT . Overtime (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 5,000 (5,000 0 0 
1 193 1 87-STBLT-Fl 7  Overtime (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage-FY20 17) 965 965 965 
1 194 1 87-GHSOG Overtime Pay_(GHSO Grant) 4, 130 4,130 - 4, 1 30  

� 20 1 Social Security 
. 

165,448 165,448 165,448 
1 196 - 201 -STBLT Social Sec (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 3 1 0  (3 1 0) 0 ��� 0 
1 1 97 20! -STBLT-Fl 7  Social Sec (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage-FY 20 1 7) 57 57 57 � 201 -GHSOG/ GHSO G�t) I I 257 1 257 1 I 2rRJ 1199J 204 334,733 334,733 1 • 334,733 
1200 204 I State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55/25 I I 0 i 0 
1201 204-STBLT Retirement (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 600 (600)1 0 ·----0-
1 202 204-STBLT-F l 7  Retirement (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage-FY 2017) 127 1 27 

·--
--J:i7 1 203 204-GHSOG State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 546 546 546 

1204 206 Life Insurance 9, 175 (26 1  8,9 1 4  (8} 8,906 1 1 205 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 1 ,559 32 1 ,591 (64) 1 ,52? 
1 206 207 Medical !nsurance 688,388 (47,2 15)1 64 1 , 1 73 1 ,593 642,766 
1 207 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 8,352 I 464 8,8 1 6  I______ 8,8 1 6  1 
� 208 Dental Insurance 35,453 I (1,397) 34,056 i ____ 34,056 
1209 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 1 ,4 1 8  J 226 1 ,644 I ·····-·· 1 ,644 
1210 . 2 1 0  Unemployment Compensation · 0 ! __ 0 
12 1 1 2 1 2  Em�':_Medicare _ 38,694 I 38,694 1 ____ 38,694 
1212 2 12-STBLT Me_dicare (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usal!e) _ 73 ; (73) 0 I ____ ______ _Q_ 
1213 2 12-STBLT-F17 1Medi£�lQ!:ISO Grant; Seatbelt Usage - FY20 1 7) _J 1 4  1 4  I __ _!_!_ 
1214 2 12-GHSOG E�o�Medicare (GHSO Grant) I 67 67 i 67 
1215 307 Communica!ion _ --r---- 2i�ooo t-_ _Q,075 1 9,925 --�:�_: :: __ 1 9,925 
1216 320 Dues and Memberships 2,750 ______ 2,750 I __ 2,750 
1217 330 O�rating Lease Payments 3,000 1 3,000 ' 3,000 · 
11218 330-SHERF Oper�ting r.;;ase Payments (From Restricted Funds) _ _ 

· 1 ,600 -t-.-.. --- 500 2 , 100 j�:.:� - --�=; 1 00 • 
1219 332-AWARE Le11.al Notices (From Committed Funds) ! 1 0 i 0 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 36 



A IBI c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

T D E 1 F G H � A N b - Ge::�o���:d�-=-�- --f 2017-2018 2011�2018-+-A-p-p;oved Proposed
_

,_ 
ccount urn er --·- ---'-'----i---'-'--'---1-----'----j Org Bgt Amds \ Amded Bgt Amded Budget 

� ___________ _j_ --· ---· 
1220 334 Maintenance Agreements 1 0,000 I (8,2_?.Q2l__ 1 ,750 1 ,750 
1221 334-RADIO Maintenance Agreements - Radios 12,000 ( I ,599)f_____ 1 0,401 --10,40l 
1222 336 Equipment Maint & Repair 

··
·-·--- ·- 5,000 (3 ,000)L 2,000 . _ 2,000� 

1223 338 Maintenance and Repair Services :_Y�E_icles _ 1 45,000 14,35Q ! 1 59,350 7,476 r\ 1_66,826 1 
1224 340 Medical and Dental Services _ 5,000 � 5,000 �- 5,000 I 1225 348 Postal Charges __ 5,000 J___ 5,000 -"; 5,000 � 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 3,000 ---"T" 3,000 "\3,ooo 
f1227 349-LFSVR Printing, Stationery, and Forms 

· 

t- 0 J ,OOO ! I ,000 Insurance Recovery @  I ,000 
• ·---- .::...J_, 49700 ___..____; 1228 353 I Tow-in Services _____ 6,000 I . 6,000 � 1229 _ 355 Travel --·+-· 1 1 ,000 I __ � 1 1 ,000 [21May_04Jun2018] J...!4gO • 

1230 399 Other Contracted Servi�es ______ ___ ____ .. _ 1 8,000 3,250 _ 2 1 ,250 2 1 ,250 : 
1231 4 1 2  Diesel Fuel 500 500 500 
1 232 4 1 3  Drugs and Medical Supplies ____ 

· ... 0 _______ _Q_ 
1 233 _ 422 Food Supplies 2,000 (2,000 .. 0 0 
� 425 Gasoline ·------ I 200,000 __@),000 1 80,000 1 80,000 [1235 435 Office Supplies _ --' ·- 10,000 1 0,000 I 1 0,� 
1236 450 Tires . 25,000 ==r= 25,000 25,000 'I 
1237 45 1 Uniforms . f-- 25,000 �--· 35,000 35,000 � 499 Other Supplies and Materials 1 0,000 1 0,000 1 0,000 i 
1239 499-AWARE Other Supplies and Materials (From Committed Funds) 1 ,000 1 ,000 _.....!.,QQQ_j 
1240 499-LFSVR Other Supplies and Materials (From Committed Funds) ____ r-- - 0 I 0 j 
1241 508 Premiums on Corp_orate Surety Bonds 225 - � 250 250 
1242 5 1 3  Worker's Comp lnsurance 47,728 47,728 47,728 
1243 524 [n Service/Staff Development 15,000 8,000 23,000 23,000 
1244 524 LFSVR ln Service/StaffDev-Project Lifesaver 1 0 0 
1245 708 Communication Equipment 1 0,000 (3,096) 6,904 - _ 6,904 
1246 7 1 6  Law Enforcement Equipment ·------ 1 8,000 _ (5,000 . 1 3,000 1 3,000 I 1 1247 7 16  Law Enforcement Equipment 0 (5,000 (5,000 __ (5,000. 
1248 71 6-A WARE Law Enforcement Equijl_ment (From Committed Funds) I ,000 I ,000 1 _I ,000 
1249 7 16 GHSOG Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) 5,000 (5,000 0 0 ----

-
1250 7 1 6  GHSOG FYI 7  Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) 3,44 1 3,44 1 __ 3,4i!_ 
1251 

-
7 1 9  Office Equipment 2,000 2,000 2,000 

-- --· 

1252 7 1 9-SHERF Office Equipment (From Restricted Funds) 0 1 2,000 1 2,000 1 2,000 
1253 I I 
11254 Total Sherifrs Department - -·=1=4,577,528 _{66,934) 4,510,594 _ 1 0,909 4,52 1 ,503 
1 255 I ---- --- 1 -----
�-- -

I - � f -- --
___ _j_____ ·--·------ - .,.--·---__.J__- -�- -- i ���: #------------------· ---------: ---- i +----- ----s -------·-r·t----- -·- r- ·---i -- ·---- --- --- --+ - __ _ _  ,_ 

� -- _ ___u -1-- ---�---- -+------'��:�-------it--------- --------------- 1--------,----------+ -----r----.. · ·--

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 37 



f A 
1 - -

_2__ Account Number 3 

� 
542 1 0  11291 

-

-

-

-

--��:� 
11294 -
1 295 
1296 
11297 --
1298 
1299 
1300 
1301 
1302 

� 1 304 
1305 
1306 
1307 
1308 
1309 
1310 
1311 
1312 
1313 

� - · 
1315 
' 1316 
1317 
1318 
1319 
1320 
1321 
1322 
1323 
1324 

� 
1326 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

1 09 
1 60 

1 60-CRSEC 
1 65 -
1 69 
1 87 

1 87-CRSEC 
201 

20 1 -CRSEC 
204 

204-CRSEC 
206 

206-CRSEC 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-CRSEC 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-CRSEC 

208-RET 
2 1 2  

2 12-CRSEC 
330 
3 3 1  
334 
336 
340 

340-FY20 16 
340-FY20 1 7  

348 
349 
355 

355-EXTRA 
399 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

c 
General Fund 101  

···-·---·--·--
512112018 13:56 -- · ·-·-······· · ·  

----

Jail Depa�ent ____ . 
Captain.(&_·-·· 
Guards (Xtra - $27,2602 
1Guards (Xtra = $4,97 1 )  
Cafeteria Personnel 
Part-time Personnel 
Overtime Wages 
Overtime Wages 
Social Secur.i!l_ 
Social Securil).' __ 
State Retirement 
s�te Reti�e;:;;�t------
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical insurance 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical lnsurancd - Sr. ·Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
Legal Serv�c:�.-
Maintenance Agreements 
Maintenance and Repair Services- Equipm 
Medical and Dental Services 
Medical and Dental Services 
Medical and Dental Services 
Postai Ch� 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 
Travel 
Travel - Extradition 
Other Contracted Services 

D E 
J 

2017-2018 ! 2017-2018 
----+-

Org Bgt ! Amds 
.. ..J.. 

I 

-l--I , 
- I  53,821 I 

946,298 I 
1 1 4,543 

· -------64,305 
5,000 (5,000 

55,000 ' 47,500 
3,ooo I -

69,7 14 1 2,635 
7,2� 

108,584 i 4,608 
1 1 ,402 i 
4,2 1 3  i 552 

358 1 644 i (258 -----,-205,222 I 73,245 . . 
22,264 ! 198 
20,306 : {7,734 
2.o88 1 1 ,965 I 1 1 ,990 I 3, 149 
1 ,539 65 
639 27 

1 6,304 6 16  -
1 ,704 
2,500 
5,000 
7,500 (7,500 -
4,500 

200,000 
0 '  1 , 1 55 
0 8,1 1 5  -

200 .. i : 
I,OOO 
2,000 ! 1 ,767 
3.5oo T· ·--· 

F G H 
--

Approved Proposed __ Proposed f--------Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
- -

-·---

53,82 1 53 iii 
946,298 946,29?_ 
1 1 4,543 1 14,543 

I 64,305 64,3
-
0S 

0 0 
1 02,500 1 02,509_ 

3,000 3,000 
72,349 72,349 
7,288 7,28� 

I 1 3 , 1 92 1 1 3 , 121_ 
1 1 ,402 I 1 ,402 
4,765 (85) --4,6-sQ. 

I 358 1 2  - 370 
386 65 45_1__ 

278,467 (3,735) 274,732 
22,462 (936) 2 1 ,526 
1 2,572 4 12,576 • 
4,053 

- 4,o531 
15 , 139 (421) 14,7 1 8  
1 ,604 (88) 1 ,5 1 6  
666 666 

1 6,920 1 6,920 

�:��t 1 ,704 
2,500 
5,000 5,0QQ 

0 _ __Q_ 
4,500 4,50_Q_ 

200,000 29_� 1 , 1 55 1 , 1�-
8, 1 15  8,1 15  

. .  2-� 200 
0 -� 

1 ,000 _ ___ I ,o�.g_ 
3,767 _ _gg. 3,500 3,500 

Page 39 



A � C 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 10 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

T D E F I � H 
I -- -lj ______ General Fund 101  � I I 

Account Number �---····· ·-·------_}_':2112018 13:56 A nnrnv,..A I 
I - - I 

--+! _ _ 2�
-
I
-
7-2

_
0
_
1�
-j 2017-20 18 I .. rr- ---- I Proposed j- Propose-d -

I Org Bgt ! Amds Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budgei ---------· --L 1 2.000 I 2,200 I 1 4,200 
-+------

' 1 4,200------..,..,..,.++::--'-� 
-- ' --

--60,000 I 1 2,800 
4,000 

1 80,000 I 22, 1 85 I 
1 72,800 

4,000 
202, 1 85 

6,000 

__ !1_2,800 
4,000 

202 , 1 85 
6,000 

22,000 -3= 22,0� n 
�� nn.n 1 22,000 

I 6,000 : 
- 22,000 i --

·-----..,..,-:-+-t:C:-h-:-e_m--::ic,-al�-----:--
-:-
-
-:c
�
-
-
-
-_-_-

--::
---_-

-:-:
-
-
-
..,...
-_-_-_-_-_-+j

-
--·-�1:2oo!-(1,20o)l v 1 

--'---+------- Ot!J���lies& -�-aterials (Inmate Suppl ies) 22,0Q9 I 
-------1- "-L,vvv I -------:5:-:1�3t+i W::-'-orker(Comp Insurance 27,0 1 6� ---+----�--'-'' '-'-v'-'• v'--t-------+-'l"7 n1 &.. 1 I 

'l nnn r I • o,ooo I 
n j 

j 

524 lln::§EY.icel�taff�evelopment * ___ , __ 3,000� ---J-. J,vvv I ·-------7"-0'-'8+-l...::..Communica_tion Equipment _ _ ___ !_o,ooq 1 1 1 7 1 0  I Food Service Equipment __ _ . v I _ 
��--------:,7:,-1 :-11 _!�-:;Furniture and Fixtures --·-· -_!_,�_J.!_,OOO 1 v n 1  

350 I I 

27,0 16  
3,000 

__ 1 0,000 
0 
0 

350 1340 7 1 91 ioffice Equipment I 350 , 

., ,,;:1 nv'l r (5,184J __ 2,�55,89_! 
1341 --rT-=----�-- .11 1 1342 ___ 

1
....,_Iota!_-!_ail Department -�.!.300!992 1 260,090 1 *>-'v•,vv* 1 'I __ 

1343 ! ! 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Paqe 40 



: A I� 
1 i I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

I D 
General Fund 101  '--

Account Number I I  2 5/llnOIS  13:56 -+ 2017-201 8  -
3 Org Bgt 

- ---1371 
� --- 544 10  
1 373 

���: 1 05 1-- 1 6 1  
1376 201 · - -
1377 204 

206 � 

-
-------

1379 207 
208 � --·--· 

1 381 2 1 2  ---- -
1382 307 
1383 307 Wire 

·-

1384 320 
327 11385 

---
--

-
1366 
1367 
1366 I--
1369 

� ---
1392 
1393 
1394 
1395 
1396 

±lli 1--
1399 
1400 

� 
� --
1403 
1404 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

330 -
334 

334-RADIO 
336 

336-BOAT 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399 

399 DIVE 
399 HYPER 

I ! 
! I I 

I - - · ·  

Emergency Management I 
Sup�rvisor/Director · 

F��
5.205 ' 

Secretary(ies) ---=r 33, 1 97 
Social Security I 5,48 1J 
State Retirement . 8,572 i 
Life Insurance -�-Medical insurance 1 6,65 1 I . --
Dental Insurance ... 1 ,032 I 
Empjoyer Medicare 1 .282 I Communication _3,494 1 
Communication - Wireless - IQO ! Dues and Membersh�

-
---

-Freight Expenses 
Operating Lease Payments I 1 ,000 
Maintenance Agreements 1 - 200 
Maintenance Agreements 1 ,200 
Maintenance and Re[!air Services-Equi[!m 1 ,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 1 ,000 
Maintenance and Re[!air Services - Vehicles 5,500 
Postal Charges 1 30 
Printing, Stationery and Fo_nns 750 -
Travel 1 ,500 
Other Contracted Services 7,500 
Other Contracted Services -(Marine Rescue Team) 1 0,000 
Other Contracted Services -{IPA_S - Hyper Reach) I 5,000 ---

--
---

----
I 

E 

2017-201 8  
Amds 

198 
43 

840 

52 
3 1  

(1 ,200 -
(750) 
1 55 

1 ,790 
6 1 0  

·--

F I G I H 
I I 

Approved I Proposed -t-- Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget 

-----·j-,----�---
·---j 55,205 1 55,205 

33 , 197 
5,48 1  
8,572 

337 
1 6,849 
1 ,075 
1 ,282 
4,334 

0 
1 00 
52 1 

1 ,03 1 I 
200 I 

33, 1 97 
5,48 1 
8,572 I 337 

_)6,849 
1 ,075 
1 ,282 

-� -----
4,334 

0 --
{86}: 14 . 
�-� 

I 1 ,03 1 
� 200 

0 I ____ L 0 
1 ,000 I 98 I 1 ,098 
1 ,000 � I 1 ,000 
5,500 I I 5,500 

1 30 1 {83}1 47 
0 ,- I 0 

1 ,655 1 I 1 ,655 
9,290 I I 9,290 

1 0,6 1 0 !  I 1 0,6 1 0  
5,000 1 i 5,000 

I I 
--.- I I 

1 � I i I I 

Page 42 



� Account Number 1-+------3 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

l--:-7.:: I I I ��----- 409 ! Crushed Stone ··--· 
-

I l ,OOC �r--- _ 4 12 Diesel Fuel ____ _____
_ 

5,50( 
1407 422 Food Supplies I � ==--- 425 Gasoline ____ 

- =r--
�1-- ----· 435 Office Supplies ______ __ � -------- 450 Tires ----------- 2,00( 
1411 45 1 1Unifonns I 2,00( 

� ______ . 499 Other Supplies & Material� _ 3,00( � ______ 499 DNE Other Supplies & Materials C � - - --·- -
-

508 Premiums on Surety Bonds +---- ' � -·-·· _____ __ 5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance 
� __ 524 In Service/Staff Develo.Ement __ ___ I .  rnn j 1417 _ _  524 DIVE In Service/Staff Development I ,UUO 1 
1 1416 _ 708 Communication Equipment _ 5,000 I 
1419 7 1 1 Furniture and Fixtures 500 I 
11420 __ 7 1 9  Office Eguipment 

-
. _ 1 ,50-� 

1421 1-- 799 Other Capital Outlay -------- 0 I 
1422 790-BOAT Other Equipment 1 ,000 I 

H 

"� I 

I J � I . 
� - - - ·  

Total Emereen�v Manmment _ _ I -�-�S�lt -;; 19
5

)97 ' 

'] 
_

_

_ 1

9
5

,3� ,.,, I 14� 
- T �- --- - - : T I I I 

_
_

__ 
' 

� --· 54490 Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS & DOf: Grants) --1-- _ 
1 1 433 I _ 0 � � 399 Other Contracted Services .g_f 0 � � 422 Food Supplies _ _ _Q_� ----- 0 _ ___Qj 
1436 435 Office Supplies --- 0 i 0 ----oo_ I 
1437 435 Office Supplies ! 0 0 I 
1 436 450 Tires 0 I 0 i== 01 
1439 __ 708 I 2.5K Communication Equipment 0 l 1 2,622 1 2,622 _ 1 2,622 
1440 708 DOE1 7  Communication Equipment 16,0001 (_16,000 0 0 1 � __ 708 DOE18  Communication EHmen! _____ 0 i __ 16,000 1 6,000 *_I_§.QQQ_ 
1442 790 DOE17 ,  'Other Equipment Ol 1 6,000 1 6,000 16,000 
�----_ _  7 1 1 DOE1 5l Furniture _ 

-
--==_-Q_L·--�---+ 0 --=--==- 0 

1444 7_?0 J I Other J?.9.0£.l!!.C:.I)!_ ___ 0 i , 0 

� : 1  ' I I 

��---- ___ J Total_Qther Emergency ���gement 16,�� -·t _ _____ 28,622 44,622 4=----�4,622 _1 
1447 ' I : I 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

Page 43 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

: A 181 C I D I E F G I H 
1 I I  General Fund 101 � 1 

�--A -·· N b I 512112018 13:56 2017-2018 2017-2018 Approved Proposed
-

� Proposed 
- ccount urn er · · ---

-------- -----y- -
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds 1 Amded Budge( Tit - - · - ___J___ t-- : 

1449 546 1 0  County Coroner/Medical Examiner I :==:J 
� =--==---· 1 3 1  Medical Personnel (Medical Examiner}_ . 9,000 9,000 - --=-==:J:::: ___ ];QQQJ � ___ ·-· ___ 399 , Contract w/UT for Autopsies -t 60,000 28,640 88,640 , 25,0� ----�· 

1 �::!�----· 1 Total Count)'Coroner/M�-di

-

ca

-

1

-

Examiner 69,00: 28,6'!_0 97,64: 2s.oooi--�=-lll,64�_, 
1455 

· - - - - · - - ------ �t-· ____ , 
1456 ;; --�-� -� I I  ------· _ -- __ - ---- ---+-

-------
-1459 549001 Other Public Safety � · - ---

1460 207-RET-MED! Medical Insurance-Retirees 0 0 0 
1461 3 16-LCECD Contributions - Loudon Co E-9 1 1 540,000 540,000 1 540,000 1452r----- 3 1 6-RBAY Contributions - RarityBaY._First Responders -- _ 1 ,500 i 1 ,500 r= 1 ,500 

� 3 1 6-DIVE Contributions - Loudon Co. Dive Rescue 0 0 i 0 
1464 

-;;-t-1465 Total Communication/E-91 1  ·----s.lijoor---· o 541,500 J4== 541,500 
1466 

�

--
-

---

-------++----------------------------------+--

------

--

�---------+----------�---------+---------

1468 Total Public Safety _ 7,947,176 286,782 8,233,958 30,725 1--- 8,264,683 _ 
1469 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 44 



A I Ell 
� i I c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

D I 
General  Fund 101 I 

E I F G H 
! I 

� I !  5/21/20 1 8  13:56 2017-2018 i. 201_7-20 18  Approved Proposed Proposed I 
Account Number rr- -

3 
f----..:-, --·-·---

1500 
1501 55 120 Animal Control 
1502 1 05 1  Supervisor/Director·-
1503 1 69 I Part-time Personnel 
1504 1 87 -!Overtime Pav -
1505 1 891 IStaffWages ------
1506 201 I Social Security ---
1507 204 State Retirement 
1508 206 Life Insurance 
� 207 Medical Insurance ---------1510 208 Dental Insurance 
� 2 1 2  Emoloyer Medicare 
� ------ 307 Communication 
1513 320 Dues & Membership�--------
1 514 -330 1 Ooerating Lease Payments 

� 333 Licenses 
1516 338 Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles 

Org Bgt j Amds ! Amded Bgt 
I 

� · ·---;-----
I ·---·-

48,426 48,426 
29, 1 20 ' 29,120 
8,000 ! 8,000 

106,520 I 1 06,520 
1 1 ,908 1 1 ,908 
1 5,806 I . 1 5,806 

83o I (3) 827 
48,380 __{_!6,430) 3 1 ,950 
2,325 (742) I ,583 . . I 2,785 2,785 
4,000 liST 4,1 1 5  

o ,  340 340 
800 800 
220 i 520 740 

1 ,500 1 ,500 

Amds I Amded Budget 

--r---
----

-+----
r·-48.426 I -� 4,ooo I -� 

I 1 06,520 
248 i - 1 2, 1 56 : 
388J 16 , 194 ' (4o)l-· 787 1 
102 I 32,652 
341 -

1 ,6 1 7  *-!---58 ' 2,843 
4,1 1 5  

I 340 
---+-- 800 

740 
1 ,500 

� 340 Medical & Dental Services {Vaccinations_ for employe 1 ,000 1 ,052 2,052 2,052 
1518 348 Postal Charges 
1 519 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 

349 PETSM Printing, Statione!1 & Forms � I--1521 355 Travel 
1522 355-PETSM Travel - PetsMart 
1523 357 Veterinary Services 
1524 359 Disposal Fees 
1525 399 Other Contracted Services 
1526 401 Animal Food & Suoolies 
1 527 401 ASHLT Animal Food & Supplies 
1528 401 BQUST Animal Food & Supplies 
1 529 401 -LADDS Animal Food & Su��lies 
1530 401 -PETSM Animal Food & ��s 

� 401 -TEST Animal Food & Suoolies 
1532 4 1 0  Custodial Suoolies 
1533 425 Gasoline 
1534 4351 Office Suoolies 
1535 450 Tires f---- 45 1 ! 1536 Uniforms 

452[ 
------· 

1537 Utilities 
1538 499l Other Suoolies & Materials -

� 509! �s 
� -- 5 1 3  T 1 Workers' Com� Insurance 
1541 524 1 I In Service/Staff Development 
1542 7 1 1 ! Furniture & Fixtures 
1543 

� 
1545 

.. · 7 1 9�j0ff�� Equi�men!__ ___ · 
· 

_ ___ 790 ANI!-1��er Equi�ment_ ____ __ _ _ _  

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

-

200 
700 I _ _gl__ -- -1 ,000 

2,000 j],427\ 
1 ,000 

30,000 45 
1 00 

1 ,000 (1 ,000) 
28,000 
6,000 - _9,000 

1 5,600 10 ,000 
3,000 
5,000 -
6,500 
5,000 --� 
8,000 
1 ,500 -· 
2,000 
1 ,500 i r--·--9,000 - I 1 ,500 

--_-4,5tt=������: �art 
1 .oo�------ L 0 ' 

_ ___::___]__ -+----Po� I -- - - -�-
I I I 

200 
1 ,327 
1 ,000 
573 

1 ,000 
30,045 

1 00 
0 

28,000 
15 ,000 
25,600 
3,000 
5,000 
6,500 
5,348 
8,000 
1 ,500 
2,000 
1 ,500 I 

I 9,000 I 1 ,500 1 
80 I 

200 
1 ,327 

(5o6)i -�--500 
2.000 I _ 

Offset by revenue 
#44570-LADDS 

[ZlMay_04JunZ018] 

!/ 
(1 ,075)1 
(2,000)1 
2,000 � 

Offset by Revenue 
#41120-/TEST 

[Zl,May 04JunZ018] 
I 

32 1 
I 
1-

573 
3,000 

30,045 
_ __j_QQ__ 
__ __Q_, 28,000 I 

1 5,000 
25,600 I 
1 ,92&] 
3,000 
8,500 ' 
5,348 
8,000 
1 ,50_� -� 
1 ,532 
9,000 -'----� I 80 

I �--------
4 561 --I- 4,56_1_ 
1 ,000�}1 -122. 0 I 1 7 1  I 1 7 1  

54 
500 

- - - - - -r-- 54 ---· -·-i· ···-········-----soo· 

I 
Page 46 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

Ia c I o I E I F G I H 

� 1 1  General Fll-nd 101 - i � I 
A N b j ! ------�112018 �-�------ 2017-2018 _ 201-i::Z(ns , 

-
Approved Proposed T-Proposed __ _ 

ccount urn er \T__ ________ _ ------- Org Bgf1 ____ Amds Amded Bgt Amds ,
-A;ded-

Budget 

11�6J 
--· ! !Total Animal Control -----------· 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

I I I ; 
I 417,035 ---- 1,825 I 4I8,s6o 5,815 ! 

------ 424,675-

Paae 47 



A lB 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

c I D I E F G H 

1---'-

-4--

--

-
-

----+-+--

-- -
-

General Fun d  101 ______ £- ---- L I · 
---

I 

Account Number Ll__________ 512112018 13:56 _____ i .. 2017-2018 L 2017-2018 Approved Proposed Prop?� 
: ! r Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

� -----��:�tizens Assistance ------! I -f I +-=----= �r--------��upervisor/Director .. . ! 40,094 ___ 40.• 
� _ _!_�UJpffice on Aging Director I ____ 3 1 ,949 1 I 3 1 . 
1601 _!ill )Other �alaries and Wages --=+== 55,869 I 55. 
1602 20 1�cial �ecurity _ i 7,93 1 I i= 7.2.: 

�--- ___ 2041 iRetirement i 12,407 __ Jl:_�n-r I 
' "" "'' ' Ufo '"'"=" $ " '  I 53 ! ,. ---·-·· 

-----r----� 1605 206-RET�LIFJ�lnsurance - Retirees .. __ 371 _ 1 29 ! 5( 
1606 20?'_ 'Medical �nsurance 3 1 ,045 -�---� 
1607 207-RET-MEDH�edical lnsurance - Retirees 64 {36' 2 �608 207-SRHTH! Medical-Insurance - Sr. Health T-- 3,838 2,774 ---6-.f �- 20����1 1nsurance _ --�==-�_:-_-=--=--- 2,060 1 1 26 i 2.1 

o 208-RET-_12_E�_1De��!_1!lsurance-Retirees . ___ L 95 1 (645' 30 
161 1 - - �-gJ _ ] Employer Medicare I 1 ,855 1 ,855 1 ,855 

�r-- 307r !Communication _j 4,500 (700) 3,800 3,800 1 
1613 330! Operating Lease Payments (Copier) _ l _ 2,000 2,000 2,000 
1 614 3� Licenses I 1 ,600 _ __ 1 ,600 1 ,600 I 336j Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment =t 1 ,637 1 ,637 l 1 ,637 
1616 3381 Vehicle Maintenance 3,000 3,000 3,000 
1615 

� -348! Postai Charges ·---=-- _ --- 400 (300) 1 00 _ _ _ _ _  1_�1 00 
1 618 349! !Printing J 0 1 0 I 760 I 760 � 355J Travel - I 1 ,000 - I 1 ,000 : �-- 1 ,000 
1620 3991 !Other Contracted Services I 2,800 900 3 ,700 1 1 3,700 
1621 4 1 0 1  I Custodial Supplies 600 I 200 I 800 I I 800 
1622 422 LUNCH I Food Supplies L 8,000 -r---- 8,000 ! 1 8,000 
1623 ____ 425 ' Gasoline _ 1 3,000 (200 2,800 1 i _ 2,800 
1624 435 Office Supplies ! 2,000 (30 1 )  1 ,699 I (760)1 939 
1 625 -------- 450 Tires & Tubes I 1 ,000 1 ,000 I --- I 1 ,000 
1626 452 Utilities _ J 1 5,000 1 5,000 I I 1 5,000 
1 627 499 ! Other Supplies and Materials 1 500 I 300 I 800 I I 800 
1628 __ _2!]! �orkers' Comp Insurance 1 3,649 I 3,649 3,649 
1 629 7 1 0 '  Food Service Equipment _ 0 0 2, 1 99 2 , 199 
1630 _ ___ Office Equipment 10 1  1 0 1  1 0 1  
1631 -�-r-

l_tlealth_!�guipment .. 0 3,327 3,327 3,327 
1632 --Tr- . I , o o 
1633 _-_---rrr;;;_,_;r_£�lSenior Citizens Assistance --=-__r-- 239,741 1 1,654·-:.=.. 251,395 2,199 253,594 
1634 ! . -- ____ j_ _______ +- ·--r---------
1635 567001 Parks and Fair Boards I i 
1636 3 16i --------------- -----r--- - - - 0 I -

I 
• ----

1637 --- ------ 4- T! o I I � 
1638 1 I 
1 639 ��;����!!_���;eational Services --�==� 24i#-l1�6s�T-

253,895 -= 2,199 1 256,094 1 
1640 I I !T ! -

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 51 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A 181 C I D I E I F G H 
1 1 1  General Fun d  1 0 1  I I I 

� Account Number ��------·-- 512112018 13:56 ----t·--2017-2018 2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 
3 1 i Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1763 1 1  I J ______ , 
1764 82 1 00 Principal on Debt J I 

1765 821 1 0  General Government Principal on Loans 
·---

-
-T- · -

__ _[ ______ -+------J 
1766 6 12 �jncipal on Other Loans . I  50,000 _(1 ,5 1 7  48,483 1 48,483 
1767 I ,_. _ I I I 
1766 Total Principal on Debt I 50,000 (1,517) 48,483 ! 0 48,483 

� __ _j___ -----+1-----+-------j 1770 82200 Interest on Debt J 1771 _ 822 10  � General Govt Interest on Loans __ ___j_ __ 

2ZZ3 _ 
6 1 3 ! Interest on Other Loans 

·-·--·-· ---- · 
I 0 I 0 : 0 

�--------' I 
� Total Principal on Debt -+---- 0 0 0 0 0 
� ------- ----·--- ' ! 
� __ 

Total Principalllnter�st on Other Loans I 50,000 (1,517) 48,483 0 48,483 
1777 +-----+-----+------�---------+-------__, 
1778 Total Expenditu res 18,507,529 675,005 19,182,534 90,655 19,273,189 

���� . I I --·+-- Transfer to Gen Ca� '\. 
� - Projects to SF 600 to �--",�-·+----------1 1781 99000 Other Uses _ _ __ I reimburse contribution 1-� '-,--+-----------1 
� I to DeiConca project. ---"-�+-----------! 
� 99 100 Transfers Out Transfer to Gen cap Projects for A&E ----.. 1-----\.-"t--------l 
1784 590 Transfers to Other Funds on Jail renovation prior to receipt of --- [2lMay_04Jun2018l 3 1 ,285 
1 785 590 Transfers to Other Funds bond proceeds. 0 29 1 ,324 291 ,324 291 ,324 

11 766 ----- [20Nov_04Dec2017] 

1787 Total Transfers Out _ ··-- ,1 0 291,324 291,324 31,285 _ 322,60?_ 1766 
1ms -· 1 ·1+--. ----+-----1 1790 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out i 18,507,529 I 966,329 19,473,858 121,940 19,595,798 

1791 I ��=--- 1 -� __ __j ___ _ 

��:� I -· ----------- -+· +------t
-----1 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

Page 55 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A lEf c I D I E I F I G I H 

H=j � General Fund 101 I T I -

A N b 
----------S/21/2018 13:56 --

2017-2018 2017-2018  I Approved Proposed I Proposed 
ccount urn er --'----------- --t- -----'-''------'--"-=----t-'---'--''---___::__:::_=----t- --'--"'--'--:_____:.�-+-_::_---'--"-'-'-'--"---+----"---------''-'-'--�--

i I ! Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget -------- +- L i 
7,211 ,683 ------!-�---- -=t= 

836,692 I 
6,374,991 6�74,991 --+ 6,37�,991 +--- --r------r-- -- -

-- T  · - ·  
�---

--
-

____ -_--=..__1----t-----�- --=-r--1 
--'i�-'----'---'-------i-t----- ··j-- 1 6,706,964 844,344 I 17,55 1,308 

':t"7R 0�, l t--;--------t-t--·- -----+-- __ __:.+---=-:..:L:::::.::+-- 379,851 
1 ----�----=-'--'--------- � • 1 6,706,964 

--

---· --=--=+====-+- ----+--

1 ,224,195 I 17,931,159 

-· � 

12,856 ! 17,564,164 
7,476 387,327 

20,332 17,951,491 

I 
I -----+-----+-----+------+---------·-+- 23,08 1,955 ! , , .... �,u.> 1 .. �, .. uu,<.>u 1 

r-----" ..,..,, 'l nL" I .,,. ':tn£ 'l t:!n 1 20,332 I 24,326,� 
t--;---------t--r-----------------------L---------+------+------

1 0  1 01 <:'lA �- 90,655 1 1 18,507,529 I u h.ltVVJ I ... .,, ... u., ....... ..... I c...,�: nn�: 1 
I 0 I �n,.-�� I 
! 

.,01 '1.'1A I 2��1-- 31,285 I 
I :�=-----------------··r· 

t--;�-=--=.L-'.-'-------'--r"r--'--'""--'"-'-----------------��.507,529 I .7UUr'"'-" I u,� . 
I 

nLc .,..,n I • n •"3,858 121,94o I -- -r 4,574,426 

�------- ---n + 118201 ----n I 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

I I 

257,866 4,832,292 (101,608)1 

'--------

19,273,189 
32�,609 

19,595,798 

4,730,684 

Page 56 



A 
1 r-- · 2 

Account Number r--3 
r--- --------
1821 I I  7822 1-

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

I D 
- ---------------·--

---- - --
E 

General Fund 101 + � 
- - - --�'2.1/2018 13:56 --- _2017-201 8  I 20 17-20 1 8  

: Org Bgt Amds 
-- - -------· _;__ _ __  _L I I - -- -- ,------j 

1823 Expense _Amendments That Require Adjustment to Officials' Reserve at June 30, 2018: (No Effect on F/B) 
1824 � -- ---

----

1826 20Nov 04Dec2017 -1827 20Nov 04Dec2017 
1828 02Jan 02Jan2018 
1 829 02Jan 02Jan2018 

�:�� 02Jan 02Jan2018 
02Jan 02Jan2018 

1 832 02Jan 02Jan2018 
11833 

-
02Jan 02Jan2018 

� r-- · ·· 
1835 
1836 
t-;837 ---·--

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

I I 

·-----------·· I 
Sheriff Dept - State Data Processing Fee +-
Sheriff Dept - Community Awareness ---� -
Circuit Court - Clerk's Reserve l_ 
Sessions Court - Clerk's Reserve I 
Courtroom Security 

·--
-

-
--

� 
Courtroom Security - Grant Match 

_ _ I 

-

Sheriff Dept - Project Lifesaver +-Sheriff Dept - Community �wareness 

- ---�----
-----· 

12,SOO 
1,000 

24,700 1 
22,8001 

5,340 
1,453 
1,000 
1,000 

.. . T0!�----�9,7931 

F 1 G 

Approved � Proposed 
Amded Bgt 1 Amds 

-

----

-- -

-

H 

Proposed 
I Amded Budget 

I ---· 
---- --

I 
!---·-----

___ , 
-----

_ , 

J -·---< 

I 

Paae 57 



z 0 
V) V) -
2 u.  
2 oO 
o or-� 
u g  
>- U) t- 0 
Z t-
::J Ci) o-u ::I:  
z rJ  0 
Cl ::J 0 ...J 

Ln ...-1 ...-1 
0 z 
:::> u. 
II) w 
ii: 
<( 0:: co 
::J 
u 
::J co 
:::> 0. 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
':ounty Commission Jun 4, 2018 

A let 
1 -��--��------· 2 

3 f 
- ·- -" ·--· 

c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 
Publl< Library fund 1 1 5  f 

E 

5/21118 12:47 PM 2017•2018 I 2017•2018 

Adopted - I Approved 

4 ! Budsot Amendments I 

5 ! 
--

8 �-·· -;-suf>,f.utit.'f"G"O:v -� ·cz·aujl'fY. ·c::-a·nt.Ji!&t!i:JC:in � --- _ . ...__ ... ,...- . • , . . . . .. ..  . � . .,.�oo.· .... ·--.. .:-· � .u... 

9 40000 Looai Taxes 

1 0  

1 1  40110 Current Property Tax 

12 40120 Trustee"s Collections • Prior Year 

13 40125 Trustee"s Collections • Bankruptcy 

14 40130 Clerk & Master Collections • Prior Year 

15 40140 Interest and Penalty 

16 40163·TATE Payment Ill-Lieu of Tax • Tate & Lyle 

� '-· 40320 Bank Exdse Tax 

18 

19 Total Lo<ai
-T�es -

20 -- -
·
-----·-

21 

22 440001 Other Local Revenues 

23 -
24 

25 44160 DEH Retirees Dental Insurance Payments 

26 +I160UF Retirees Life Insurance Payments 

27 44160 MED Retirees Medical Insurance Payments 

28 44170 CIGNA Miscellaneous Refunds 

29 44170-WKCMP Mise Refunds • Wolken Comp 

30 Total Other Local Revenues 

31 

32 
33 49000 Other Sources (non-revenue) 

34 
35 49800 Transfers In 

36 

37 Total Other Sources/Transfers In 

� ---- �--· 
39 

otal Revenues 40 T 

41 

42 

- i 
-y--

-
... . . ' . . · r---i 

� -
� 307,389 

3,500 

--··-- 1---� I 2.: 
! 10,300 

i 400 

I ! 

___ J 324,689 

=$ 0 

638 I 
40 

493 

-
1,171 

--

0 

O l  
---

315,860 --

� -----
-·------ ··--------- ---·-44 

l I 
I 

0 

I 

0 

0 

0 

F G H 
i . 

Approved Proposed 

Amended Proposed Amended 

Budset Amendments Bud!Jol 

307,389 307,389 

3

,�:, 3,500 

200 

2,000 I 2,000 

900 l 900 

10,300 I 10,300 

400 ! 400 

324,689 0 314,689 ! 
I 

0 0 

638 638 

40 40 

493 4931 
- I 

1,111 I 0 1,111 I 
I I I . -

0 0 

0 0 0 

I 
325,860 0 315,860 

-·· 

Page 1 ofS 



Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

A � C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2018 

D I E I F I G H 8-··---
---

·
- · Publtc Library Fund 1 1 5  

5/21 /18 12:47 PM 
tt�.=�==--=�------

·
_--1-ioi�zoia�-: zo17-2o18- 1 Appraved +- --=�=rroposed

-

+' Adopted I Approved Amended r Proposed I Amended ·---- . .. Budie'tl Amendments Budget 1 Amendments I Budget :: "'"'""""r"'""�'�''""'�"'"' . .:::< - - .. =t��----c---·-=-��=±=-� 
--· ; 1 I · -----+---:-::-:-:-::-=-1 __________ .. _ _____ j_ _ __ ��697 L I 134,697 1 34,697 

_______ , _____ _  j ___ _ 7
,336

1 ± 7,336 I ·--·- 7,336 
; 40,718 I 40,718 I 40,718 --r---r-- -------or-- ·-o 

,._ .• 
. 

--·-·��-=->OO I _---=J - ,,.,- f --, �i----:'c:-=-t-+8:-o::n�s Pa�-:_�� -·------- ----------�-- 0 _ 0 !___ _ ____ o_ 
�c•ai Secu_nly ----�--1 1 ,33 1 I __ _ 1 1 ,3]i]_ -� 

=:..i----..::.;..:.t-+'S::t::Cal:.:e.:..R:::.••:ircmc� _ _ -+- 13,066 _ t--__:13,066 J..______ _ __ 13.!.066 
=f---:-:c:-:2-:06::i-+:' Life Insurance , 853 j 853 ! 853 
59 206 LIF! iWelnsuran,;;-Rclirecs ---- --------- ! __3 48 -4BT---- ____ 4_8_ 
60 � 2�jMedicaJ i�;;-� -- _ ----.. ---�·::J __ _ 33,302 1 (4,310) ·-'28;992r----355 1 29,347 
61 207 R!.!�._ IMedical lnsurancc Relirccs 

---·--- r - -· 0 I ��r----1 ,71 1 I ______ 2 I 1 ,713 
62 207 SRHTH Medical�':'!'':" - Sr Hcahh .. ..... ... T -

· 
6,264T 2,552 

�
--

--1

-� 

___ _r __ 2,063l (1 13) 1� 133 1 2,083 
�+-===+-!:::D.:en:::•:::;•l;..:l::.:ns::u:.:cran=cc - Re1irecs . ·-1- 638 I �_g+---�1 ___ I � 

Unemployment Compensa1ion 
-·--------=E--

0 c_. -;--- 0 
!Employee Medicare ____ L__ 2,650 1 __ 2�1 ______ 1 2,650 
IConlribuliOns I 1 0,000 I ---r-- 10,000 I r 10,000 

-=++IP,_,ri_.nting (Reccipt books) 
... --·---

---
-=

-=-!- · 
_ 0 I 

� 

�=
----

-�� 

·----·-
-

-·-·i-·�=--$� ' '7---l · -� 
-:':.:t-t:=c:::=.=�=-�---

-
-------·--·--- I -= _ 4,6oo i-- · ----:-- 4,6oo �-- :.:._ __ _____ ________ :=J_ 1.206 1 1';2�T==--�-=-��)� 33� 

I , I 74 I .... _�---� , 

�: � :Total Libraries 

-

. . - � 270,724 i 0 I 270,�2�j oJ 270,72� 
77 58000 Other Operations ___ 

---· �---·--+--
78 58900 Miscellaneous . 

� --- .. -�� �stee's_ Commlss�--
--·-

------�
----r----� ---- -----6,500-r----- 6� 

80 -t 1 · �=--· Total other Operatlons ___ -__ ---- 6,500 o 6,soot· - -E::=__ 6,500 � --==n---· 
- ---- - - - ---==-=�--=-�--r-

--

: 

--� 

64 Total Expenditures -!!--:2::77=-,2::c2:-4+-----:-o+--:2=n=-=, 2"'2""4-4;-----0:-+----:2:::7=7-:,2:-:2,..,.4 
:: ��:�en-�;--=-----·-·------==-�-=+- 325,860 0 325,860+·---· 0 325,860 
87 =-�---, !To�d';W,:;;--

-----.-- ·-· --·--�-=-·-
I 277,224 1 0 I m;:f�r=-=--u..- 27'!.!.�24 :� --· ! !Effect on Fund Balance -�==�=-�- ---- -���- f --�¢= =±_� 48;:{��=��- o _r �- 48,636 

91 : I Estimated Beginning Fund Balance PO:�_A_UD_IT 

_

_

_

_

_

_ 

+
�

-- 1_ ___ 2_8,!5�_)_ .. -----· +- 28,855 
: �!M:t"Eii �Nbi�:GFiifiiHiA"�N:ifE:suatufii>�cov · .. · · . ._ ; ._ : . . ' 7i.49IT ; .. -- --77;-49 (- . .  · - -----j· --- --77.491 

Page 2 of9 



Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

A llf c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

T D I E F G H �. i Publlc llbrary Fund 1 1 5  --,--- _
__ !_____ - I - + 

_L�-=���_-:...:._-=_ -=---=----- 5/21 /18 12:47 PM - ----==T""iii-1?:_2� 201 7-2018 Approv�dj _ ___:_�-��� . ·-p;:;pos�<!_ 
j ; Adopt�d i Approv�d Amended Propos�d IAm�nd�d 

1 i --�------ --------- -- ___ :== ___ Budget ; At!!endm�nts Budget "]A;,-;;;;t,;;;;,r;- !-Budg!!__ � ���£j�d�h�fi!:�: ��il.i?!r t.l.tx ·§jpra!'Y - . ·. : ·.• 
· · -· 1 __ -=: __ I + ��- 4:;;:c!_:�:;�g���'-��:�"ntS��im - ·---�=���� ---r�=����� _ 9�t==-=t=

-
9� 

98 4��h library Fees , 900 I 900 1 • 900 
99 44130 jsate of Ma���als & Supplies --=--=r::---·--591 59 I -=F� � 44570! !Contributions & Gifts ! ISO , 150 I 150 

Wi---n - -� -- ---:- --or-----,---0 
102 Total Charges for Current Services ------ --- . � 

--�9 0 1 2,009 1 . ---� 2,009 1 
103 I ----- ___ I_ I ----- ,_____ ----104 48000 !Oth�r �ovemments ond Citizens Groups ________ _j___ __ 1 ! , 
105 48130 Tcontr from Govt's (library Board) j _ __1_1_--;_ooor (1 ,000) _ 10,000 I _ __1__ __ 10,000 
106 48610 _lDonatlons from Citizens Groups i 0 � 0 
107 48610-PETlW !Donations from Citizens Groups ·---;-- l,Soo 1,500 1 ---r------;:500 
108 Total Other Gov_ernm�!'_IS and Citizens Groups __ 

- I -�� (1 ,000) 1 1 ,500 � 1 1 ,500 
��Total Revenue

'
s _ · -----�-�: ·--��---�� (1 ,000) 13 ,509 - -----

-0 ,- 13,509 1 
� EXPENDITURES --- - - . --- ----- I 
122.: 56000j jsoclal, Cultural, and Recreational Services -==r=__-·- 1  __:::_::_--::=r=______ -----

565001 IJJbrarles ! __l I + 1 14  �I 
� 

307! lcommunicalions (SJOO per monlh) -------+- - l,OOOT ___ 1 ___ 2,000 -- -�- . 2,000 
__ 330I_jppeming lcase PaymeniS -1----!� I 1 ,250 --- - , � 

117 348 PoSial Charges ___ __j____ 2SO 250 

I 
--J- ___EE_ 

1 1 8  349 Priming - Library Cards & Applicalions _==ti __ 400 100 50E_ ___ , soo 
119 422 Story Time (Food Supplies) ISO 400 550 (400) 150 
120 432 library Books___ _L_�o:ooor- (1o,ooo> 10, · -lOO 

00 121 432-PETIW Library Books/Media - Peuway Gran! ! I ,SOO 1 1 .! 
I 122 432-AUDIO Audios and Video-,----- ··- -- -�- 0 I I 1 

123 43S Office Supplies I 1 ,000 400 1 .• 00 
10 ----124 437 Periodicals ---·-� 600 I I 61 

7 1 1  Furniture & Fixtures 0 2,200 00 
126 7 19  Office Equipmenl 

---- 719 I 
127 Total Libraries -------------

-

---- , 27,150 (6, 18 1 )  20,� 
19 
691 --R-!�: Exp:;������=- _ - -== - ----� --;7, 1 50 (6, 181) 20,96�T __ j4E� 

131 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2017 Per AUDIT �:772-,------ -io}i2 I 
_ 132 1 . (50)! 

20,n2 

13,509 
20,569 

ni l Total Revenue I 1 4,509 (1 ,000) 13,509 ! 0 J !Total Expenditures-:_----- __ ·:---·· 27,1 50 (6, 1 81 )  20,969 r--- (400� 
136 t1E'�F;;;;d8ai;,;'c;,-----------------r· ( 1 2,641) 5,181 (7,460)l----� (7,060)1 
�::fuihiATE:o:-d.Pi�<i tuNo:sA"i.J;ii�fsua)�u@'�E'N> ;. ' . ·, ;  _ _  , _ " L 8,131 5,181 1 ·13;u2t·-·--.. --�13:662 

Page 3 of9 



Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D I E · 1  F I G H 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  f- ---- -- --,-------� 

__ -�-=-==�- 5i21 /18 12:47 PM --
· --=-��:��_3gi-i-io1sT-2017-2018 ApP,.;;-edr--__ -_-_--_-::c���;;d __ 

----------------- .. _,!_Adopted ! Approved Amended Proposed "l· Amended 
:---'-c_ _________ , ________ Bu_d_set : Amendments Budset Amendments ; _!l_u.dset_ 

-------r------,r---�=���:�--�----2,360 I t 2,360 ---- ; :-=-:,:,-;----+---=2"-',5�5o"-+-- - -- - �- -2,550 
o 4,91�-----�L-.. � 

...;_:,:r----:=::-:-if+' =-:---:--::-· ! _ _L_ ' 
Other Local Revenues 

-,------F_____, 
��-�f Ma!!�ls & Supplies 

-
- _ 285 "'285t==-=---�-== 285 --t----,- E

-
Rate Funding 566 566 l 566 

-----l-t:C:-o-nt-n""b-uti""'-�ns & Gifts 156 256 !.. -- -, -- - 256 --lf-"-'--'--'---'r""-'--_;,_--'---------------I •PProvod at ort 1 ,001 1 . 1 01 ! o .. L. 1 , 1 01 - 2, 2017 Co Comm j --} 
_ _ -----

Federal Governm_e_n_t---------lmtg 1 --,...------
1--l-=:-:-:==-++o-=-cther Federal thru State i 1 ,211 1 ,211 1 --------·-r-----;:271 ------------ ----------- 1 ,211 1 ,211 i o 1 1 ,211 _;,_;_'f-0--�=...oc:..:_:_;_;..;,.:.;;. .. ------ - ·------ --.---------r-1 I 1-'-'+--_;_:,:.,:,;-+-+-l o'=-t"-h'-'e'=-r"'G'-'o--vemme�ts and Citizens Groups ---[' ! 1 ---------r-----
=+-

--
==!+C:.:on"-t"-r1:..:b:..:u.:.:ti.:.:.,";;'c.:$....:j=;:;;·m Governments (From Library Board) _ 9,550 1 9,55� _____ -=r-=_-=:::._-9,550 

158 /Donations from Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) ---: I 0 1 T 0 
159 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups + 9,550 j 0 9,550 o 9,550 
160 - . ----r ' 

-+====::-'=':'-------�-=--�..:..___ -�===t-���,560 t-
-2,278 1 6,838 ±����38

. 

•vwvl iSocfai!...-��,;-���R�creatlonai Servfces - ---t_ _____ !,_ --+--±----Ubrarles I l : I Communications :-----s.iBj·-· 
848 I ---------s48 

Licenses (Software) ----r 839 1 839 j ------ 839 
,,,1 

I
Maintenance Agreement _ __ i 424 I 424 I ----=� --� 
Postal Charges I 60 , 60 / 60 

... 
Printing -r--- 0 j 0 I --- ------0 
Custodial Supplies --- - _.1_=----��-L 225J _ 225 
library Books j 6,200 ! 700 6, 900T 6, 900 

1-'-'+---=++=lic:.b;,;;ra"'ry'--"-Boo""ks=-- --- -T-� 500 3,000 . 3,000 
-----------------+-:·_� ' ·;:I --- 1

·�: i I 1·�: 

172 

f-.:..:.=1------=:..:t..s:====:=-:=:::.:::::... ____________ _j_ -l .ocOf-- m __ 1 ,m 
Furniture and Fixtures ---------i- 375 ! _ __ -� Office- Equipment - Tech Grant 1 I 2,542 .;,;..:+-_;_.:..:....=::.c;-+=Of"'f�ic:..:e:...E:.:q"'U1"'·p"'m:..:e�n�t - ---.--�- 1 ,651 ------- 1 ,651 

='1--"=:-==;:;;:c;,---��----_- ... ..L._ 1s,s22 : 4,467 I ___ 20,289 ) _______ o_ 20,289 
i � � i . I 

__________ j_ __ 1 5,822 ,__ 4,467 1 _20,289 : - . . · -----4---- 20,289 
! I ; 

=-jjiliililliilililiiiliililiiiili••••••••l(1 --��--- ---1-8'33+--------- -
i�----�E� 

�'+----- {50) 1 1 _______ _____________ ..;..,::- 1 4,5�- 2,278 __ 1 6;8Js:-
-:::_-=-- o t_:_ 16:838 

!--+==-===.:::.::=_ _____ __________ __  � ___ 1 5,822 ,l___ 4,467 20,289 _______ ()_ -�� 
! Effect on Fund Balance j (1 ,262)1 (2, 1 89)/ (3,45 1 )  0 j (3,451 ) 

�:ESTIMATED EN�ING :��
-
��==E SUBFUND LOU · - --

·
-
------

-- L ... .. 17,025 i---- -(2.1�-- 14,836 : · -----of- ----

Page 4 of9 



Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A c E I F I G I H �i
±

=·��:·�-

-

-

- -· 
Pub�l;2�:��

a
�,:�

n
p� 1 1 5  

-��� -t ·���]:wtaho17-2018 Approved 
-
--=--=--=L��";;p;.ed --

-LJ------- ··-- - ! Adopted Approved Amended __ Propo!!d. •... �_ Ame�� 
J..L_ Budget Amendments Budget Amendments ! Budget 

� Syl).fu!id :PHI -:! Phil�9e!phi�� tj�tary . ______ =r:- -=- -�=����== 
����=t

·
!;;s;:z�r&rrent services 

-
·-
-=-�t.=�-�---� 150 i 150

+ 
-- -:-�-=��-

-

--�:� 150 
195 43360] jlibr.uyFees 

_ 

-�---
-}SOT 150 ! L _

_ _ _ 
150_ 

196 �:rr-___ 

-

_____ ... ! o ! ; o_ � Total Charges_ for C�rren�ervices -- -------------+- 300 o 300 I o i 300 
198 jl -----· __;_ 1 i ______ L _ _ __ _ 
199 46000 jstate of Tennessee i I i � 4698G-GRANT !Other State Grants .... T · · 0 I 0 

-·---,----···-------
0 
· 

Total Stale of Tennessee --····--· ----·· ! 0 I 0 0 0 1 0 
202 --l , 

- . ·-· . -,------

203 44000 I !Other L;;�al Revenues 
--·--t ----�- --- -- - ,-···------

� ·----�m��H�::;::����f�
uppl

1�.. ·--=J===-=o+ -+------=r.==-=-� 
206 Total Other l�al Revenues . ·---

_____ L _
. -·-- '!_ 1 0 0 I ---�L------0-

207 I • i I . ! �f:48ooo --Hot;;;;G"ov;;:;;,:;;;;;r;-;;;,d Citizens Groups 
---T ·--- · ···- �

----·-r
- ----·--

� ---48ilojlContributions from Governments (From Library Board) �=J- - · ""2;:i501--- (550) 1. 900 I ------c_-.=
· 
1 .  900 

210 48130-FY171 I Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) __ _  
J_

_
_

___ 
0 1 1 ,900 1,900 ------L--�·900 

211 4861'!.l.J!lonations from Citizens Groups : 0 j · 0 
212 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups ·

-
·----· 

_j_ 
_ __ _  

2!
� 

1,350 -� ------4
--- 3,800. ����--- . 

_ 
=--=------------�=�=��t-- 1 .350 4,100

_[_ 

__ =-r=-�� 
216 EXPENDITURES : I I + � ---�ocla_!:..<:._��·ral, and Recreatio

-
nal Services 

--·--- -r- -- ·--.1, �----- �-
__ _ _

__ _ 
===_ 

� �braries _ ----+-- .:c-1---- ---·---+-------219 302 1 Advertising o 1 0 -+ 0 
220 307! !Communications ---+-�-=-�� 1 ,300 -��-=--==--+�=:! ,300 
221 noi I Lease Payments ; 400 I 400 I 400 

�- 3481 !Postal Charges . i ---�00 .J_ 100 ---r-----;oo 
�-- 349j i Printing 

___ _ ! � 250 1 -�0
� � =1EJisummer Reading Program (Travel) i 0 I -··-�· ______ _ o_ � 410 !Custodial Supplies .r= -··-�00 200 

_ ·---·---�00 � _ 4291 !Instructional 5upplfes ft Materials 1 ·--- 200 200 ----- - -,--- - -..)� 
227 4321 llfbrary Books --+ 0 L--- 1 � � ----�4-l0"!!_c_e Supplies _____ .1.__ _ 300 300 I ____ i ____ � � --��er �upplfes ft Materials 

-· 
_ 

�--
_

_ 

�"""200�--
200 I ___ j__ __ � 

230 1 1 1 1  I Furniture and Fixtures . 1 . o I 0 l__ ___ I ______ o_ 

� 7191 jOffice Equipment 1 0 i 0 I ---r 0 
��,.D.2.���UEf!!_c_� Equipme-;,t - Technology Grant r

·- -··· 
0 I ··��--·--

0
-

� Total Ll� · --· ___j 2,950 ' 0 2,950 I ---·-·--�4---2,950 
234 I ,  ' I +-� ------n-�tal Expenditures -+--·-2, 950 i 0 2, 950 r----·· -0 I ----z;9sO � -·--- ;r-·-----------·--- - ---

T
--·-· ·--T I -- --t-- ·--·--

� Est Beglnnt!'g Fund Balance July 1, 2017 Per AUDIT I" · ·- · · ---��� 6,413 I ···--
! 

______ 
6,�� �e-- h I ·-·--- ----r---- ·---4---·---+--·---

� =�=ll�?tal �_venue -----===�-=-J.�:��--3_�750 i . . 1 ,350 -- 4,100 ; ___ _ _ -
· 

0 � ·
- �-�-

241 : ! Total Expenditures : 2,950 I 0 2,950 I 0 1 2,950 �1-·--·-q---· -- -·-;-- ··--. -·�·---·-f--·---T---- -- -�----- -��- . 
_

p ·..1 /Eff
ec

� 
on

-
F
und 

B�l�nce_,, . . . -------1�=---�-:�===t=-==J . . . 
·

-=-�·�y�-=-= � �MATED"ENDING.f.UND,BAlANGE �!J!!F.Uf'!D,PHI 6,213 T � 7,513J. 0 i 7,51J 

Page 5 of9 



Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A lEf C I D I E I F  I G I H 

; ·-++- - - ·-- ·- Pub�������·�:���--��--- · · -+ 2o11:2o1 8 : 2017-2018 Approved -t-·- ---·-- ·- ·-
-
-i - -·p-;�;;�;;;d---;- - ·

-
· ·-·

jr
·--- -- -----· ----- -· ···-·····-- F Adopted Approved Amended Prop-;,;;;,J··-, ··-;.;,-;nd�-� ii�L;��
-��

]
f
��;

��K�lb.!CLcy::'-���f��:�,�:.:, ·.�·;I��Lx�:��-r
dments Budget-� �T��t-.��dg;;�� 

247 REVENUES i ! ;- · - I - � - ··-

�----.fJo�ich�-;g-;,;{�;:c��-;e�Sernces--------- -- ·• - ···-·� - --- - ·t
· � ---·- --T ... _ . . _____ _ 

2.4'9 · -----:o350 Jcopy Fe,;---·-.. 
·
---- -----

---
--- ·- · ··--- - ----4"ii0j--� 400 

·-·----·-: ----
·
·
· 400

-

�. -- -ill6ol ��;y,:;;;;;-·-- - ----------- . ---- -,... - -400:- I 4oo !  ----· - - �-- ·
-·-·400 � "foial Cha� for .. �u!:!_ent Services -�---

-
-�
·
+- __ __!..O?_L_. o I 8oo +----·� .. ·- ----�o� 

252 I ! I 1 I ' � -=--��-I�::����:�SR=v�,��es - -�-��=: .. . F=�---! - 0 I r==��- 0 r:-:-: -- ----. --· ---------·····- . .. .  ·-;-
-

·
·· 

-··-· ·· --r-··-·
·---� _ 43360i / Library Fees ____ Approved by 0 ; 0 � TC?.� Othe_:,�l Revenues County .L_ -....._ o • 0 0 I ________ o 1 . ____ o_ 

257 . I I Commission ; [--...._ -r- . -r --···· ----ifsijf-· 47000 J Federal Government June 5• 2017 ft-· -....._ J I 
�-

·-- 4759ol jother federal thru 5tate -·---·---------- ·- ---
� ··· -··· ··---· 1 ,238 1 ,238 i --

· -· ·-
·
···

· ·
r ·

--·
-1;238 

�Total Federal Government ·----------- -·---:----'4--- 1 ,238 1 ,238 1 --
-

-
�

-••• 
.!

� 

� 4BOOo-tlou;;,:c;;;-�;,;;-,;,ents and Citizens Groups --·-·f·-··-· ··-· : ---- +---····-····-+-·- · ----

263 ---4813ill.Contri_butions from Governments (From library Board)�=��=:J��-:-:-:�1,788" 1 ,788 --���=-:}===�!_,?88 
��]�PETIW IDonations from Citizens Groups (PETIWJ ·-- __ .: 1,500 j 1 ,500 : 1 ,500 
�To!�) Other Governments and Citizens Groups ·---1-- - ·· 

3,288 1 o 3,288 I -
-·---�J.-

.
... ... 3,288 

��=-----II. ___________________________ i-----···-_j__ --l---------L------
267 Total Revenues ; 4,088 : 1 ,238 5,326 1 0 I 5,326 � -:::-=:___n_ --�-=-=-:------------ --::----··:_:��==-���r- I 

�
=
�-

·:-L-==--= 
269 EXPEN�ITURES _ i j__ ______ _j _________ _ g ·-· -- · 560001 j Soclal, Cultural, and Recreational Services ____ 

_j_ 

__

_ 

J 

! . .. _ _ _  [___ I 271 56500i IPbrories ' � 1 � --- 307�_unications I 700 700 --------- ( ·--·---roo � =--�l-fio��=�es _ _____ · _________ ..:.==r-- - - s� 5: -- :��=:=t����:= 5: � --·- 399 Other Contracted Services ---·-=j____ 0 -�=�::±==--- o 

�---� Instructional Supplies_ ______ I _  200 200 __ _ j __ __ .� 
277 432j Library Books ----; ·-····· 500 , 500 ·-·----L---� 
278 432 PETTWj ilibrary Books - Pettway Grant ! 1,500 1 1,500 ! ! 1 ,500 
279 435 r I Office Supplies 

-----·-;
--··-soar- 75 575 I . ·-··

c
· -m 

'28c 437[ !Periodicals 
-- -··---

,
- -· 

0 0 I ·- --- � --
0
-

281 499/0ther Supplies ·
·
-·

·-
-- i 200 (75) 125 1 - - - - 3oo1 _______ 425j E ·---------··---·- -------- --- ------=-::-1 

� 7 1 1 /  I Furniture & Fixtures . . __ i SOD 500 I ···-··----+-� 
�--- -�Office Equipment . --�----���--- 465 - - - - ��L- --- -�� 
�- 71 9-TECHl.l<?f�c!_5quipment - ---------- --- 1 0 I 2,476 2,476 ! 2,476 
� Tot�_l_�b_r�- ·-· -----------··+-·· 5,1 15 1  2,476 7,591 ____ o +-- -2.2!!... 
�-·-···-- ' ! -- : I _ ___ ..J._ _____ _ � -··-·· .. - ·-· - -

H
��.!_5xpenditures ----- -- ·+---�].11--·· 2,476 7,59 1+- ··- --·-·

···-0+- -� 
� ?._t Besinni!!

f 
Fund Balance July 1, 2017 Per AUDIT ! 

. 
6,872 1 6,872 : --------· __ l_ _ _ � 

�- --··-�-

. �-��) --+---·-·--·
-1··--- ------

291 ' !  ! _j_ ' � ��=---=:
-
��-==-lJiotal Revenue ----------�.::.:.==t:::.: 4,088 1 ,238 5,326 �---.-. :.!!. t ·= 5,3� � -·--·-··--·W

otal Expenditures ------ _ ·- ·-·+- ·- --��_!�+- 2,476 7,59q··· ·--·-·---�-1----·--7,591 
294 1 1 , 1 r , 

29s -· .. -·---·! !Effect on Fund Balance 
_ .. ____ .. ·····- - (1 ,0

27) 1 (1 ,238) (2,265)1 
---- ·-··ar··· .. ·-· (2,265) -'--'--··------· • • -·-·--·- .•••• : ' • ! 296 .l' . ----L- ' � WJ_�.J:@i.�bitigQ@1£1?A1Kf:SUB�I!.!i�'f;.!{�[�;?\�li�t':S·.; �"· .::. _ 

· : :::::--.....:=-.!·2�5 �- t1,23BJ
I 

· -- -�-=
-
��-�-

·
.
··c,:r�=:�4,5s7 1 

2se I I ; · ' : 

Page 6 of9 



Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2018 

A lfr  C I D I E F T G T H �·-· _ _:_ _ _ __ I �- � - -- · ------ Public Library Fund 1 -���----t;- --- l ·------ --'-·-- .. .. _ _ _ _  _ � -----·--H-------------
5E���:47 PM ___ - ,  ���:.2_«:!��- 2017·2018 Approved ___ j__ Pr�?!!_d_ __ _ 

,_2. ____ j 1  _________ ___l_ Adof!_f_!!!_i Approved Amended I Propos__e_<! _ _ _L_Amended _ 

4 • 1 ! Budget I Amendments Budget Amendments i Budget 
299 SJ..it>fu�c;:f TE!-, " Tellic�VJUag� �ll;)rary - ·  

. -··---- ! 
�-----� �f:'!EN4���o \ :charges tor �;;-�rent s;;..�- ·-------+�=�-=r---=--=-- ---;==-����- 1-�-=:�:��- --� ��-

302 4335o1 \Copy Fees ·-·-r----,,ooo i 1 ,000 -----· ---r-·--;�ooo 
�f---- 43360i-1Ltbrary Fees ---------------------; ··--- -1.8�

-
1,800 ---------T -- ---,-;800 

304 445701 !Contributions & Gifts ---------------�---- 1 0 -----r--·---0 -r--- --------------·-------·--·· ·--··--------- ·---· - -----,--
-

-·· · · --� _ _____ jj__ . : i 0 i 0 � Tota!�_harges for Current Services ; ___ .3_.800 �- o 2,800 --�---�BOO 
� -- �:�:j �;�:��=:�R=v�i��es 

·-·---:��-===�
--�+-=�

=�-=�0 ; _ ;r=-���}�� --���� 310 Total Other Local Revenues ,---- 0 , 0 i 0 ��--- 46o�-k�te of Ten�essee 
- . r:�==�=t-- I 

------��-�=-�=== 
313 46980-GRANT \Other State Grants ---- ----:·-· -- - - -0-!---- 0 j -- ···-· --·---: - -··- ·--0-
314 Total State ��'=!ee ··---·----- __ 

·
_-· ___ . __ ) _ ___ _ _ _ _  o __ i ___ I 

0 +---- -'----------� 315 I I ! I 1 ! � 480�0 ��1-:J�;��b��::�;:;t�=e�����n;F�,:u���ry Board) ___ 3-· a::O�_ 8iif·�-�-���r.·_-_�==��:-318 48610-GRANT !Donations from Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) I 1 0 ! 0 � Total Other Gove.!:nments and Citizens Groups _ . J s,� -+-· 0 ----�-f.--- 8,200 

���Total Reven�fs ·----_----·-·-:-�---=-±�--!1_._�00 I 0 -·==�:�4�=�--1 1 ,�00 

-ffiEXPENDITu;JSL_ --- F ---�;----- --- ---·----+·-· ·  ----
3241----56oool Social, Cultural, and Recreatlonai Servlces ---�--- ---- ---·- · · -j- -·- -- ·---, 
325 56500I IUbrarles ·· -----------�---- ___ !' ____ _ 

326 ----3o] /Advertising • _______ _j___::--·--T -=.-:---=.=t�==-� � Jo7T Communication =t ; 0 � ----333\ Licenses 
--- 790 --- -�--790 

329 --· 337\ Office Equipment Malnt & Repair ·- 250 250 ---·--1 250 33� 3481 Postal Cha�es �-- o o ---- -T----0 � -· 3591 Disposal Fees �--�25 625 ···-·· ·---l-----625 
'J321---· 3991 Contracted Services ·--- -l2.soo I - 2,800 1 - - - - (i5ii)_l _

_ 
2,650 333 4101 ,Custodial Supplies -r- · - 300 1 300 ---T· ·---- - -� 334 ·--- 432(fVbrary Books I - . 2,000 2,000 t--:=-..!�t_::-=::�.150_ 

� 4351 Office Supplies I --�-- 800 -----+' --�-
336 4371 Periodicals _____ j__ 2,300 1 2,300 _____________ 2,300 � __ __ 4541 iWater & Sewer . ____ � - ----� I 800 I ----·- --1---- 800 
�--· 

499\ IOther Supplles ·----+-� 1,200 -- ·- . .. _j ____ ___ 1.JOO � ·---��-1-
:
flffice Equipment · ·---·· 1 o 0 � 0 

�b-:---�-- - ·- � - --·--·+-·---·--
�_:t:otal �=n-··----------- ··---- ------..!.--- 0 1 1 ,865 

····· ·- -· - - '!.-+- - --.!.!1�5
-�2 ! ' ��.:_ ___ HTotal Expenditures ··--· 

------- ----j---· 0 I ��:=�·.::-:::�-�---�--�-�65 
344 I : ' I i 345 Beginning Fund Balance July 1 ,  2017 Per AUDIT 1 7,982 i 7,982 I -, 7,982 

�- : : - ---:��� =+---:==�-:�.:T�-��===---= ��-=-�=t!Tot;i'Revenue - -=��-=--=� - -f-=11,ooot----· 0 1 1 ,000 I ----- �= --=�-�- ____ _1'1,000 � ___ I !Total Expenditures · - - ---- ---4-- - - -� �B65_.i-- 0 1 1 ,865 I · -· · _ _(1 )  ___ 1 1 ,86� 
350 : ' I : � ==---=--� t Effect on Fund Balance ···- ·-

- --j-·� 0 (865)\ -··-·------ij-j-----(865) 
352 I I L I I ' � �11(1/!�P..Eti�I�G fU��:.if�i:A��� �u_iif.\f��-J'fh . . . 7,067 J 0 7,067 j -- -- -- �n----� 
� . --- ---+� ------------ - · -- -· · --·- - - --�-.:-=-1--- - - - --r---------�- - :==:.-=-�t-==�=--:-� 

Page 7 of9  



Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

A Ia c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 E F T G T H rfr-------H---------- Pub!i�����a�:��
n
p� 1 1 5  

·--- --Tw17-=-io�-io17-201B Approved -t--··-···· ----, ---Proposed 2:: -=-==��n---· - -�-T Adop!!.d__ I Approved Amended Propo;�i]-=��;,;-d�-= 
� .. -.-����=-tL.�-��----. --,- ----- -· , ! Budget. J Amendments Budget Ame_ndm��----�-�d_!�!-
�.§_�Ef'!h�� -\�-Qf�� ���.:f!�W·�·-�-.:f:�- ' , ·· ·:;· ,� ;:i.";_:. .:,:: ::·-�-' - _ ____ _ _ _ _  i I J _ _ _ ____ _ � REVE_��-�-h-------------·- __ ___ .:__ ----- -L-----1------�--- ------1_ ___ --- · --ffi ---�:::�· ��:ne;:���ces - No�-re��-------·- ---+--- -o+----r--------o __ ------r _____ -0

--

�=--..Jr------ ---
-

r·---- --t- --· 0 - -------l- - ·  .. · -o 
� Total O�he� �ources ·--------------------+-----E..!-� ____ _E._'----- - -�J. _ _ _ _ __ _ 

o_ 
�r-----1+---- ----------------------+-·-----i . - ---+--- ----
�TotaTR.-;,-ven�;;-

---------- --- · ---- :·-- --of o or---o +-- ----o 

�

�

�

r

=

:

==

==--=

-===

=----�

=

-
-
·�=---=+- -r- ----+---==-� � --·--¥6�:

�
�:�.�ultural, and Recreational servtc�-s ----------;-.�=-

0 
t-- j 

0 ' ---=-r=��=--0 �==_:__ __ j� ___ _:_�------------- 4------T-------1---�- -- - -- · · - r--- · - · - ---o 
37o : i I i · 

371 Total Libraries I - -- 0 ' 0 0 ·----�--------0-

� �-- -�-=HT����i�----�-

-

�: ___ ----------��=�=�-4---- --+ __ _E c--=-==�f���� 

��!ed Beginning Fu�d Balance July 1 ,  2014 ____ L.. 60,000 I j 60,000 _j__ --�,000 
376 I I  i ! J ..::.:...: ------- . ---r- · - -----

� -==· : �Total Revenue ---=-- - -- - =-l=-�ii - . 0 0 --·-···---0 _, -·--:::::..::_- 0 
_E! I !Total Expenditures I 0 0 0 Ci"l 0 
380 ---· I 

'
Effect on Fund Balance 

- -r-----0 0 0 or------------o-
� 'Esi"iMAi:Eii-iiiiiiNciFiliiii;·iiAC\Nii'fs:uiiiiiTtiii'�Fto-. ;  . . _,,.  ' ,,:·;_::;;. v �  .: c ,l 60,000 l ·=¢ 60,000 I o

-
1-----60,000 �-··-· · · __ , _ __ . Tr ·· -� - ---�--···�------�--- · -- -·-- - . . ... .. .. _ , _ . T---- I . - - ---· - - -r··------

Page 8 of9 



Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A I� c I D I E I F I G I H 
Pub!1;z����a��lis==:._-=.___----:::=DoTi-ioiahi7-2ola 1 ApprOVf!d I ___ __ :_ __

_ 

+-,;;;;,-,�;,;--
:---=-==--=-�-- � Adopt;di Approv�d Amended I Proposod -1���':�d--� 

--·---··---·-·------_j__ BudgeCf Amendments I Budget Amendments . _.!!!!dget __ i ! ---1------+--- ·-·t-··-······-·-· ---

--------f- 37_��---�� -�!6,633 -·- -�.--=-�· 376,633
-

-·-- �-4���- 762 340,888 �--3��!�88 
I j _L_ _ _j ___ _ 32,641 I . I 36,145 ----------i-1 ---- I ---- �� --·····----· · --

•-=-====:-:::=-,.,.-----..,-=-------�.-lllt- I 149.232 -----r 149.2ll 
++---- -----=::-�:.:;+=� . ... ,I ��j �-::,�� 

I :·±-�== -+---�_=1::�����=�t-, =-------±--_f��- -

Page 9 of9 



z 0 in V') 
� l? �00 
o or-t  u g 
>- U>  1- 0  
Z I
:::J iii 0 -u ::C  X Z UJ  0 0 ::::> 0 _, 

I.D ..-I ..-I 
0 
z 
:::::> u. 
Vl ex: w 1-z w u 
(!) 
z 
::::; u >u w ex: 

l'.A B 

Loudon County 

Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 1 1 6  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

c I E I F I G I H J 
._!.. J_ Fund 1 16 

_ _ [..� -- - ----- - i 

2 ,_ · ---·· ---· -· ···--- � _
_ -_-__:_�· 

0512
1/18 

· ·--· ----�
11

-2o
i8-r-·20l7-2o-i8-·-j-

· ··
-20l7-iin8 20l7-2018i·- ·

·
· -��-i�20t8 

__ 

� . .-L---· - ·- Original Approved I Approved Proposed I Proposed 

� _ __L_ _ B� Amends I Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 1 
49 EXPENDITURES J. I . ·- - --50 55732 Convenience Center 1 - - I ----------- 1----·- -

· 
-51 1 03 �sistant __ _ _  j__ 0 0 

/ 52 1 05 Supervisor/Director 52,021 52,02 1 52,021 
53 1 40 SalaJ)' Supplements 0 0 

lllil I 1 4 1  lforemenffeamleaders 89,586 89,586 _ 89,586 1 
55 . . 

_!Qj_�quipment Operator _ ·--- j 0 _ t---- 0 
_ _! __ 1'!2.f!49 Laborers . ___ ---· 

0 0 I 56 
�1-$ 1 64 Attendants . 92,5 1 9  t 92,5 19 9�,5 1 9  

�f- 1 69 Part-�me Personnel I 1 1 1,449 I ··- 1 1 1,449 · . 1 1 1,449 
�I- _ _ 1 87 Ovemme Pay _J_ 3,000 I t 3,000 1,023 4,023 
60 201 Social Security . 1 2 1,612 1 21,612 63 2 1,675 
61 204 State Retirement _ ____ __ 23,001 ___ T 23,001 99 23,100 I 
62 __ 206 Life Insurance 1,3£!.1_ j 1,368 1 ,368 
63 206-REf-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 203 1 (39)/ 1 64 1 64 
64 207 Medical Insurance . :=- 79,438 1 . (2,48� 76,952 ·- 76,952 
65 207-SRHTII Medical Insuran:e - Sr. Health 6,792 (2,384)1 4,408 _ 4,408 
66 208 Dental Insurance 4,633 1 96 1 4,829 4,829 

1 67 208-REf-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees l 60 (1 60)1 0 . 0 
I 68 2 1  0 Unemployment Compensation I 0 0 I 
I 69 2 1 2  Employer Medicare _ 5,054 _ I 5,054 15 --·--· 

5,069 
70 3 07 Communication --+--- 3,500 

·
--- _ 3,500 ___ 3,500 1 

71 · 
3 12 Contracts with Private Agencies 

·-r-· 0 0 I 
72 320 Dues and Membership 500 / -· I 500 5001 
73 330 Operating Lease Payments 500 i ==t. 500 500 
74 ____ 332 Legal Notices, Recording, and Court 200 

-
200 200 

75 · 336 Maintenance Repair Equipment J 1 5,500 I - j 1 5,500 1 5,500 
76 338jMaintenance Repair Vechiles ,-- 5,200 I I 5,200 5,200 �7 -1 347JPest Control ; - 1,500 / _ . J 1,500 1,500 

l. 348/Postal__fharges ____ J l� _ 1 1 00 . 
1 00 

351  Rentals · 0 0 

:� ����;:�al Fe-;;-�=�
-- - _J--ii�:�g� ---·--· 

12�:��� --�- 1 2�:���i 

� _ 362 Penalties t. / ____ : ____ _Q_J-. 0 I 
83 399/0ther Contacted Services . 68,000 : ,- 68,000 (1,200) 66,800] 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 

,County Commission Jun 4, 2018 
Page 3 



Loudon County 

Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 1 1 6  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8  

:AI B r- -C E F G H J 
1 1 --+--------- -1- · ··--· · - _=-_-=_��fJ[f�----j- 20t7:20i8t i�{��·�-; L_2oi7�2018 ' 20l7-2oi8t_:_j"_O.i:7i_Oi8� 

1---'--1-t-·-T ____ __ j_____ Original 1 Approve�--
- Appr�ved Proposed ---�roposed 

4 __ =c I ___ __j_ __ _ !l_l!� : Amen��!Amended Bud et Amendments Amended Budget 
84 __ _ j 4 1 0 i Custodial __ �!-!PPlies ______ ! 3,800 I __ ____ .J_ ________ 3,800 _____ - �---· ·-- -- 3,80� 
85 -+---412tDJ..esel .f�c:!___________ _ ____ 500 t------�� _ 500 -----�---- - -· ___ _2Q_q_ 
:� -+------ r :�� 1;-���d 6NE]Jlies 

------+·-·-- soo ! -------- .. .. __ --- so� +--------sfo-:: t-=r--= :wg����·,�::- T=¥.:: �-=-��=-·-· ::::: --- ���-���=�-� 
90 =i=--+ . . ----�ropane _ _ _,__ 5,000 �------··· -·-_j______ 5,000 ____ j __ __ _ 

:: - � +1 - � :;���g-��n;ubes +---- 2,000 : _______ .. _�--+-=----2,00� ---·-=_±·-·:��--2,0o%-

94 ... "T
_
__ 452 "UtilitieS""_

_
_ - 1 1 ,000! · · --- 1 1 ,000 I ____ _  _) 1 ,000 

93 . 45 1  Uniforms 6,000 I 11 6,000 6,000 

I ___ 499 Other Supplies and Materials . 5,000 ! _ 5,000 ______ 5,000 
--t------5_1_3,_W_or_k_ers Comp Insurance ____ 7,300 1 _______ J._______ 7,300 -- - ··-- -··-- 7,300 

524 In Service/Staff Develo ment 500 I _l_ 500 500 
599 Other Charges --·-=---�, ---=_L__ 0 I ---==- 0 

-i-+--
-

+------70_7+B_ui_ld_in_,g Improvements __ 1 0,009 : -----· 1 _t __ ·-----:-l 
_ 7 1 1 Fumitu�� and Fixtures I ____ ===c --�-.. 0 0 

2..!!l.Yehicles i 0 0 
------719)o��ipment 

--1 ,000 
- --·-

1 ,000 ���- l ,000-
-+--

---7_33jSolid Waste Equipment . 1 0,000 -----·- 1 0,000 ___ _ ______ 1 0,000 
1 04 __ 733-REBAT ! Solid Waste Equipment - Rebate _ _1__:_____ -- ·- 1 ________ 0 ____ . 0 
1 05 __!___ 790j0ther Equipment . I s-:ooot' 5,000 I 5,000 

:::- 1 --+-- - Jr�rA� c�NIENcE cENrEJ--nD.63..-t-··-=--- <•,,;3)1 -
775,763 1 i=---����� 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 

County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 4 



Loudon County 

Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 1 1 6  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8  

iAI B I  c I E. I F  I G I H I I I J 
( � 1 1 6  .. -- -···- -- - - . i -- ---------�- - --- - ···-·--·----- ---�·-·-- ----· ·· ·· - ... · - -·----

2 . i - - --t----L _____ 0_?./2 1/18 - 2017-2018 - 2017-20!!__j_2017-2018 - 2017-2018 I -�17-2_0.!!_ __ _ 

_ L___ _ _j_______________ _ Original I Approved I Approved Proposed __ _!'roposed 

1�9 �- - -------� -------�---·-- -----·-··-- . .  --. .. --- · --t-�! . . i Am•nd• .pm•nd•d Bndg•tl Am,.dm•nUT_Amy_nd•d_Bn�l!'!.._ 

��:f±·· ·��,:l�:���'"" G"••> : --==-t - I- . o - =-�--= � 
ill� i� J�=�t----1 ��1! ����� 
1 1 6  _1 ----=l- 201 Lif'ED Social S!._curity _ _______ _2_3j _______ ,- 93 -t- -- ----- ---� � �� - --l----To4uti6 �:�}�::_:��=-- - -=+� --=-:�:t= r :�: ----�=----. . �� 
1 1 9 _ _ 206 Life Insurance _ I O_Qj__ _J_ I 00 �---- I 00 · 

�:: r-+---=--- ;�:��::.�;!fi;;;;;:· - I �i+-�=�--J- �-;�� - ---�=::--=-�-;�: 
1 22 '-+ 2 1 2 1Medicare I ..!24-1- · i 1 08 1 08 ��!]-----+-, - �:�-='i:�:���C�-�<P"_r ___

__ t- -�-�:t=�� t::-----1;5�: - - 50�- --� 
399 LITED�her Contracted Services __ 1 8,2�2.j_ _ 7,0�------- 25,239 1 ,� ____ 26,239 

--t----- 4 12JDi�sel Fuel ____ _ _ _i�QQQ.L ( 1 ,000)1 . . 3,000 (50)1 _____ 2,950 
--1-l----1------:-'-�-'-�lf.'-�-'-:.:....::.o:��u;:li

-
�:

. 
+·�==---� -----· ·+· � =±-----=-� 

---+---- 429 I�structional Supplies & Materials I _ __ _j_ ______ +---- 0 ____ _j_ 0 
--- 443 R���-----------+-------L 0 --1-- --� 450 jTires ·---- -+-- -- --1 1 ,240 _ 1 ,240 +------!.J� 

:::::: ---;:il=��,����:���nn) ��-��'�':i_:=_.G��o� '·": ---- _�:'::L�-==�-- 7,� 
::: -+-- --=-]b4f!r�;;�:�. =t=-=:==:�===--=t &==��----=--=--=--+ 
s� -t----��-��T �=t---��==i �00 1 -�--- �� 
142 I I i : : I i 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 

County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 5 



Loudon County 

Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 1 1 6  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8  

iAI B I c I E --1- -- F I G I H I I I J 
1 / I ! Fund 1 16 � J T - -- -, ---- J1 2 l--· ·· ·r---- - - -T··· ---- - - -�..Q.5� IIi8__ ___ _:_2oi7-2o18�-- �----2oi7-2018 ._T���o17;i.o18---�o17=i018 c·

- -2 o ii=2o"i8 . . -·-1 
3 j _____ ...J.._ __ _______ �--- • Original -f.--Approved � Approved _ Proposed I --��-posed I 
4 . -1----·j___ I ·--······ --- T �-udget _ _ _ !---Amends -�nded Budget Amendments n�_en�.t:..� Budget-143 -t��2_5..!._@ecycling Education{�!!formation (Oil Grant) / . ---- · --+----·---j____ ··-- 1-- _j____ . _ _ ____ _ 

�:; i---+-------1� g::� ;�n����-�ds::��:ls · ·-- ·+--------�t-----· ·-·--i-- � .
.
. l----·-··-··-·f 

146 -·--==�--_:.::=:__ ����-.!?quipme�t 1 ·-ar- -------
T

-·-· · o ·+- · - · · -· - --· o 
147 ! ! l 1 : i I 

;;;�8��0 M�������t-_:;���<Sf 
0 

I�=:� 
::: �:�O":�:.v.]:�:.::�I

S
�

RUS
�+=-�·

000 �- _ __ --=t= 5,000 ___ 0 I -==
=-��

-00 

1 55 ,_.___ I 6 1�cipal_ on c���es I -Oi -· ·- ·-·---l 0 I t 0 

1 57 I I -IT; I I 
1 56 ]_ ____ ·--+------f!o�I Del?.t Seryice � ----�----_Q_I- ·--·--· 

o �- _ _ _ __ _ _____ o 

::: -r-:::1 ----=c!;j E.:;""'_:_ 
=

--
834,83'1-�= (4,8� �--- 829,963 0 

-�-
:?29,963 

1 60 99100 Transfers ____ _____ �· t- . 
1 ···---

1 61 590 Operating Transfers 0 ! 0 0 
1 62 �=-�T --· Total i.�-ansfe_�_s ___ ··___ _ ________ Oj_ ______ � - - ----4---�-- - -- -· - ··-·· 0 
!�:!- }rOTA�-EXPSAND TRANSFERS ---- 834,8361·--·-(4,873) · --829� 0 .. 829,963� 

I ___ I�=- _ ·· _____ J ------�� - - �- --·=-_:_�� 
::..:AL REV and TRFS IN 652,222 I (305) 651,917 0 651 ,9 17 
L EXPS.AND TRFS OUI __ _ :::.::.·_-_=-- S34,836f___ (4,873) 829,963 . 0 - 829,963 
CT ON FUND BiLAN�-E-�=--· 

------ --·-- --��-��.1- -_-�:�; . ��8,
046t:_�=-t_:_=: -

(
;;;. i -r---- ··-----�----·· 

- --�54,2�� 
Budget Committee May 21, 2018 

County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 6 



z M 0 M M V) c !:1 z � :r: :::> u. � oO  1-o '""' z w u t!;  2 >- W 
� 1- 0  

Z t- <( a. ::::> iij w o - c u :r:  > X <( Z LU 3 0 0 :r ::::> (!) 
0 :r ..... 

A IN c 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  201 8 

I D E F G T H 
J.Tiahway Dept 131 _l_ ·-----·---- ·- -I : �--�::;:: __ _  [}____ --·-

5/2 1/201 8  13:06 I 2017-2018 

I ! 
2017-2018 

I � ·�' ----� Approved 1 P�oposed I Proposed 
Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt j Amds I Amded Budget 

....... - I -T rsfRevenue -
-.1- -

Local Taxes 
I -o- ,__ - I 

---
7 1 40000 
9 40100 CounryPropertv Taxes --- -+-· 

f---1-·--- . ---
8 1 

� 10 40 1 1 01 Current Property Tax ··-· ---- 54 1 ,752 54 1 ,752 541 ,752 
1 1  40 1 20 Trustee's Collections Prior Year 1 5,000 1 5,000 1 5,000 
12 40 1 25 .  Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 540 540 1 540 
13 40 1 3 0  Clerk & Master's Collections Prior Year 5,500 7,800 13,300 f. 1 3,300 

, 14 40140 I Interest and Penalty _ _  2;000 2,000 , I 2,000 1 
· 15 40 1 63 -TA�E

1 1
Payments in Lieu ofTaxes ··-- __ _  .. 1 1 8, 1 55 j 1 8, 1 55 I 1 8, 1 55 

I I -·--·--++-
I I I _j_ I I ----W-- Total County Property Taxes I 582,947 ! 7,800 I 590,747J 0 n 590,747 -

18 I tl - I 19 40200 Countv Local Ootion Taxes 
20 40280 Mineral Severance Tax 40,000 32,000 I 72,000 (1 6,000) 1 56,000 1 

/ 21 -
22 Total County Local Option Taxes 40,000 32,000 72,000 

-
(16,000) 56,000 

23 
24 40300 Statutory Local T�es ___ -

-· - I 
25 40320 Bank Excise Tax 470 470 470 

� -·---26 40390 Other Statutory Local Taxes _ 600 600 600 
27 . . 

1 ,070 28 I I { Total Statutory Local Taxes I 1 ,070 I 0 1,070 I 0 

29 . I 1 I 
1 3o Total Local Taxes __ / : 624,017 T 39,800 663,817_� (16,000)1 647,8 1 7  

31 ---fl I I I 
32 43000 Char es for Se�ices _ } - J I · -33 43 1 90 I Other General Service Charges I 0 ; 0 i 0 

34 
--- I -

----- I i 
35 ., ___ __ll'!'otai Charges for Services - r-�-==�(f 0 0 r----- 0 I -- --

0 

�·- I . ; 
Budg-et commmee may "'', ZU7lJ 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 1 



Loudon County 

Hig hway F u n d  1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2 0 1 8  

A IBI -c- I o I E I F I G I H 
I ! Highway Dept 131 i i -

! I 
..  · ····-- · - ·--------11--· ··-------------�. ________ I _

_______ ----,-- ···--·-- --�--- -
---- ---------------

Account . _L ____ �_1/20 1 8  1 3 :06 --- ------l- 2017-2� --�017.::_2018�- Approved J Propose'!l_ Proposed 
3 Number I J I Org Bgt 

· 

Amds I Amded Bgt / Amds i Amded Budget 

, , , �tatH��i���;,;::"Expen����=:�-��t�-=-=+-=--- -�- �---+=------� 

��: ---==-!�n �=:�fficiavActm officer -=�-- : !�:��� -=-�-� 87,7 1 7 � -�----=r--=----8-7-,m 
i 1 20-----141-·Fore;;;�- ------� 0 I -+ 

0 . 1 -- 0 

��; ------------i* · �q�:i�:!�� Op�rators --�-=--===--��-1 35,36� 1 ---____ t 35,36%+----·----t---- 35,36� 
1 23 _ _ ________ �_guipment 0perators - Heavy_ --·-·-�-+=-- 1 8 1 ,066 1 - 1 1 8 1 ,066 1 -------�--181,066 
1 24 ______ �LJE:quipment Operators _:�ight _ ___ _________ _l_ 26 1 ,694 j ( 1 1 ,486)1 250,208 i 

____ 
j 250,208 

1 25 _______ 1 47 iTruck Drivers ----------- -�- - - 1 08,203 1 - ----+-- 1 08,203 ____ I _____ 1 08,203 
1 26 1 6 1  j Secretary ! 37,503 _ ' 37,503 � 37,503 
1 27 -- 1 62 Clerical Personnel i 0 -------=t= 0 

1 -----··· 

0 
1 28

---- 168 Temporary Personnel 
- . �--- 0 1 . - 1 ,486� 1 ,486f __

___
__

_ --=---=----1,486 
1 69 Part-time Personnel __ _j___ 12,480 j _ _  12,480 '-------�- 1 2,480 
1 87 Overtime Pay _l 20,000 I (6,000) 1 4,000 I ---+---- 1 4,000 
302 Advertising / 250 _ 250 I 1 250 ·

·-

-
-

320 Dues & Memberships 
--·-- --r---=--- _5,2oo j . ______ J_____ 5,2oo i- ((oaor--- 4,2oo 

_ __ 33 1 1  Legal Services . i _____ _ 1 ,00�0 _ I 1 ,000 L _____ _ _ _ _  _l ________ 1 ,000 
_____ ___ 3IT[ ,Maintenance - Office Equipment __ _J_ � I' 0 I __ I____ 0 

348 ! . Postal Charges ! 30.2.__ ( 1 50)_ 150 I I 1 50 .:_--��� 34�11lfnting,_Stationery & Forms -+- 1 ,000 I - -- ( 1 50) 8-s-DI-----=1 850 
355 ! Travel ________ ____L__ ___ �O ____ 2,500 1 _ _  1,E£9 1 3,500 
435 /Office Supplies __ __  i __ 3,000 I CS002L 2,500 [ ____ ____ L__ 2,500 
524 !In-S�rvice/StaffDevelopment 

_
___

_ 
J ____ , 

_ _12Qt1 _
____ _ _J _ 500 I -----+- 500 

599 !Other Charges I I ---oT · 0 
7 1 9  ioffice Equipment ----:--- --- 500 I soot------�---- 500 

____ :: __ -_----+-+� ---=-====�--
-

-
·- ·

--------
--

-: J. _ _ __ _ 
--------+--- ------�---- -l·- -·----- ---�---- ----

143 __ __
_______ jTotal Administration _ ______________ j_ _____ _§

222��---(1 6,80� 805,74S l_ __ _ ____ __ JU____ 805,745 
144 I : i : I ! 

----- --- --· · ---- ------· ---------·------------ -----.------ - - - -------+--------- -- --+----· --········+-- -----1 45 1 , : ! ! 
Budget Committee May 21, 2018 

County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 5 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year E n ding June 30, 20 1 8  

A fBI c I D I E I F ------r- · <3  I H f �:::::-tf=- Hig�������:p.� Bf--�===1--2-��:��· 
I 

2•::�:i•�f:::::v�� ' p:::·df:::::�::g .. 
��-.-��:-- 63100r-\)perati�n & M;intenan�-�-�iEq�i.E_�;�tt------- ----- - --�=�- ---+ - -

-
----�-±�

-
���

-
��=== 

1 72 336 Maintenance & Repair - Equipment ! 1 5,000 9,800 ! 24,800 i I 24,800 � 
-�----·:· - 338  Maintenance & Repair Vehicl��---·-·----=��T�i � 1 5,000 -(2,000)� 1 3 ,000 r- (2:00o_TI��=��---__!_1 ,000 -

1 74 353 Tow-In Services _ 2,000 ' 2,000 1 1 2,000 

-
-·-

- · .. . ·-- .. -- . ---------··-·-----1 75 359 Disposal Fees i 1 0,000 (3,000) ! 7,000 I I 7,000 
rn- 399 Other Contracted Se�ices·-- ------- ·-·· J 0 

�----- -J-··- ·-- - ----
0
-

*'=::::�=- ::� ��:�:::::P.rt._: H•av;;-=_�= -==t-- ;�:��� _:_l��[t -- -j::��� J=),9�� :--��:��: 
�- --- 4 1 7  I Equipment Parts - Light _______ _ _____ 75,000 5 1 ,0_90 ! 126,000 __ ± _ _______ 1 26,000 
1 80 4 1 8  Equip/Mach Parts _j__ 0 +- 0 �--· ----·--·--

425 Gasoline - -- ---

·

---- 25,000 -0,ooo) l 
-

22,000 -- 22,000 
1-------- - - - ----- .. - --- ---- -

-

------1 82 433 Lubricants 1 0,000 (4,0002L_ 6,000 6,000 

�E ���- - :�� ��::�:::��05& �at�rials --=:-�-�-=--+ _ 
1 ::��� I - _ 

1�:��t- ��:��� -=-:::_ --�_: ��:d 
1 86 599 Other Charges I 4,000 ( 1 ,000) 1 3 ,000 , 3 ,000 187------------ - _L_ I I I --;+--�:�==-==----� �Total Opmtion & Maint of�qUip- ! -

249,000 I 81,4:��
-

330,478 � 1=
--

�-
-
�30;478 i 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 

County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 7 



Loudon Cou nty 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A mr-u c --, 0 I E I F I G I H 
1 i l Highway Dept 131 I 1 - --- _j_1 - J r-;----Acc��;;t· - ··-�T -·- · 5/2 1/20 1 8 1 3 : 1 3  -·----··- ·--r·-·£o17�2oi8 " .  ·-2017-2018 -···App���;d- I :p;oposed r·-Pr-;pos;d·-- -

"3"" Number [1 -· 

1 . Org Bgt- Amds Amded Bgt J Amds I Amded Budget 

��� ..
. 

- -·--· 66�:�1-r�::;:;,:::::-,;---- -- --· I --- �+--- ' 
:r-----r------ ---- . . ---�--

S1"1 1 88-RET-MED I Bonus Payments - _ 

�------�=-==---0-/ ---0 
212 20 1 1 Social Security 50, 1 14 ==t-:=-..:=. 50, 1 1 4  50, 1 1 4 
213-- ----204�-State Retirement - 77, 1 94 ------+-=---- 77,T94 -·-77, 1 94 � ==--=--=-�---)oj �mployee & Dependent_ Insurance --r-- 2,000 ·-- · ·---2,000 . --- _},000 
� ____ 206 1Life Insurance ··-·---···-- ---- 3,400 ( 1 70) ---�2.30 J (29) -�-t�Ql_ 
12 1 6  20?-RET-_LIFI ! Life insurance - Retirees 500 466 __ 96t-J-_. 89 1 ,055 
217 207 !Medical Insurance � 1 87,000 4,629 1 9 1 ,629 1 ,204 1 92,833 E _ _207-RET-MEDJ ,Medical Insurance - Retirees . -- �

-· 

__ ?0,09_Q_ ___ 22,2 1 9  .. 42,2 1 9  (4,550) __ 37,669 � _ _207-§RHT�� 1Medical Insuranc� - Sr Health _____ 
. 

1 4,000 
I 274 ' ____ 14,�74 , 594 14,868_ 

220 208 Dental Insurance 13 ,000 (352) 12,648 68 1 2,7 1 6  � ___lQ_8-RET-Q?N rr>�ntal Insurance - Retiree�===---- , -�--- 900 j 1 ,952 _ _ _ _ j,8s�J 2,852 
E3 --··-·-- ____ 209 Disability Insurance 

__ I -----1- - - - -� ______ _Q_ _____ _Q_ 
223 --�-0 !Unemployment Compensation ·-· 1 5,000 5,000 5,000 
224 2 12 1  Employer Medicare 1 1 ,720 I 1 ,720 1 1 ,720 
'225----·5!3 Workman's Compensation Insurance . 58,000 . J 58,000 58,000 
226 

- } I I:=-�· -.- ·-

· 

;!<>.tal Employ•• Bonofits --·-- - 1 
-

442,8�8 i -�9,018 -h--�7i,8:_ _ (2,624) 469,22� 
23o I I I 1 
231 I I · I 

. . --· ··-!--· ··--' -------··· ·--- ·-·-·-·-
f--·--· I · ·-------· _ I 

·=r= � -----------P=-------------·- ···--ll
_____ ! · 

233 I I I . I I 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 

County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 9 



Loudon County 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 201 8 

A IBl c I D I E I F I G I H 

j± -�A;��,;-nt -fi··- -Hig;;����,:P,�:31 ----t 2�_7-2018-+ 2011-2::r ApP�o .. -��- Prop.;,.. Propo,�du _
__ 

_ 

3 Number I ; 1 Org Bgt I Amds 1 Amded Bgt ! Amds Amded Budget 
�--···--·-··- -···-· ·· · ·-- _L ---···- . . ---··- ·· ---L_ _____ L_ · ·- -- -· ·--- ·· ·--·----+·-- ·-··-·- ·· ·--·· -- ·----.. ----- · - ---q J I ' I -+ ! 
234 68000 Capital Outlay I ! � 321 -BMILK Engineering Services 

- - n 
-77,800 I ----(40,000)1 37,800 L. ---�37,800-

� �- 32 1 -STBGP r _ _§ngineering Services - Mu!tiple Road Grant _ ___Q_-t-- 84,0+0 84,000 j_ _ 84,000 
237 332-BMILK ! Legal Notices 1 ,200 I 1 ,200 I 1 ,200 
238 _?39-BRIDG Matching Share - B�idge Co�tructio�-I-- -- ��5T____

__ ----3�515I. ----3)-is 

�r-- 33 9-STAID Matching Share-State Aid (2% for FY2016) ___ 25,1?0 t----- l ___ 25,]J..Q_ i ______ _252150 
!240 339-STBGP Matching Share - Multiplo Road Gmnt 0 5,272 5,272 ) � 5,272 � ---404�BMILKI 'Asphalt - Hot Mix _ ---71 6,000 I -

-·-
_ 7 1 6,000 ! --- 7 1 6;�00 � __ ___iQ'!_-.§_TBGP Asphalt - Hot Mix - Multiple Road Grant _ 0 I 863,6 1 8  863,6 1 8  8�3,6 1 8  �-------- 409 Crushed Stone ____ _______ 3,000j__ i 3,000 I �.ooo 

244 705 1 Bridge Construction 87,808 I 87,808 87,808 

�:�� �����* ·�IS:�;=:�J:tt")_=_=�----�_::--:oo ' ( J ,oot�::-: _
__

_ �t�--+=--::��= � 
�------· 7 14 i Highway Equipment ----=--=---- _ 80,000 6 1 ,790 � ----J4i�9�-(54:00o�--�i5,79� � ______ . 7 1 7  Maintenance Equipment ·--·-· ___ I Q_j 1 0 
250 7 1 8  Motor Vehicles 

_ 
7,000 I 7,000 I - �4ll�..! 6 1 ,000 

251 726-STBGP State Aid Projects __ _ ____ .. ____ _ I _ _Q_r----�J.,63}�.. 23 1 ,633 L I 23 1 ,633 
252 726-STAID State Aid Projects I 1 ,257,425 (23 1 ,633) 1 1 ,025,792 I I 1 ,025 ,792 "253 ___ , _ ____ ,_ .-- -- _l I ' I I r--- -·-------------f-1-- , ____ ,_ - --- --- + 1--------- ' ·-- - - -- -- -
;--:--· . .. . --t/Tota1 Capital Outlay 

. 
. -�----- 2,252,898 1 980,680± 3,233,57�- 0 3��

-

�
-

��578
---" 

256 TOTAL HIGHWAYS 4,615,8681 1 ,204,908 I 5,820,776 (2 ,624) 5,818,152 I ��� .. --- -----=u- ����:_ ______ i _j______ - - - - -�= 
258 I I I i - -· ------ ·--·----;-------------· -- --------- · --- +-----r----- ·------- -------·--259 I ! I I � :::::-::::�:�----=-- j l  ---·--------·------��

-
-�-��-: I - 1---==-�--==--=��r-- �==-= �:; ___ . . · ---- -- -r- ----- --- -- · -- --- - - ----t------i----·-+-- I ·--- ------

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 

County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 10 



Loudon County 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 20 1 8  

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H 
I !  Highway Depd �31 -- f, -- l---- - ··-: --

- I 
------···-----····+ -�- · -----------·--·-···----···· · · ·  ···--- ·-- ....... ......... ___ -----·-··--··+-

·
···-···----.. -- ..... -J.-.---··--·-- I -----···· ·- ·--· ···· 

Account f-i_ 5/2 1120 1 8 1 3 : 1 3  _____ 2017-20� 2017���_eprov.=_�Proposed Proposed _ _  

Number 
· I Org Bgt ! Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

263 -==�-�-=-±+---------
---

·--
·

-
· -- -

-����=--_ _1____ l -=- --j-�=���� =��- __ :_ --·-t-==-�-�-���=� 
264 �000 / jDebt Service -- --·--·--·- - -----+------· ------+------ I - ------+----�-------
265 -------- -4-.L- - -- - ______ · --------r-----' _____________ J_ _ _______ _ 

266 ----�-����ways and Streets _________ ___ 1 ______ _L·------+----------J __ _ 

�:� -----=-����;:[�� :; ��:;• Lo��--�-� -�=-� --=#==--- ; -- -=�tF-- I ---i 
- - �tiT! I I I � -��� _ 

_ 
_ --�*ota i P.incipal on Not:_::=-- -

-

-
= 

I 

_ 0 !- -==--j 
____ 

:-���0� =
--

0� 
_

_ ·--�� 0-_ 

----��� Highways and Streets·-==-=--=-- --- I . 0 I ==-�=---:�=-t----=-=--=--Ol 
I _l I o I o --·--

l 
o � -- ---- · --·-·

o r- ·- - ----·- ---
o

-r--- o o 
------·---, - I -·-!"" T , __ 

· ··=--=-_L_ _____ o_r--_____ o ;  ----------- - ---01--
_ 
--0 --------�-

0
-

.284 . 590 l lTransfers Out (To Fund 1 7 1  - Tractor) ! 40,000 ( 40,000) 0 ! 0 
• 285 =��-----�-, __ .:_ _ _ _ _ _  . _ _ . . ____ �·-···------- -+-----. - - -· j -+- --------�:��:�:: - --- ----#Total T.ansfc" Out -- - ---====�-- 1�,5� I -

-
����0)

! -:-.:=-_8_6,595+--- 0 � __ __ 86,59_� 

;:� i�!a_I_E_xp�;dllfes --���:-_:_=:::.-==�==t4,742,46�--���6�,=-5,9o9- (2,624Ji · ·--5,904,74_7_
1 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 

County Commission Jun 4, 201 8  Page 1 1  



Loudon County 

Hig hway F u n d  1 3 1  

Fiscal Year E n d ing J une 30, 20 1 8  

A 18[ - c I D I E --,--- F I G I H 

1 �Ac��.;.;t --{j:::___::_ Hig�;;���!_3!_ · - -=-+2ol0:.20�ho17-2018 -1-App;;;;;;,--hiopm: 1 P.opos .. ;-:::_:__ 
3 Number J ' Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgtl Amds Amded Budget 

-------- -------· f--1- -- --·--- -------- - .. . . .. .. _ __ _ _ __ _l_ _____ __ ··-f· ·· ··· ·-- ____ L _ _______ _ L _ __ _ ----- - -- -�:;-------�+----- - ---- I __ , r- � - --�---------

�:: ��e:=JJ��e 30, 2011 --_ ��--�----- _ l,m�+- ---��-=----�=� F -�� 
295 -���s, _Enc_u!._ll��a��:_s - -- -· . .. , . . .... - ___ __ ,_, . .,., .. , .. ... � ..... .., , . .. . . . - � ,. , --

31 ,419 j__ __ l_ . . __ _ =t 
----·-296 f�-�L�_t#Jf�i¥�t\���i�.l��f�t�t.����M:�;�:a,riti¢�iJi�i!!i·���yj�;��:!. 1,1 82,545 i t ,182,5_iti_ I 1 ,182,545 

�� -----�----_--�-----_1 k=--.. -�-------------�=���-- �-
' �-------- ___ ' --� 

-

__ -_ ---

--.. ---�r��----�-t_-__ -_-__ 

-

-�-�:=-!�� Total &•==#-----------____:___�=- 4,617,66+ 1,187,792 

I 

5,805;
-

�·151 )
I 

5,788,�04 

304 Tot;llia_ilabie Funds _ --

-
-

- ·----------, 
5,8oo,2o�-f 1,1 87,792 +- 6,988,0oo 1----(1_7,151) -"6,970;849 :�; Exp:::ro Bur---==- -==::_

_ 

-�=-� 4,742,4631 1,164,90sJ=�-5,907 ,37!1
_ 
(2,624) 5-::-

308 Total Expenditures and Transfer_9ut -- · - ----- ---- i 4,742,463 I 1,1 64,908 5,907,371 +- (2,624) 1 5,904,74� 

=-� ! i ! i 
3 1 0  Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

- ------·�==.=J=-I,OS7,74sj 
. 22,884 1 1 ,080,629 I . (1 4,527)1 ____ 1,066Jo2 ��; -·------ -��-- ---------.. ---� --1·----·-r- � ! 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 

County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

-----

Page 12 



z .-t o::t 0 .-t 
V) c 
!:!2 z 
2 - ::> u.. 
2 00  -' 

O M  
0 

u g 0 :I: 
>- U)  u 
.,_ a  V) 
z t- w V) 
:::l - 0 
0 �  0. 
u :I: a: 

z rJ  
::> c.. 

0 -' <! c a:: 
:::l w 
0 z w ....I (!) 

Loudon County Board of EducaUon 
GenoT'fl Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A lEt C I -
D ---.- E �-- F G H --[- I I J 

� �--:�� :�· :· ... ���--=:�.=�H=-�-�--=��-������������� --�=-=t--==--=--=:�:J::�.��-- ·--==r=-
-
=:-::-:

-
-=-�:=:..-+��:· �:�.=::-::=J·----

-
·
-

·
-·-±==�-+-

: =••••-�.:=b��-�=·Jt
_
·-- ·----��--=:!��-=:=�=-�:�

-··--·
--

·-·-D>r;g�!;.i;;;;;._!_t�:��:o::ts A;;.�7a�&;.d-A!-=�;ts -JAm:.;.�·�·:d�ct __L_··--
·
-t--: ·�:�.:<·�-��-=-==---�:::-::�:- -:_�::·-::_ =�- j - ---= =t:--_--- - ----·-===1------��---- -r-

: 40Q_D.� • . • · ·- · --··--·
-r

r..E'� .-----·- -·-·-· . --· ·· -------·--
-

· ···-·---·· .. -r· ·-··------l----
-

---f-- -·-·- ·--·----+----- ·--
-
-+-

---- -·--··--·
TI 

-··---·---·-·--··-----r-- ---1 · ·--·-·--f-· r----· - - - - -----
:� =��0---����-�:�: .. �!!1 10��:��-=�=�:�=.:=.-=_··----·-: .:=-.. . -�.�i�i!!i: --���:

·
�-��

,
t _____ 9,687,670 rc==� =�� ..!!.� . . ·-·- 96s767o =- __ j 

12 ·---·-··
--·� 40120�Collccti_!lns Pn� Ycar -

-
- --- 20S,OOO! 0 20S,OOO 0 20S,OOO -t--�: =-�

--�
·
=:���-=--=:==-�foi;J c�-��-!X Prop_e!_ly_fa ..... :=.=-=�. ·· ··- ·-··-=L· ----�-���?Qt--- · ·· ·-

·· ·-·_Q_I __ 
--

�,8�,670 I -=-:.-.. ---. --.-_-_
-

__ -0-�=- . 
9,892,670 ·---�.:·. : 

1 s  .=.:.:..�:::-��:-:-�-=::-4ol2St jBnn�cn�ptcy -��--=---=-:�--------+, ·--·--·- · J.oo:oi · · ···- --·-of--··--· 
3,ooo , 

----
-··· · -o-r

-·-·-�··-··
-! 

, :� 
·
��---��--�

· 
.. : �=::-�=+r-=-=---=--==����---�--�-:�=:�==--=--t--=·j,£Qt�::-:.=.- o ��·

-
·
�-:--�--

-
-
-
=
---o�----·

-
--,::r--=-+-�� �o�L�

-
�.·-==··4013]5����;.����-���- ::J :-

. �-
· ·-

-
·-
-o-[--=�-=:3s ooo�.=_--=t · ·--I-3Sif--=-.=i 

� :=-�-==��f�J.:!� �.;����.·�-!£��-��---·---·- F--·--3*.-��f-·· - - ·-{t
-··-

-
��- -·-··---·-·-·H-

·-··-·· 3i!.: . ---r-----t 

2 ==���=�_j_/T:����=�:==�C!::=:-�-�- --��----- - _:�--�-

-��
4
�-��b��-

. .. . _!f_ -=�-=:1=._�� _ _:�J ---!==� 27 -10100 oun /.Deal lion Ttucs : ; r--- f t==l 28 -----·--4oiJo . Local tlonSalcsTmc ··- -· · - ·· ··----·-··-
3 150 000 o 3 JSO OOO 0 3 150 000 · ·

-t---1 29 · · ·-
·
�:.=-=·· · .. ����ixedDrinlcT"!' __ .=-=-:��-�=-�=:=::=�-=-= 4,Sooi o !  4,Soo I o 4,Soo 1 -····-

· ·--•-' __ _ 

� �-�--�-�=�-
���

-
��x;;;Jo�=-T;;:��-=�· ·

--=---J= 3 l�i-�-

· 

-··j-
-· 

·---
·:t---3,154,S001 ·-·- ! 

33 ""j��ffo ' IStotutorv/.Dca/ Ta:rcs ___ ·------· �----·--d----·-1... ----··� I -'----3-4 __ __ • ___ 40320 Banlc Excise Tox - -·---···--·-· ·------�···-·-··__Qj_ . . ___ 5 000 ___ __J1j__ ___ 5,000 I __ --!-403SOI Interstate Teleconununicutions Tmc , 2,300, ---o! 2,300 0 I 2,300 1 1 
38 -�·-

-
:-=

·
===:= I --�=�_::=··��-:-.=_----

-
-.:1_ 

_______ �---nf--- -=rl== I -===�r-�� i��i�.�����:.�T�:���:�u-�����::_�--���������- .. _t--����;+. -··-:�--���-1��5;�:: . . ��-=� lJ��;;f�=�·E 

BOEApprvvod M•Y 10, 2011 
Budgot Commltlo• Moy 21, 2011 County Comm/sslonJun of, 2011 P•g• 1 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E G H · - · · · · - ··-· · ·- · · - - ---- -----···· · ···· ··· - .. ---· · . - - - - - - - - ·  ... - ---------------- ------ --- . ... . - ·-·· ··-·· ·· - - - -- . - - -- � -- - - - - -- - - . . . ·- ____ _ _ ; · - - -·· · - -- - · - ·· · · - -· · - - . - ! -· . - - -- - - --- ---- ··------- -·-···· : t General Fund 141 i , ! \ 

�:�,i����{��i;rt;·i?·���-;�:r��:t�I�;:�;�;f���:�-�����-t-::�-l=� 
4 1 140 CablcTVFilUlthiscs � Oi 0 I 0 , 0 1 0 , 

-=�==·===�=Jl�����;���.� ��=�.----�=�----- -----�---------��.
-
�---!•�-���=---'�\9.�i- -�--·��--�:=�Q_r-==-:=J;�4���-===-�=Q:i---- ·� �-·�-- =xi���--�-��-�=l 

49 Tot.alU�eases and Permits L.......------· - -- - - - -· --·---- ------ -� --- - · - 1,199
;-- ---·- - ·- 0 

1,199 \ · · -o-r·----- 1,199 r----� 
� �-=-===-�-=-�=:f[���-=-·����_::: _-�=�>--:====---•==-=- -=�-��:�F�-==��=-=:�:I����==--J�-�•=-=�=---· -·==E���··��==p--:· ·- -- •- - ----=--·�1=::���� 
52 �..Q.I!Q __________ -HCb'!_rg��� Current Services ·-·----! ·---------�--------:-------+- 1 ________ 1 _____ J 
� 1/�_o' �----- - � �·:==R(<I;;-�����n {;;h�;x;; �- �---� -���-·=--=--�-=:.·--:��= ��_:--���-

-
-�����..---=-=--�::: J.- : · �=:==-:=.l-=�-�==-===r�-

--
==-=-=---=---�:�-- --�:: ·:_ ·J 

55 _ __ _  - ------ · jl��!!..ll2�_r9� !!!_structiona1 Se�£_c:!_With Other LEA'!_ _ _ _  -- !---- _ _ __ _  o_, _ --·-- ____ o_f _ _ _ ____ ....Q.. , _ __ _______ Qj _________ __ !)j ____ ___ -8 
�! :�-=-��----=

· 
mt!+���g£�;;t�Jl!n· :=..-_-----� --� - --�-�--:- - - - · ·· · g�- - -

---- - -�--�-r�-=--=-�---_ =U---��--- ---�-:M-=-��:�---� �� F:�- · -j 

69 ______ __ ..1i!.:!!!.j .ISale_ofMateri!l_and Sup�-- i ______ o:  _____ _ _  q_1i _ ____ __ _oj__ _________ Q__j _____ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  o_L_ ______ j 
70 ------�4145 1 iSaleof_R_Eeycl_e_!���lj-��---·· -· _j _____ ____ _ oj__ ___ __ o_ o j ____ ,p_\ __________ #------1 
11 

________ _ ______ 
44146U.€:�!� ��c:!i_n�---- -- --- _ --- ·· · · · -·--·-------·· --·-- -L __ ____ ____ _ ___ .....Q.i _______ _ _!l_J __ _____ _ ..Q_i-· · - -----·---- -q_L _ ____ ____ ______ Q.+-- ·- ----f 

n __ _ _  '""'"""'"'� I"""''""""""-"""""-·-·---·- ------·_.\___ ----�.oooL ____ Q..L__ 46.ooo+ _____ ....Q...I. _ ___ ___ !6Al_qQ.J.._ ____ +----II 
73 ----·- 44160-�-LIF R_e_!!r�es' lns�c!���ts ____________ _l _ ___ _  ___],2_o.Q.I _ 0 ! 7,200 --i-------q I -�-00 ! \ 

E =:�����t����:��-���t��=:�,f==�J���f�-==�:-t���i�=�--�----41---� 

BOE Approvod May 10, 2018 
Budget Committee M•y 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

--- - - ·· - ·- · - .  -------·--j·--· . ---- " -�- ! . ·· - · -�------·--"1 ··-· •--:-- -· - I · - · · ·- · ·- - ·----- --- - · - - ... . , -.- . . ---. . " ! ' 
I 

P•ge 2 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IS C I D I E I F I G I H 
- __ __ ___ __ X_A.�E.�I?.����--- ---- ·-----· !. _____ -- - - ..i.. . ···· - -··- ... .... .. . . .. .... .... . _ _ __ .. ......... ..... J ....... ......... ... . ..  -.: ... .. ; . ..... ____________ __L __ -Geaeral Fund 141 I ! I I , i 

:�� =���-����=�?f-::�:·��ty -:: :=-·:.::-�==::-==-�r---�=�: �����-- -�sio�i---==�;�0� i----=---- ��F-==-35 2��-=�=t ............ . - · - . . ________ . . _____ .. _____ ,. .. _ ____ ... . _ . . ... .... ......... ..... .... . ... . ........ ..... .. .. ________ ,. __ .. - · -·+-- ·--· --- -·"' · - -� . .... ... _ .... .. _-=.. .. _ .. ___ ........ . _.,._ ......... . . _.__ .. __________ �- �-·-· -.. ·-· · . ..  .. 

::::-=::..:· _46ilf�� ���;�h����nificario� .. !� .�-:��:-�=-===+==- -�-=..k-=: .. ---�:��
-±�--�:---2-1=tb --::-·- - -�J ---�- 21 '�2� ; ___ ·-_-+r---1 

;;-��:�=]iliri�E::t£:�'-�'':- =-��-===[=��"�t�='i����;�!���=�:-�=���-:=�;,��;�-:�r-!---1 
:�o ==�:.=�=--:���J�:C::o���e��-- ·- -- --- .. �===--�- -- -- - _l o_B,QQ� -- · · - - 12�r-· · ··- --ill� - - --- --- ----{+-----� ·----+---! 

jjj�j,�=-�-�;��1�!;:���-;-=2�ii�it-!�·��j_=��:�:';���=���-������=1 
11 ---- -- �-851 I [ State Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. _ I 1 . 100,000[ 0 I 1 , 100,000 I 0 1 ·  1 , 100,000 I -�-- -, 
jj: ;,�;;.;:�:;�iE;;;,��;-,�=·:::_::-:-::-=::-:-=:== - - -:=:-:;��:1::=::;:�=-;�:::t- -:�:-�J-::::="""'f -�--:+; ---i 

BOE Approved M•y 10, 2016 
Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 P•go 3 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F 
I i BUlYGETAMENDMENTS I : i I H 

. 

· - �:r-= -·-·::�-��:�=�:��=�i.Ii§��"t�;��-- ::�::_ : - -:--�::�-��i=����1i�:i�-.:-�r--���i��o�:�:--{��:;���;�_�:���- [- �:��;�����:� :: :_.:_�- �)i:�����F- �-�� :·1 
_ ····-· _ . __ .. _____ �·---------·-·-- ··---- _ -------- - -·--- --! Orig�l Bud��-��mend��i Ame�ded DEE.�- Amendm�n_!!_ __ j ---�mended !Judg4----� 

;t:-�==-�::�9�:f��-����l���-t��:-==�-����:��: ---.:=-�-�:���=--�::::=-t�=-�-:=!f:-�_ :L��1r���=lg��:j:�: __ -�:=-�-:-�::_- -��-�-��=-�=�f-:��� 
i� �.�. -�-:_:i :��tt;:���;.�:�----� -�-�-- --;��-=� - ·  - :�==-i�:. - �-��.·--- -�t·=--·--���:::�: . ·· �--t-��·-� I 

!��-----�jrlt��:Jg_�-;�:���1=:�0\-t�������/-�01L���:i�-�----=--.... i---� 
:� -- -- --47590:i�1Jr������u�h�::e �%����T.!!!�Y>. ·- - -- ----r- ---- · '-n�-- ·· --- · · ·· · �-i · ·· ·- - ___ !JJ�:- · - - · ------ ·- -H---- --- · _m,Q�+--! 

=-�·-:_: _�::·_-:: :��:· :_�_� :[i"�:::�-: :-:.::==--=:::.=---=�- �:=�· : : . :. ·��-=--=] ______ ___ L _____________ _L_ ----------1--- _________ L--------t==�- --· ----+-1 ---l · - --- - - --- - -- -! I Toto I Federal Th����---·-· ·------ -----1---- 133�----�I!Q_-!------�--- __ _____ _o_�------��!1!!.�--;-------[ 

��:�� ..... ,�.�£���·�·:==:-���--1�-s�-a-�����;=--��!�\=:��-=��-��T - -�---T'i __ -1 
- - · - - - - - · - · - - - - · -· -··r · �- ·- --- ----- - -- -- - · -· · - ---- -- - - ·  · - -- · · · · · · · · - -- - - - · ··- · · · · ···· : l 1 

! j f 

BOE Approved May 10, 2018 
Budget Committe• Moy 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 P•go 4 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A Ill C I D I E I F I G I H : i BUDGET AMENDMENTS ; I ; ! ! I 

�jr=:·=:��������· �L� ::�=-T:�ii��i; !:���:� :;��i��·���.:�i:·· i=��f��:�r�·=J ·-·-··--
---_ _ ____ 7.,! 

_____bQI 

::��:: : .•. . �.:;.[��.,i=�:�==:�--���=�=:-;i�-��f:-:������:;�[�4-�����-�� 
11s �==�·:. �--�::�� ---==-_-=:JJ=--=--=--_:::==-� =:�=�-=��:·��-:=�:·�� �==���:J ______ ___ : -----1--------' ··- ___ ____ L________ . 
176 i ! I ! i l 

:� �-�a!_ll·:;;�������:�fu����;:��:=�- --- .:= .. =����-�:- .. �-=-��=�=F�--�-!:��j��J=�=�=�j��=��--�8��·�+=�� --��:==���l--- ---�-����:---- -_·.,_r ---1 

���:��n��;i��:�����=�p�----��� -I-l�=���4�;���:�-�;·,L�;:;:t�:�:� 

BOE Approved May 10, 2018 
Budget Committee M•y 21, 2011 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Pago 5 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IB C I D I E I F I G I H 
··· · -· · ·:· ·:_·i_-Jf�_-_::�.��:�_-���::�;�1ff��i;;������.-: :: : _-_::����t=.:i���z.��=] �}�����:�����- � ·::--���-��:���:J:-� �-���;����- _ ::��E-� .:f�������: �--�F���--�-�- -

- __ ··- __ ·----- ·-·---· l.l ________ _______ __ _ ____ __ ___ ___ --··· -· I Originol Budg�t__; __ Amcn<!!J1..".��-L Amcndcd Bud�j_ AmcndmenU I Amended B.!!!!get I 

�!� :0:����-�P�p�:�:��:��r:���::- =-==-�-��: :_ :·� -- -�:=��- - - - ::_� � �j�-��=-- _: -- ···!- -� -_ __ · ___ - � k:_:_ �:::���f-:=::·:
-
�
-
=� ::������= �=� ---�-�"f=���=: 

:�;!�:�E:=�;.tw���--�� ----;����r�:�;,:.;E��:::tn��:�-=t�===�:�E���i����] 
�:----·-·- ..!.!E:����-t2::�;;:��tobeRc!'!y_ _______ ___ ___ ____ _ _ r··--6so-��- --'-�h-------!N��� ______ 3:s�-: _________ _ J4,76� . - .... ·-·- - · ···- · ·- . --- ·--··--. ------------�---·· · -·-·-- - · ···· .. . .... .. . ····-··- ·- · -·--·--·-'-·-·· - - -·--'-'-> · ···--·-· .. . . ·-·· · .. .. --·········- ·-·-·r·· ·-··· ····-···· · .• . L ..... ), ____ =:_=: _ _ �_.-: . . -:::._��-�-!_,\::. ==:=====!..j 
196 =iill_j28 ! Homebound Teachers I 14,000; 0 ' 14,000 ; 0 I 1 4 000 LCBOE: 
1s1 - -·-- -----·----163 iE.lucatio�As-;-i;w,�----- --· ··· ---··- ----------1 i4o,57-7l- ---·· -- ··o;-----·· -i-i4<i577i _ _______ 25-ooiii- - - --l!ls'577 Moving $2.919 "' 71200 
198 ----:---- ----- 1 89 l0th�r Salari�s & Wag.; ------· ---·---- ·----------1-------'-- or---·-· ·-o:---- '·-"'-o _____ _ ___g_;;, __ i?:---- o & $585 "' 72410 ror 
199 �-:��=:�:- ��:� : �Jisbc:�;;i�

·
s.'b$tit;;��-T�ch���-�=-: � ��� -: . . �:_: __ ��- .� :-==r=���::=_-- -.�£��--_:�----� � �--ii:f�- ���-=

-
=-�{{6oo·!-

·
.:���-_:-� .::-..-: :_jj · · · ·  

· -- · �oo: earees Ladder. 
�01 ---- - - - - -��l��::���::������;1��h�- --- -- - - - - - - - · -----+--- - i2s :9i�+ - -- 1�&-:-- --- .l28.����---- --- -��lf------128 9�� �:'.:..chlng grant - �- -···- ----· · ········ --·· · ·-·-··-··- ·fN··-- - ----···-·--------- -------- - ··· ·· · · ·· · · -- .... _ , _______ · ··· · ----·------· --· ·· - ---· -- ·-·---·····-···-· ·-·-·· · --···--------- -·--· ----- - - - ----·- ------··· ··- --'-- atne!:ndlllef'lts. ��� -· -- - --- ��8:��� ��:�:7��� Substitute T��II_�--- - . . . ·- --------�- ---- - - !iii0,99ci�---_1,52_�-i -- - - -9tc'��-�---- ----- (;�+--------955 ���L,----�---' 
204 :-=:-.-:-�-� i.:�(:�P.i i�����-��-��-'��E_'R��--------�- - ·· · ·---- �--·· -- ·- ·· · · - -

-
�t- -� �-�- . . -Ti�t==-=�i7{[ __ � �-=-=---=-�}c.�==-=--�-��- -?_:t=:=�:·t 1 

�:- - ---2Q!:�D��1 -�������!��READ 10 be Ready_ · - -- · -··--· - --r·--1:4oo ??�i-·-·---· --9!�- i- - - -- "1;4oo-tH·-f- --- ·-- - -·7 oo� i----i 393 ��j+--- _j 
�--· -:· ·---_ 2.9�-r����etire��-�-�-��.)�.Ji-_-=:� -- · ·--- - -=r==�--=:.:..���===�==�:.Ji:r:- -�-

·
: :·_

-
_�-�:�=-oT-::::=_:_ c�=-=·�_Q.J=::.-:-·.:J----1 ________ 204-READPESj _,State Retire'!!��!..:_READ�-�� ����-- - -·- __ _ _____ _j __ ___ _ ___ Q.i_ _ ____ !d1Q. __ _ ____ 1 ,340_: ____ ___ <U. ____ _____Q_40± _l  

_________ _]_05-RE'J::YI�U�E!!>�and Depend!'_!!t Insurance ________________ ! __ --�,8�.L_ _____ _ 0 �------ __ _ 1,803 -}---· __ _ _  ...Q_i ______ � _____ j ��1 - · - - · -- ·2a6:Rri���Lfti}�-:!�;�- - - -· - -- · ----- ·· · ····· ·· · -- ··· · · · · - - · · - -l - -- -- --�:}ci;i ·-·--- -------ri- 1 -- - · · -· ---f-13��-t- ·-- --·· -- ---· -· -H-·- - -·· ···-- --4���{--- ··--·-- : 
��2 �-==����-:o7�T-M�E���::��=---=����-=�

·
=: ��:�--==-=r--2.4��·���i- -=��f���: -=�-=I�H�tt=---=�==�=--- - 2'5�;:��� 1 ------j--� 

21� --- - - -- ----·-:z-osno;nta1 ���----- - -- - · - - - - - - ···--- --- - ·--- -- -, ---lro42r-·· ----<L .. Wr·-- · - ---127.942T _ __ _  --- --
Q":
r·----127:942-.--- ·-- -

215--- · · · ·-ioii:-m:oE"Nnocnta! Insuranee------------------ -------j 30 3ool -- o I -·- ··-3o Joo �--- - � 30 3oo ! ; 
216 ::.�=�-: �-:=��--=-=�l9JJ��!l)P.1�en_l_Compe;;;ation -�=: ·: .. �.· ::·:·:�� =��=-��-=:===:-jf.?�C=J�?�2�)!_�·=:.:::::-=:-.!f� .. _ · · - �==_Q_��==-�8l ______ l---1 
�:7 �:�:=:_::_··

·
-ili:_��+l:..:��:� �:::::READ to b�R��dy�=-=-__:�=:=--=t_:_=--�� 74�� ----;;�-1-�::��-- 2_2�:;1J_:::::=--=- (1 ,����j_----�}t---�-� 

I � - - - · · ·· · -212-_!\:E����t',!�yerMedicare_�_�b��"!!�- --· · - -· ---- ---J--- ··-··-·-s:o�--- - --- -��H-- · - - - · · .. 5:��- �-- ----- -- --- - ��---------- ---5���--- - --- l 
221 :���=�= . 3_2flQther c.;�tracted Services --.·=::=��=�=:==:}=�== · -· 70 o��t---=:__:_--_-- -ii r__::.:_:::-_-:--moor·------ ----o--r- ·--· � I --=·=f 
� == -=_: :�����!f:!��t�.-��. �¥::: '����:- -�t=�:: =i��:::=-=��t-�

··· · ��-�::::j I 

� == - �-;��i��1:§���f�!=�l�a?�t���ii·}-=}J;;= :�::It�=�;qffif1���--�-'-l--� 
231 -- ------4i9-READ!fh;,t;;.ctionai s� �:R�d�;R.-..;.i;. �------· +--- ·--=·or- ·--�j�t- · - ______ 7'SSST ___ -- -28slr -- 1 o':436_i _____ i 232 =�- -�= : :·:� 42.f�Di>E5!Ti;,.u;:;��-;;;i:�-;:-p;��i��b.���\iy : -.�� : : _:·_�-= : ��� ----:=���:�-=::=�-��-:�-::�.:?XfQJ.:=-:·:� :· : · -� ::?:IiQ l :�=:

·
: =:-_::=::-.IC":.:-.:::..-::-�---?:l"i��==�--::��.-:1 

��u - - - - · - - --429���:ii J�;������I'P:;:::��ciR£-- -·- · · u ·· · - - - --. -_-j--- · - ------�1 - ----- - - -5�56� �-- - · · --- · ·· s.s�·-! --- --- -
· H-----5:so�t- ----- - r 

; ¥=--±r:lt�=2�,.�,:�-=�t��!�_�: =:;1:¥:�_-��-=�I=l=ii;���;3�r�-=--�1,_---� 
BOE Approved May 10, 2016 
Budget Committee M•y 21, 2018 
County Comm/s31on Jun 4, 2018 P•ge 6 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IS c I D I E I F I G I H 
i · BUDGET AMENDMENTS ! I I I ' 

:r�����!l���r=��-\_��J����l�t�ikifi¥�����in���·�==�J 
�� .. - - - ·  p - - - - �����ts+!g::-��p��:: ��.�;����h���jc;��_l�q� -p -p -· . - -·----+-----iH���-- - - --- . . .  - �  ·f ·- - · ----i�·��r---- - - ·- - . .. -H -- - -- - ---- - ��1�1--- - ---f 
24 =--�-=-----=t�o:l!_psr:Oih������-nt---H-ighl __

_
_ �-d-P�-"--J?I-_•-_,;;��t&Y-s."h�ql -=-�---.--T---------=-- 7,oooJ:-=::::-:::-.-��s-c�:-::::_-=_-::-=::j"�+==--::_-_-_.:=- o r--__ ::_-_-__ -1-,11.!Sf-�--:::_-:::_--:_-Jl--� 246 --·---·· - . ... . . ... .. ."�_9_q:!:E§.i_:Qther �P.!�'�n�:.�'!'!<>�_Eleme!!.�.�!'!:>�L --·-· ·------ ---+··------ .1..��.j- ______ 1 .. 0<!.<!..� .. -- ··------ _9}l_qQ__I·-- ·-····- _ · ----- -�-�-- _ _____ __ _ _2._1!_09_ '- -------· I 247 ---·-·---·?_90-LHSI �!her EquiP.!!'!:!!!.: Loudon His!>_�_0� _ _  - · --- - · --i- · - -- - -.!1�- ---�'�.!-i--___ 20,228 · _______ Q__j ___ . 20.228 l_ ____ r==:J 

24 ____ . ___ 790-NM.�:-.OtherE�I!)<nt- North Middle Schooi ___ _ ____ . _ ____ +-----2�.!100L.--- -- � .��� -- - --·- -· 34,100 -------�L ____ __l�o_l_ � 
�: =��=�=i���t lg:����;������������"���r�.=) ___

_
_ _  l _ ___ - --�:fi� +- - +�H ·· - - · - . ift{h-- ·· - - · - - . .  g. f - - - -·--

·· 
1�J�-; 

251 ----r: i I ' I i i ---''-----1 �� ;;:�����-�������=+!:�����;;�����:������:�:: ���=-· --T=�=�:'�=f ---�� �?��5�-F ::==���1.�2i-l===-=:�����t =�- - :����.?����==� I 
25 ---- -· - -----499Tiother su lies & Materials · · - ·----·---·-------,---- -- Oi ------ - "ioiiT ________ JiiOI-- ------ol-- - · --- jiJo-"-----

256 ��=-=��.:.:=---��- 79oflotherEq����� �==:-�::·�=��:=�� :�=�-·-·-_-��--· - !-- -· · ·-- - ---··0! · ·· · · 
·
i).ooi · · ····· · ·· -.;?ooT - ·- ··--·- ···· -- ·--· ·

a

·

j

· - - -- - -- ·· · · l
,?o

o- !===�=f 
�: -- -- -- --- - -�+rotol R�-;;�nstr.;cti;;;·p;:;,i:

-;:;.;.--· · -- ·- - - - · --· ·--1 --- -- - ·o 1 - ----iiioot- ----- 2,oooi- -------u'------ · zoo�----f 
25 ·-··-· - -

�- : �� :-��
-
-
·.:.:-� ���F��=--

:8
�==--� -����--

-
= : .. -�=.·�=�:·-�-:�� · ·=�=� :·=::· =F�==

-

=·==�=:�·

=-- �:=���.� · :�����•===--=�=:�=---=--�-� : = J==�=-�==�:··�:== =�=---� --· 

BOE Approved May 10, 2018 
Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
Coutrly Commission Jun 4, 2018 Pago 7 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IB c I D I E I F I G I H AMENDMENTS I . : 

�i;;·· ··:�:�l�-���=�F�f���j���j��i�f��;���r·t:i���;}�f:��:{f���t¥} 264 1 11 : [Career Ladder Pro� ; 4,000 : 0 i 4,000 ! 2,500 I 6,500 naease ID ,_ 
·
·
·-- --- . ... ____ ____________ , T ___ ____ _____ , __ ......... .... ... .. ..... . . . .. ... .. .. ..... .... -------r-·· .... .... ...... .. , __ __ - - ...... .... - -----.-------- ---- --r- -- ..... ...... ................. .. ............ . .... ____ . Laddez. 

�:� �==�-= �--- =-i:�f�H�:r�;����-==-���--�-�������=-��=-=-i--�j}l:���-=�--�=!�r=- --
3:�:m+-�- :==:�=�-��==-��1�:- I .... .. . ..... . . - ---· ·  -- - - - .. . . . .... . ......... .. -·------- ---- ...... .. - ... ....... ..... .. . .  . .  . . . . ... . .. .  -----r---. . ·--- - - . . . ...... . . . . . . . . . - -------� ---. .  - ----------�-----· j-..... .. .. .. ..... ·- ____ ..... . ... _________ "_ - - -- -

268 _ _ _ _ _ _______ __ _IZ�����I'.!.����� ---------- ----- --·---� ---- _1goooL_ _ .  __ .b_8�--- 169,804 �------ o i _ 1 69,804 j _____ _ 

��9 ------------ ·mr ���7fi�:'��:,fw��;,;�h�;�-------------------T- - -- �}�l--- - - - ----H--- --� - -- ------ -- -- - - -�+- -- -----��� �--- ---- -: 

_ f_Q_?-RET-MED[,Medic'!!_'I!!!� ----- -- - ----------- ----� - ----..1..� ------0 : 3 750 I ____ OJ ____ _ �-� ---- J 207-VRj [Medical Insurance ! _ Oj 12,072 I 12 072 i 0 ! 12,072 ! 
283 _ __ _ _  �=:::�:�=-���qJJ·.;,t"ai��;.-�--�--�----=-�=--� _·:��:::.:::=· -=�c--=� �-�i.iCf£i!'_�:=:�=��)T�=�-= 

--
i
-
7'0�-� �-==-=�:� =·:.::2=c·::==��7.ooQ_r=-==-��� �: --- - ___ }.9!:�i%���-Lg::� :�:: - -- - --- -------- - -- - -- -- ------1- _ ___ 1,30�1-- ----60�-� __ _ _  _1.��---- - - ·  

-
-- - --n---_____ _i�� 1---- __ i 

2ss :::.::�:�- �--��--== -- ·212�f�ii!ii�-M!'d�� = :�-��� ·: ·=:=�:��-:-� ::�=-==--- ·r=�··:�� j?j}iL_�=._:�-- �;3os-:-=:�-- .... J'ii�C�:.:� -�=:·_� 37· !��� -�==� -3o.s67
- i=����= 

287 _____ _ _____ 2_!_�B-+�P� Medicar�-----_______ . I _______ __ _g_; _______ �_Q� 1 ,2�-------_ __ cq _______ _l_,�6.Q_.! _ _ __ -i----l �:9 - --- ... .. ...... ""' 35�3�\�:���-;;t;;�i�d's�����--- - - - ··- ·- -- - - - - - - --·--- - - -!- ------ 'i456i&:--- -- i'4s:6oh· - -· ------ � r-- - - - - .. ... - - -�-;--- -- ---- - --- ----� _[ ______ _ 

2 --- --------4:i9h'fustructiona! Su p
lies _____ -·-·--- ------- -----�----·-s{mi ___ _j _ _  �� 

81 752 �----------- ---6·:----- 8 1 752+-----
--- ------- ----- - - � -- - --� --· -- - ·---- · - ______________________ , .. _ - -

-
- --------'5001 - ... . ... .. . ,_ , _______ �,----·"-- -- ----- ·-·----- ... - -= - -� - - --

291 ----· _ ... _, _______ _72.�1..-�Ei� Edu��t!_�!!_EqU!J'.."'.���--- -------- _,_ -------- ------· 1 03,500 63,000 I 1 66,500 1 0 i 1 66,500 l _ 1 �:� ��=: -���-::.==---���J�t�j'Jp;ciol lnstructlo�:f�g!�!i.'=:::.�-�--:-:��=-==-�i-==: �:��2�is7t-·�- �:i�!f_:_-=:--3,189,Js4--=:��=-=i�::: �=::-3,192;17���- - --------�l-l ---1 

BOE Approved May 10, 2018 
Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 P•ge l 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IS c I D I E I F I G I H i : BUDGET AMENDMENTS I ! ! . I 

r.t��:�-������E;�;,;;�;�&:=�::E:-�-��ti�::���t:���;���=[����§���:�:��J���f�;1·-. :�-=J 
�:s -·--·-------H-� �=:���dd�P;.,--;;;,--- - ---------+ -- - --- _7���- - - -----}+-----7o!·�� ----- � !___ ___ _ ____ .-�0.���+- - � 
29 ---163! ,J:d;;-�ti�al Ass��- -------------- l----2o4o4r---- --o r 2·0,404 -------0+-·--· - -io404+---·f--l 
299 ----------- 195Dccrtific.�fs;;-i,-;tinrt.--r�;�ii�.:.-- ---------------

--- -r··--- - --- --·-;7iioi __ ____________ o!_____ s.1oo , ------------or· · ·  - -- -- - ·s:7oa · 1  · - - -- - ---� 
30 ·---------l9sr!Non:-ccrtir��d subsiitutcl'cachcrs -----:=__---.::-:_,--- --i a'oooT-- - -a-: · - ----- -loOiiOf ___ ·----oT -- --- - - · lo.ooo �- ---m 
301 =-=�-=--=--�=���-C!�o"�����iY::-::-_ _ _ __ _ ______ ____ ____ . __ ______ .... ... __ __ l::==-_--:-�1.6.:J.�L--=--- .2 C�-=�=---=�§��-=-==--=!U_�_:::::-.::-.-::::-:-.:::-:-��-i�t:�=-=--
���==- 2os-RET-�¥sr�_;��!�]���"�<!.�;tT.;.��--==�= , - __ 

6��H}--_l�-- 66·�;; i -� !---��== � � __ --1 
�: ==-- -ia6=Rit+�1-/·E��t;;����= :�-=--=-=--=---��:=:�:f -----=_-=------���1 -··· -- --=-=�·r···-�_- -- ____ l-��f--:=�-==-%f----=�-� : :·��·{�g-1- - ----=--� 
3 ----------�07 �.!!!� lns_llrBllc�------------------- ·+·-----�J_7,_1_1Ql_ _ __ _Q_J __ -�Q...j_ ________ o�'- - ____ _ ..J.!r,]J9J.. ---i'----1 

::, ��=�������������=-��;��-�¥::�=��iit��fi�--:�:���t---��=if .. -::=::- ::iJ��_j ��2 ==------ -��:t, E;����t;iS���--------_-------�-----=- 1o�1l ----�L--=--- 1� I -------I!--=-�:=-_-=.:7oo0�-------!'----l 
31 =::::_-_-_-==:_-=·;u9m;;-��ti��!Li�P.iiif.;==

·
�_:_-=-�=�-=-=:::_:j:.:.::.=-·is 3i§.[=-----=::::®'Pi� --- ··· - - _?4.s(6j=�====a·::..=.::.:�.:.-�- .J1.ssd-:_-::�- - - ! I 315 730:fTEi fV��E.".!l!!nstructiona! E��-- -------- -- I _ _Q_j _ _  ____ill,QQO_j _____ ____m,ooo /· Oj ___ _____ .!fJcooo I I 

E;::-����-���:��%�-�·�;=�;5u-=�-E;,;�=;,;:r:��a=�� .. ;��:=.t;J I 

BOE Approved Moy 10, 2018 
Budget Committee May 21, 2011 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 9 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A lEI C I D I E I F I G I H 
1 1:: �.-:-::- :===--::��-���jJ:·: :·� : .�- --�l!�G����!!}.���=��:-: ... �.'�:··j�:::�-�-.-:·.� :·.= _ :j·_ .-:= �---� - -�J=� -=·

-::.
·
:=--�-�j-_ _  -::�=�-:: ·.:::::··-�-::r ·: __ .. . . . . .. . ·· -A��OJ!_n�J!��L -- ·-tj·- -· .. ... . ... -- ... . . - -�!! !QOJ��:�.L . .  ·---- .. . .... .. · i · ori�i::�\�!ic�i + -A:::::.1n�-� -Am��Pe�;:�g�;·+---A;�:�::�u -- j . 

A.;:::::�·:dget : i 

�:::�:�=�����i:1:t}·�:���;-�;_;;�:-�;lf�:���1:�� -���-:-�� t;·· --:· :=J=:��0·E.=l 32 ______ , __ I_O_�������•rvi2!'I�irE.C:�--- - - ------- ---- · . •  __ --J-- -- --��-��%t--·-( 10,361l]_ ___ __ -��� _ ___ 1 ,2Q� /_ ___ __ ___ -�� .. ?��- Updating CS> 
32 13 __ 1_jM_eEical �rsonnel ___ ., . ---- -----------:--- ---�3,50'?-r ___ Q,!!<J!JJ_I __ _ _1��---------�_I __ ...... . _.!39,60_Q_ st>te budget. 328 _____ _ _ _ _ ... _ _!!2:<::��a9..!!>Er��"!�'!V�.s�·- - ---------- ---. . ---- .. -- · ------� ... . . . . . .. .. ... . ¥.J�.2.�·- -- - - --- (t_5,��ij-·------ ___ 3_9,!fJj ___ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ _ __ Q_i__ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ . ... .3_�.\2.5_ ��9 ---·· - ----

201 -C
\� J ��:� ��--- ----------- -- -- ---- - ---j-----· .J�1i�J- ----- -2�� ------ .!::::� --· -- -- I I� j- --· ·- ·-· . _ _  !1,�� : - - ---1 

����_-::· ---:�-=- :4���-J�:f�1f�ti�=-::=-�:::�=------ ---= - :��=�-·. : _�-�:-_I.---��- -�-:!-�:iEF-��=�1f11l-==:�=��-- - ��::=:-=- i�tf��:��: :-__ �1�Ift:::::-:·-_:-�---""-:t---l �: ·--��:.}J��J�t;,��.P�E.<:!'}!�!!! Ins�----- --- --· . --�-- --· ----·i:!���---- -- - --� ---- · I ,!�H- ---- --�- �---- - - --- - --i-!f; � _ _ _____ ) 

� F�_E��f:�}�-�-�;:�;S(�/t�:j�����?i�}��1�-�:_-�;]�:�E::�W[��-�-+-:---� 

350 ______ _ _  499-CSHi iOther S�pplies & My�r!!l� __________________ ; · ______ 1,m.L __ �---�j ____ ___ __ -o f __ _ _:__:�oil T- I I 351 ________ . . 524 ! . l!!!.�!!icc/StaffoE�!!!P!!!':"-t _______ _ ____ _ ---1-------- -�o.�-----7�-----�------- -----Q.L __ _  ·- __ _hJcioT . 1 
��2 =-=-�=jjt2���-��[{q���v_e,�p��!!!_ ____ _ ��:=-�-_::�����=·+ · · . . . . .. .  6,?.8.�:- - -----&�it·:-- - - - - -- --����-:---- - -- - - - --- +: · --· · · · - -- · ·· · :i��!----- I 

BOE Approved May 10, 2018 
Budgrn Commlttoo M•Y 21, 20U 
County Commission Jun 4, 2011 

- --· -- � :T�t;la;;iihs��k·�------- ----------- - -----· ·· · ·· ... . . .  ·· · · - -sii,tos l __ _ - - -- 9,689-r--· · ·-si-o,194T'- ·--- - -- · . .. ii_i ____ ___ - - · 52o:;94T · - -··-

Page 10 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G H 

_ - --- -���trft�i�4i�=:: =�-��-=·--�:_:�l��--���it-;��8· _-.-�r:��i�;:;�ii=�. i==-��iii�i-:=.-t�:-�=p���-��.�-�t�� �-:f.::��.���-. -- -1�··�·��:�·� r , 
__ _ ___ _j_[_ __ _____ __ -------------- _ _i_Q_rigina!_!!l!_dg�_j_��dments _[_Amended Bud�! [ Amendments - i .Amended Budg�; .. � - · -·-- -_·

-
_·-_
-
-_-t-i---l . ..... =:-- ==-- - --- JL --- - - · .. . -- -- -- - - - ------- - - -- ------ - -- . f---- _ . . _ _  . .  _ - · ·- __ _ _:_ _ _ ___ _ _ ___ _____ L ___ __ _ __ _ __ _ _  _:__ _-::=-::-:--=:_ ::-:_T:.��� -- - __ i 

358}?_/j_O _____ 1 17 ,  c::,s:::.��:��� orl _ _ _ _ - - ---------r---- - - 3;ooo ! ·- ------ o+---- 3.000j_ 
________ o_i--- ---· - --· 3-,ciO� r I 

2==t�:�1��;;;�==-���ti-�-!�IR�;;��:1:;=-�=����I����E�) 
___ _ _ ____ __

_ 
1QITstate R�irc::rne!'t _ _ ____________ _ _____ __ i---___ 7�,�21J ____ __ �Qlj__ 76.373 . o 1 ____ 1_6_,_3_?��-=�---=-=� 

�= -�:::B�iSf_;;.-_,;��·=��-=���-�-f-_ .. -���== · "'�'t: =:��=:-�t�····������ 
378 5241 i ln  Service/Staff Development i 4.soo: 700 I 5.200 I - - ---- - -- or- - . ·- -· ·  - -s)oo! I 

�:: =-=�=����-o.;������:�-��P.����---- -�------ =;�:�=-�lr�- •. � ;�:E ;�:;�-�=;;[:� �;I;��a 

BOE Approved Moy 10, 2018 
Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
Caurrty Commission Jun 4, 2018 

l � I [ j ! ! 

Page 11 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Rscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G H I ! BUDGET AMENDMENTS ! I I ! i i���:�;�����==��::�[�������:. : · · 
·· · ·- :·: · ·_ .  �1t�{��t1��::��=--�--_: :.F��o!i-��!�. __ J �-i�izi.�.i.-::!��:�::�����f=-��:��:;.���=r ��:: ::����i!;r �: -� .!::�: �:�-���� !.J__ . _ _ __ __ lj ___ -··-----·· --··-···-·-------·---- ___ __ _l_C?Jig�_l_ll!!<l&•!_i . . �'!'.�ndmenl! 1 Amended Bu_<l_g!!_l�mendmeal! _,_ Amended Bud�t 1 

3S3 mr��= --- ·--- __ ·w- --1 JRegulor /nstntction Program -- ---- -- -·-- -- - - -- -- _ _ _ . '- ·-··-· ... • . --· --�- _ _ ______ - ----�-----· _ _  - -- -- -r-- -==- ..... - - -- -! - �=::--==. _ __ ["_��--=--=--] �E �� ==--�--!�;��:�i��=:---------�::=-=�==
2

=���----JO�l-==����- -----·- �---i=-=----�:=�:�_9_H�� :-=-==�=--+-� 

�:� ----2o7-:m:M2:tl�:!�-fl�£�=---------------- -t���-::_�-=-I·����=---:-� (3,00��-=-�-=-=IT: I -�-=-==-�;===-:.:--i�Q:+ _:_=� : I 

�-���;;tt������=����tl��j�f�_=l����=�=;�l�0::��=�1 I 
:� == - --=--:!�f+���£::r�����=_:_ +----� .::.-:1!�-:: =-=ft===:�t.t::::: :::::::: :.Jj · :=:=llf- - -_-----..;f---1 
ji: =-==�=�:� �iefg:E�"�'-:f :� 1:�-=-���t===�-�mr=::==#==: - -=1m r--=� ·····-- -- --···-··- ---- -----· - ·------· ----------·---·---·-----····--- - ---·-----····-- -· · . ... · · --· ····----· ····· ---�- - - �j_ __ ____ ········-·----·r----·-------· -····-- ---····-···--- ·-·- ----- . - -- . --r------1 414 · 

432-PESi ! Lib Books/Media - Philadelphia EiementarySchool __ i _ 7,526i �� 6,026 ! 0 !  6,026 . -- , 

li:�:=��==�J!��$fife;�;i!.�f£=���i=����!�--::�-�� --�=����� I 
�: �=�=- · ll1:1!ft�S5e::!:'.!,�;::· :s :=:� ���==���;1-=.::'!EF_::- ==-lt··· - : ==-::.-'l:l ·· :::=�� 
:�:�� --�-:-�:�:_:�-��l���iti�t�=;fg��f::�:;*�lf���:����o�--��: t�: -· :�-� :=�H�i==���*F==�-=-�:�:=������=ti=- :-�:�=�-���=:��--!.;---� 

:�s :.=�--�-��s:��r��:���:����::�i: �-� �-����-= :  t=�-:=� ==-:�:��t=:�.---=- --:i�r=�=-�-:::-�;;rr���� -�- 1==-=--�-�--- ·24�-!-- · ::�� --: 
427 =:.:-:-===�99_J,!1,�-�fg;:��!!§.�-=��;;:�.;�·!�e El·��n� sch;;.;� _ �r�: .. ���� �o�=-==- c2s�-===-- �-dl���:=�-=�-=��=:=-·=.:::. ______ id�t===! -·-····-· -- .. ·--- · --·-·-�----------�------ --·· ·---- --·1)1 ________ .. . .. ..... .  --- .. ......... - . . . . . . :). .. . . . . ....... _ __ .[ _ _ _ _ . . . . .... ... . ··· + ··----··· .. . ........ .. ... , ... . . . . .. . . . . .  ····----- J------·----� 429 790j !Other Equipment ! 0; 0 I 0 : 0 : 0 I 1 

:�, :��-==���=--�- -·_:=:::����i��i-����;:�ctio"-����.;;,-=· :�:.:.��-�----_--_��J-.· ·:·-�-- - �'�!9.J?��=::= ___ i,§�J=:=:t,6�;!�_t:� �-:-�=-:�--:-:�+���-=�-=j�_6�J.��=-=-��-:-3 432 H ! ; ! ! I : j 

BOEApproved M•y 10, 2016 
Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 P•go 12 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D I E I F  I G I H ' ' BUDGET AMENDMENTS 1 ' 1 ' i 
3 �������i�j;�i_-�::��=::+r:::�· �_::· · - · - --

-· �- -�-?1ir,��fli�:iA��--�-:=:��:�=�::�: �-� : - �}�7���-=:::=: ����i��������=��i.��:�l=::�--�����-:�:=_:_E=��;i;,-�j�;:_- ��::�t�--=�-=-, 
___________ L!...... _ ·--· _ _ - · · · - ... _

_ ..._!)_rjg!!'_a.!._ll.!!!!.get 1 Amendments , Amended Budg�j_-�mendm��J.�ended Bud�-t .:_:] 

·· ;,�,��=-•it::-�:������t-.-=_�-�l��r=:t�-=��=-:J:_���----�:�t�-��� 
438 __________ 12_1,...\��!J�gi�_P..E_rsonnel _____________ _ _ _  .. ...;.... .. _ _ _ _l).�,g'!����·�::>! ___ 1:#:� :--------g._!---· · ··- ----!����?+-----; 

�; =�--�����iili.�;�,�=- ----- -=-�-�:=t�-�--�-fi�i��!if�: -�;��� ·-· : : :tl=--�---=--_!f;!t:=:•_--=�''----1 
:�� ==-�� :-��-- - · ..... . -�������-�LE�E.�i��i_r�gr��- . . - --�=: �----:-]����-� : .  4-���i_o�J- . ... . _ __ _},!�-��---�Q�.!�t==�:�---�=:-�=:_--:-_:�� _ _ _ _  4_4��-�--= .. --. .  .J 
455 . .  I . ! I ; I 

BOE Approved M1y 10, 2011 
Budget Committee M•Y 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Psge 13 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A lEI C I D I E I F I G I H I I 
::��=-���=:�::-_I1- · · �-- - :  ·_: ·  :�:--�---- �-�i��!o�t1;;�-��=��:��--�--��- ::

·
· :_ - : : - i:o\7-i�:��-----.t - ��i�����-l:- �-:����i�=�::_ : _�-- ��o-����i.��

-
:-L:: :)�r-���;�i···:: �j:�:�-�---· 

··-·----------------- _ --- · · - · - - .. _ _ _  ···--- ··--- ----- - - - ___ L_()!!g!!J!!___l!_aJ__d_g� .J. �<ndments , Amended Bud�-�'.!!!J!!!.�_j_Ame�ded_!lud�--1----- --1----1 
72230 ; 1 Vocal ronal EducatiOn Program : J : : 1 j 

ill •. - ����=�::-��r��=::_:-=�--�-L--•--• ::�-f=: =����----·-�·�-l:������F::· �� --�4=�:��-:i�lF�-�--�i-! -----� 
::� -

-- . - -�-��-��:[�mJi�;;�������:�l��=�=�-
-
-=�==��---� :-�=--��: -�-- :]�tE--��:--.��-�.1=-==�-�:�E�--.:� -�-:

·
=��-}i�������=��=±�fE�:-___ __t-� :: =�=-�=-�06-RET-;�;1 i��!:r��;;,c�-- -------- ·------------ ---· i-- -- · - · i4.���-u 1� I 14,;�- -- - ---- - · --%-!----- i4�� �---f 

��-5���:;��,;=��;�--f_=l��y:l����l�::.;·��J;�;��-� I 
472 . ' ' � I I I ' I ·--------��---- •• ••• • •-··--·- -·• -- ----• • •• -• - - - - •  ••-- ' · - -------• -- ·  • •• -·-·--- -• uO-• • __ :-:;;:;-] ___ -· :�: --------- --:-?·.!'�.!.Y��·!!�n�!�ducation Program . . .  -� __ u _ _ _  _1_�5,80_T____ 577 1 156,383-i---____ __ 0-�-- __ . 

---�z!y-·--1 
:� ���� --�--------_·fw-[������--�-�-�-----

-
----------���=--�-=----�-�--

---�----r�:� -�-
� ---9-H��-:�_-�-�------���-r���=����+ -�::_-----��=�il=���:=�= �si��� ---- -------�1 ------- - - -- - --- ----- --·-- ... - - - - - - - - - - - - ---- - --·- . .... - - - - --- -- - . . . ---- - -- - ----- ----- - - --- -------- - -·------· - - - --- -- --- -- -·- -- - -- - - --- - - ------ --- - - - - ------ - -==- -- - -- - ---- ---·--- ---- - · ------ -· ... . . -- --- -- ---=---- �-- - ---- - - - --- --1 :�:------ -- ----�%�f-j;������-:�er - - ---+ - - - - --'�H��-- � �- ���-:�� --- � :----��i-,-----• 

��������!l�����:��-�t-i;�1bfi,;i[G_����==--�i��-�-----�+�---� 
487 --- --------!��j-i�;'e:o;;-��i�d"s���� - --:- - --- - -- i N�%! -- - ---%-r------�1- ------� :- - --,----����-1------
:s �:�- -- ---- =�-:�-�-��z�-:f��;�pji_��-��!-:d.���-�=--�----����-� .:�1��-��:-��T�J�E-�--�=-(�.23�)F�-=--- -..i�1:�H-�:���-��- -�--�r-� � �=-·--�������=--=-+� ---1 
�91 _____________ ..llill!!!��[c_e!_��Dev�men_L____ l_ _ _ _ _  )�1gJ_ ________ O-J--___ 1_2,430 1- ---· ___ ____jl ______ __ ___!b�------::3 · - - - · -· --- · - -79o-=N���- !§��-���!�:�:: · ........ - --- ---------- -----· ----- ---- -·- f · · · · - - · _l so,g�� ; - - - ··· s:zs%1 - -

--- -- .l�{��h · ·· 
-

- - · ·  ···· H .. - · .. . . � ���{-k-1-- - . . ..... + 
:::. : -�:==�=�:�-�=-:-H:r:;�-,:���r:-iQ!��!:!!�����-�-----�----_ _ 

·
:_�-��-= :-.�-- .:S�4�;�_?"7� . .. _ _  . _zw_o� .. ___ _ _ _  - --�I-�?.� _ - ��-=-��---o���� =�--���-�-�!!.����- --

BOE Approved May 10, 2011 
Budget Committee M�y 21, 2018 
County Commts.slon Jun 4, 2015 Pago 14 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 B 

A IB C I D I E I F I G I H 
I : BUDGET AMENDMENTS I ! I 

so 21i1TE"ml>��� Mcdi� ---- - - � ------ -- --=sssl ______ o +----m-1 __ _ ··- · --- - - - -o--) ______ 
.585 _ __ r==J 

504 -----· -- · ·- - - - - - - 3o[.�E4li.���;::·��- - ���=-
�-�=====---=- --- ·!-:::-.::-- � . ji:�E�C-��=::fr--- ----12:ooo L-=·�--=-� -�=:-2T-:::=-��- ----i2-�oJ�

-
� 

so _ _ _______ j!!l._l:r_gaJJ.crviccs ___ ------- -----------�-- -- '-SlJ.Q!l.j.__ __ _  �Q,OOO j 35,000 I _ _ ____ 0�----- - --- - -� 
5 ·----- --- - - ---- - �.S.�l+'!'�E! .. ... . . . ·· ·- -- · ·  .. -- · - - - ··· ------- --····--· ---·- - · - 1--· - - ·····-·- -�'Q!>Qf ··· ... . _ __ _ Q_j__ _____ B,OOO �--- - ·--··- -··· ··- Q_�_!,QQQ_J Movlog;, Fund Ba�nao. 
507 ________ __ _s�_I Liabil_ity !ns_uranc�-------·-- --------·-----'-------- _2..! •. �?!r __ ______ o_i---� - �----- --(�1�_Dlj __ __ -·-- 22,978 ��: - ------- ;�:/it�*� on Co�rn_tc Surety BQ!!'L_ _______ _ + _ _ __ ·---��J - ---- - - -- 20� [------4_0�-/ __ __ _ _ .. -��--- __ _ ___ 40�

. 
1 s1o --- ---··-- ··-- ·- ·s-ia'- IT'Mi.;co;·c:�;;,.;;;�.,o-;; - -- - -- - - -- ----- - ·----- - -- -- --� - - - - · 3oo.ooal·-----·- ·· --·-or- ---·--joii:O-ooT __ _  · · · · · -- ·

_
- ·ar ---·- · ---3oo.ocia j· ----· -=c=:� 

�;� �-=-===-- ;���itt��1��i.i�ipo;;;�cc_=�===-�-==:t_
J
�-� � __ : -��H��F� ��-= � I -�f:l---=-�-==--=�r::=·-�:=--: 2�}.��� � -�=��/ 

s13 ---·---- · · -- ·---- --5-99f !oo��ch��.- -- - - ----- - -----------· --- - · · ·· · - ,· ... - - - - - or -- -- - · ---aT --··- - ·---�-- · -- · · · · ·· ·  o !  · - ·· ·  · ·-.. -- ·--·a+-- -- · ---� 

:;4 -�-=�:�_: _ _ _  ::�-�==��t.;•l!��i��i�:-�.:--�--�---- - - __ _________ __ ___ .-::[--- --�� �:4�;i61f _-- -. .. ::.J .. ����_L ----��-�.��7--l--:::::.-:-:-::�--:::-(�l��l=-:-::-�=��hQ§.!_;_ . _ -=--

-

--

-

-·+
' 
---11 51 I ; ; ; ! I : I [ill 

BOE Approved Moy 10, 2018 
Budget Commltt•• May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 P.•go 15 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A Ia C I D I E I F I G I H 
· - .. _ _  -· · - _ _ _ -

·
·- - -- -·· - · -- --- ""-�-E.N.J>.ME_N.!!i_ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ I_ .. . .. . . . . . .  i _ __ __ __ _ _ _j _ __ ___________ ;_ _ _ _ _ _ · - -- _ _ _ - --· --

- -
--- -- ·

·-
·· · · · · - - ·

-
- --- -

-
- -----

-� 
-

General Fund 141 I ; [ I ; . 1 • ! � -- -�- � __ �}l·��oJ[(�·7_�- -���= �==-·=---�-- � _ - --l£!11:20_1_( -_-�--·-_21!!�-��8=-J=�.=.�iP!«!!i� :_:_ j ��- -��p_o��d- _ �-;=---�-:-���P.�s�c��--�-[ -��-� _J 
--- ------ ___ --· � - - - __ _ _ ________________ j__9_!!gina�J!�.!!g�t_!__�mendments I Amended Budget l _ _ Amcnd_�!!!!l- ; Amcnded B�i_____ 1 

51:=-!iif.:� -��---=- _lj>iU���g�c{�y�:,'_;:;�\ycOffic�- -·------- - - -- .. · :·t:-�-- ji���ii� =-� ::��_::-o+------i2S:Sio-j----�--
---

-
-
--:__·_�oj::-�-=- ----- -l£8.s2��=-�i==J 

519 
__ _ __ _ _ __ __ __!__q.j _j-Career Ladder �!"2J!I"� !. .• _ _ _

_ _ _ !,O_Q<!; _____ ____Q__,_ ___ __!,_O_QQ__J_ _ _  ------ _ _  Q_ I _ __l_,_QQQ_r---=±==1 !�� =��----=:·=-��-����j�ij ii�%!.-iJ.W��\y�����-- --· __ :.�.:--=���=�--·t-- -_:__ .
4
;:;��:-_- - ----+:------.. -1����- !:��---�- =�=- :-� .:_il_==-��--�:i�r=-=--==-1 

!� ---- - ---- ·- ��!i-l��.�P:�:C':�- -- - -- ------------ - =:::-� - --�i�i�-�=-=�: _ ___ �_i _____ l����[:- �� -- ---:: � .�.i=-=-�--=-=-=��it==.:---=_--+! -------� 

�---=-==�m���:�f��i.���P'--=�-==:-----------=-=--1=--=-�-�!�l ---- · - 2,30tr··--
--·--·---��:f�f1�-�--�=���- -�=f�--���-�i+=---L---1 :,�_:�::� ::��]sa;s�::;:: �.�· · ·=���:�:=i:����]i== �:lt��-:�:lit=��=It=;;;-;I;;;;H 539 

_____ ______ 5?.2_IJQ�r Charg��- ----- ------------------· 3,500 , 0 I 3,500 1 0 : 3,500 i / 
�1 �=-�-� �--��.-�:. � ---

- ·
�:�-j-.���[Qi:i\�i�r.!��§�

-
P�!��.-.i���===�:.:.:=���:���+--

-
_
-
-
_:: )4_7.;��-si-� :=:: :.�� i�!'Qit-=-�--���;fut:.::: ��-� �: �-�: =�����-=�=�----�!o_._?_6_5_� ---�- - -- -T-l 

BOE Approved May 10, 2018 
Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Pago 16 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IB C I D I E I F I G I H 

���s_o���-N.��-�i���-�:�=�l��-�:�--=:���:�-��I§��t.t.�������-�
-
��:�=::�::-.-. : :-������;�}��--�-1_-.i�:-�l�J.� =t--.�.P.��:::i�_�t�: - :_�;0��;��� ::·•1:: _: :·;:�i:��-��:1::�-=: _ _ ·:-· 

�-L--------- ____ __!_! _____ _ ___ . -------- -- - ---------------- _____ L_Qr:!�L!J_u_!l_g�J _.Ai!!!.n_dme�ts I Amended Budget L..�s!!.'!��.!'---j Amended Bud�---· _ 

������-- ��:� : ..-..=�!Q4:W;OJn��:!:h· ��n�o::_�-��==-=�-.-:.�=-�=-:·J-.:��-_:: -±�6;�?;st::�-:�--- · · ·-·-a+-----:;86:92st-��-�-.:.:�--=: �.1.c - - - -----}•<-o.;s���: - -f �--- ____ _____ 1 !2J Career LaoJdcr .�IE IE'!' ----·-- __ r- ___ ____ l_,�q) ___ ____ Q.J �---------- �Q_O+-------...Ji,OOO � to  Carec< . . _ 189-TIJ'-ILJQther�lll__"!!c!.���ge_s ___ .. ..... . . . . .... - -- ·-------------- -- - ---- . . .. _ ---- --- - Ol_ . ________ Q.l_ _____ _ _ _ __ .Q 1 .. .... . . . _ .  _ _ __ ...... .. _q_ !_____ ____ 0 udder. 

�---- ___ ___ 5�[-+.ln Scrv��taff D�vcloE!!'�!!L_ __ ----------t--- _ __ ...1�11!>*f---- ___ Qj_ �,QQQ_l ____ ____ ILL... 3,000 L._ __ 

��� . :-.. :� · 4�6:�il§j"f�������-- �-�=��=�=-·:-- -----·r .. - g; - - ---�--- ���-�- - - .. -- - - - .g :---- - -- -�-j------· 

: ��.-�-��-���Zi�ff_�-��-� J�;�;::�:t:���-:l;:::�?i[����!:t:�--

-

-_-_--_ ... +:---�� 
571 -- ------i��������:.:;ni ------------ - - - - -- ---- � - - - - - ----�:���- ---

� I :·��}t----------�1---- ---- :·��}�- -----+�---1 
�4 ::-....-::::-. =���;�:m±itH���-�=�i=: : :���:::..-:::--==�-�...:...-==t=--=���--�---���-�-=:�:�- � ��=-1:H-====:-% i�=--�=-�-=-----��-�-- ----:·=l 
��: =-:----=�=-- ;��H����.=:�

·
--=:--==---:-�-=:.:.-=

-
-===--:-��

-
=---..]�!�i-�-�-:_..J:�r== 7�!� l---�=-·-=--=-%t�--=---==-z�!� I ----=! 

sn ==�--��-_: : ·:-�:· --2ffit����i�:: �--:--:--:���====:...=- ==-:.:-���:l� :=-�-=�::· .. -::::?Mr==·�-:--=�:c=·---
·-·9s-4.I=-·---�:�=--== ·oJ.::::::=..-_ ::-=:=�-�=�=--+-�---� 

:�8 _ . _ _ _ _ _ -��r-�;�����O.i������n!_ __ �=�===:� =�-=·::�-- . . --- - - -�.��-- - - - --�l------i¥o�+ . ..  ------�+- ------ 1,�� !. _ __ ___ _ _l 
58 =:� ·: _ ::: :·: __ _: ___ , __ !__ ____ --- --- - - - ---· ________ _i __ _ - ----- - -J------�---><d--- - ______ _ _ ! _______ --,j- I I �:� -- - ---- - - . ·-- . ... - -- -H:.r�!!'! fi·�! ��rv_i� ---- - --- - --- - - ------ -- - --+ -- --- - _8?,35_�j-

-

------J�!JJI ____ _ �_ .. .  - ------ - __ �Lf- - - - __ ___ __§_�-� ---- ! 

BOE Approved May 10, 201B 
Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
Coumy Commission Jun 4, 2013 Page 17 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 E G H 

it'':���--� dt=:���==7���1(������::�:�i::�.�.:.i���t.�;1=.���.�-1_· ··-;::;;;;jJ •=ii*�-�--·
·
_-
-
._· :

.: :
· ·

_
· 

_. -----1 

--··- - ·-- ·-· _;!99\_ r��erCon�cted s.��i�·�- - ----·-- -·----+----J,�5,0Q.Q.! .. _ _ _  . ___ 9.1-____l.J_IJ),QQ.IL�-- . --- .. __ 0_1 _ _ ___ �95,000 I - --- ·-·· 
· ·-- · - }9.2:il::� @_�!:_�-�!J:"C.!..�.S_!'!'!'i_ces-.f.grt�u.<!��-�iddle_S.��l ... --·-· --· . - -�L�OO·. . . - - . o __ - --- .J.�.OQ..i_ . . .  ·-· ·  ·- 0 I_ . - - -· ___ 2,500 ! I 

598 =�:=.���� ==}::!Hi-t���:r�����i��!n;:��--
·-=f==�==������--

-� : =·=�-F----=}��t ·- --- -· =����::=�---= · 
·

-_l�1��=�-�� -�=r 
---···· • . -- ...... ····· ·--·-,10i---··-·

·
··--··--· --·----· - .  ·-·-· -----·- ·-······- - . .. .. ·---- -······-·· .. L . . •. , ·- . ·-- .... -··- ··"···--··· ---·--·- ··L--+··-·-··---··· ·· ··---- . .1..·-----··--·- _ _ c_J.._._ -·--·-• 599 _ -·-

--___ )J2:��J Other. Con�cted S����:f!>iJ.'!.d�l'!!i! Elementary School !-· -----�'�.QQ.I, _ _ _ _  . . . -----H----_b,SOO "----· ---�-- -- -�·�QO_i _____ _j 
�1 �-=-��:.�.:::=.=:fJH:..:�� - _ :��===�-�--==-=�·�=�-•�=- --�-���----�=--= :l:·.�t@§i·-� -- -= . -� �:=IT-•=-- .1.-.�:�c=��= �:.

·
=� �1!====��-��16%1=-- :.-_ :

·
=f 

:2- -- - - - - - - -- - -·- *�� ��.� .:d�;.;,� ---- -·-- --- - --- -------+---·-- :��:���---- ---�-1----- :;�m+---·
--· · · -+r----- -m1�� 1-------f----1 

:: =�-������-��=��;�·���:���:;�����-���-�:.�����---��-=r;_=}.;:;:�i=;�--.=�;r;;.;:;J;���;_-=;�;;;:�r����� 
so7 I 1 I ! I i l I 

BOE Approved May 10, 2015 
Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

Paga 1B 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IB C I D I E I F I G I H 

� >H�·- -�����������5}��:1������J;t:��!��?�t�¥:�:�;f�¥��t--�-��-�...;1----l 
::1 ==�=��=----��-:�' �:�::�:i: :: :�:����!:f:�f==-===--r== 25�9itf��--�f}�� �=--=-ifo�T�--�=-=-=--�--�;--- -�=-�:�_�: :-�=-=�p ----- ··- ·-· . ····--------�----- ---····-· --- ·•··· .. . ·------·· ·· ·-···-····-··----·---,·- · ····--·--·- ····· · ·- . ········-·· ·····'-'- --� ------------�----· · · ·········--·-----------·------'- · ·-· -·· ··- -·· 
612 __ 

____ _ __ 
335-GBS Maintenance and R����ccs-Buildina ___ ··-------�----- -· _ _  q; __ _____!!!.500 ..[____ _ ____!i7.50!!_J.. ---·-----Qj ___ _______ _!47 �- 1LCBOE· 1 

613 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  }.3J-HP�I !Main�c_"'!_d ReP.�S�ryiccs:�uildi.!!f! _________ I _______ _Q; _ _ _____ ..].�_I!Qj ____ 7_,�oQ_'i--·--- --- -·- · ·--O-i --�Q!l- l£5 rooi lnsu�ance 
614 __ ___ . . __ ... _ . . n5.:_INSL .�!!!'lc.!'!!!.c.!'_'!!!'!;.eP.'!!!:.�.e���:l!!!.ilc!_i_ng ___ _ _  ·-·-------! _ -·-- __ .... . ..... !l.L. .  _ ... JJ.§.,731 __ , ________ . .!�ii,7� !.... --· __ ____ __ _7_6,_6i�L------ __ 233-'�Il. expenses. 
615 .. . . . . ______ _2�5-LHS' Maintenance and R�air Services-Building ! ___ ----�-- . • . .  }�,000 , _____ _!0)��----------o_L_ ___ -=

==j
Jzo�o�

oo�===::::j:==
� 

_ _ _ _ _ _  . -�-�-NMS Ma����·i!"-�e.�.C:.C���_!n_g_ ! ____ _ _ ____ QL .. . ___ 
.!7.SOOT ____ 87�500 ! o I _ 87 soo , 

F�= -��- !illi����:;;=�=f=:���:�:J�l---���*-= -� ��1r�� �·��jj -�=i=l 
636 =--=-�::.·=�=--===�::_--348 

-
p�;u.le:

-
-�-=-=-:=:·=-.-:..--:-�--==�=�-==:=�=--�===���=· - ·:�:::

·
-

··
a·J.==--==�==-=�-�==Q::r

-
-====-:i�t=-----r 

:�� ··· --------�; b::�1contraci�d Se�ices --------------l------N�5r-· -----3�-----�:��� I � �:�----r 
-· -- --- ·-----·---------·-r ·r--· · ·-·.---- ---···- ····---------------------·---- --,------ · ----'-···, ···· ·-- -·- · ·······--1---------- ---.-----·--·---·-·· ·--·--··· · ·--·-----·--· - -- ---+--1 

:�9 -:· ·· · - -- - - -- - - :�!i.J���rv¥c�1�!h���i;,-,;,�;;r-- · t-- ---- - -+�6+·- - .. - --fj-----f����------ ---·6-f----- �-�: 1 -� 641 =�--=�==---�� . Otl!ci���--:--_�:�=_::::::::: .�:.��-==:�-:-:: . .... . . .. __j===�Blf=·--�=::·_�<�>.�=�=-==-"J:rnt.=-·�:-�==-:9J:=:::::-.=--=--�685 - -�==:J 
:2

·--- --- - - -- -- ;;� ������rp""'e_!!! ____ _ ___ ___ · - - - -4�00�+ - - �q.p�- -- - ��� - --- - - -�+---- ---J¥oo� . ----'1'------1 

� :-==�=�=��ffi:�::�:�����-=-�-�� l-����i� :=�:.t-- -�::::r��� �:.,!=��=��-�1 �: ����-�����---��������-:=-���---��-�= -----�----- _:-_=-�=�� - ·--�
--:r==is:(�:.:-ot=:-����:�4.���==:�-=�_,863�-t---= _ =3�754 ___ _ ��---�j,iiji.��f�:�-=-- - -�� 

BOE Approved M•y 10, 2018 
Budget Committee May 21, 2013 
County Commlssfon Jun 4, 2018 P•go 19 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A lEI C I D I E I F I G I H 

�;���-��i�ii�!����=if�5�i�j�f�i�!�ml�_�:����;�:��� , 
::a -- - - ----·- :�:j:�-L�::���j�!��c(icGran_t ___ _ ____ _ _ _ _  · +- ·  --�{�---�1o�---- 2��1ff1--- ·- - -- � :-- -fiji� LEAP orant am.oomenl 

· · · ··- ... . . .. .  -··· · · ·- - -- -��..J.E .. ... ····- -· · · -······· . -· .. .. . .  ··-···-·--····- -··----····-··· ····-• ···- ·-- ....... ·-····- --- ·· ··-··- · - --·---· · ·---··· ··· - - ·-···- ····· . .. · · ·- ····-- - ··--· ·· · · ··· ··· · ·· ·-· 1 63 -L@JEducationa.!_�!�tants · L.��t . 
__ _ _1 _ __ _ _  g7_S.Sj_ _ _ __ _ _ _  2.21 2 ··-- -�O.OO.Q. � _ __ 3,?J!..J _____ �,791 : _ _ _ =i==:l :, :-:--:��:;��;;£;;�� ��:::: - �t��:���ii =:-i<A�l ��-->¥jr-� ==- :! -- =='i:llit:::=6 

664,--·- - ·· · - · - ·  - 2��-���� ,:�;� �:��:fJp�a:.,�- - --- - --- - --- · ··-· · · i · · -- - -·-:ii
.

24�-

---

-

-

--u;��� 1=------�+.fiil------- H-·- - · -·i!:��� r- ---t 

sn 208-RET-DENI iDcntal lnsU11!J1C!' I 
·-

1 ,01 1 i 0 i I 0 1 1  i 0 i 1 ,01 1 , 

:;9 �-�-� -----�-��=-���� ���::;.:;�;�Iill���:=.�:=���- ----
-

-�-�-·:f_�� :=:_:_���: �:1F�-��==I�-�-�-�-
- -��1t�=��::�:�=���-��=:�---- - :=���-- - -;_f��---�-�L-� seo ___ _ _ _ ___ l_I2-C_CLC Em lo crM<:_dicarc - CCLC . --f-_ .. __ _ .!.t6�1 .... _ - -�-----.!...§17._� - -· · ·· - -·- - _Q-!- - ---·--.!,�l._ ; _ __j 

::; --- -·- -

2����:� -�1��:�:::-:��Psaram- -- - - -· - - · · - - · ·J · - · --- - - . .  2,63�[- -- - · · ·jNT-· --- 3.�:� r---- ·-· · - - - ··· ·--6-j- - - · -· · · -J:i�--j--- - --- ! 

BOE Approved May 10, 2018 
Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commlsslon Jun 4, 2018 Page 20 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c I D I E I F  I G I H I I  UII])GE'l�Q���,�-- - ___ __ j ________ __ _______ ; _ I  I ! I 

69 -·----- - -----�SF1 Food�plies -WSf ___ __ __ __ _ _ __ _ _____ _ ! ------�- -------?Q!l+------it= ____ O_i------ 700 f.-- ... 
: =--=::::-: :rAJS.Ji:ir..�-;;�.;;:::-r� :::���:==- - '�t:� -�];ir- -::�=�.:E ,- -::::-- :_-:�:: :-- --= = :.r.�-=:- 1 I 694 ________ 42J-Ci,!_l0ther S�_P.Iies & Materials - <;:_!, _ _ _

_
_ _ __ __ ----------4---- _______ 9J _____ .l.iQQ__r··-----_1,400 /------�- -� -----��IT l 

:� =��-=-�
-
-��� ����!��;1-�i���J�ii��:-

-
.-=��:=�=:=-==-'=-=:=�3r.:.=-:::.:._

·
_�-��- !::.:�--=--=--= 5,25��--====J�L=-=��=�-�,=L--=== 

::�---------{���Wtr�::���:'�:::!�:::����-��-s·c;;�i--------+----9-2o�:- - - - ---s.99�+ - ·---18i�----ioo6-i--------�9.204T- -:;c-----i .• ·- . - · --·-····-· . ·--·-- ··----�-------- .!!!. ________________________ _____ · · ----- --- ····-1--- ----····---"'· -··- ----- ···- . . .. ·--· ......... __ _____ ___ =::,:_[ _______ ---·· ·- ----'-·-···· ·---· -·---····------- ·--·-- -···-·· - .  
1 �-

·
_:__

· 
----4�:-���ki::���P�:!��::��::-�s�---- --- -------1- -- --- -- 6f --- - - ----�-f------%i-- · --------H- * __ _:_! 

701 -------·--·--524! iin Se,.;;�talfDevelo ment ---- - -------�- - ----·soo j _ __ ------o;--- ---5-ool- -- - ----o-! ----·-soor------+1---l :_�: :=��!(!;���������-��i���---_ .=1;-��t�=-��������- -�:=-=,�L] I 
�os==-= 79�!-_WJ I:;-����EAPs-�t --- - - -===-==:�-�- -- - - - --�-lo.6}- - · - -· - - -soH----- 2-���: -- TsOM- - - ----�10%�- __ i ;�: � :=�:�= -- =- �:-:. �=· :--=��+l±�-,�.i_,;;_-;;!_�!!(��i�ry!�:=: -_.:.�=---�-:=-��-------==t-.:-:=-���i87;6ii� : -�-- --il�i7J+:::::=�--==--504;3j!:1=-_::�-=--=-�=---ii���=:.:==--5o��8:�_:·--���r==� 

BOE Approved May 10, 2018 
Budget Committee May 21, 2016 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 Page 21 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A lEI C I 0 I E I F I G I H I I 

, . : ����:·��=:�?f��;��:,�.E����- -:-__ .. :-: :�::���:=��i�-i�i�=�-J: ;��,:�o��- . i : ·
:;������1- -.����.!���-�-

���;L_=�-�fr�:!ie- --.� �:-��--_:J--j 
!..] ___ _ ... _. __ _ _ _ _ _ _  ..!..L ... . -----···----------· -· · ----- _ ---------- ___ I Original Budg_e.!._L�mend'!'.<!!_lS __ L Amend�J!.tl.dget 1 AmendmenlS I Amended Bud� ! 

f:; ����-::� �:�t�j�"::�=���:=�· _:�==�� -�::.·t= :::�-:;t�=:::+ft�-=::::I:::::t�=:- · 
- -
·-:t::_:::=:� ::.._-_

·
_···_--_,-l'-----11 

�:!--··- -··· ·- · - · ·· · · · - --��r-!�:-;;���sf.�d��=ti�;;���h;;s- - - - - · - ·-- -- - -- - · · ·--t------fo��- - - - · - ·· iH-··------��-f-- -- · - -·--·---H ·--··- . . ----}�H--- -· I 
;:. ::::::.•=.-.:- �l}l[::�==:-_: ::-:::-::- : �== ::F =3�!�:·-� '���E�:·_· �E===:-::-::l-1::::::-::::f.:'.ill� - - --1 I �;: :=-==-�20�RET���t��:;;�� _

-=-�=:�=-��--=:=-�=-��=t-----s�i=:�:.�-��1�F�=-=--=-a::�- -- ---h----�:::H /-=-; 
� 2:_;;:11[���·��:-�·:�:�=�: _1=��-��l=- ��-��::��=tiW:=;�:�--�f�� ���=-_...,:----� 724 ·---·-···-----� !J:HHAi lCol)_�!:!_.with Other _School�ste'!!!.. .. _ _ _ _ _  - · · ·· - --r-- -- --89_A?.L _____ __ __ <!_! _____ --�491 _ _ _ _____ .Q_j _______ �,i91 . -il---l 

� ::::• =  ::: : -������- ;_ �:_- •:�l-= _ :l�-����-�;..i-==::�- w=-- --: � 

BOE Approved M•y 10, 2018 
Budget Committee May 21, 2018 
County Commission Jun 4, 2011 

! 4,soo; (4.soo>l o I ---·-- -- --- ! ! I I 

Pogo 22 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IB c I D I E I F I G I H 
. - . . . - !:L�-� _- : 

�::�=:=-�:-�:.�=���=:-�=;:�-�E���=-E�f-�t�{-��i�·-:� -�=r��: _ _ I=J 1 
756 6991 !Other Debt Service I Ol 0 i o i o I o i I 

;r. ����t���.:��:22�:-;;fi-=:��-��t:��r.·.��:-���=���==:�����r�=��:��=�t-���E 

�4 :r���n;·;.;;,-;.1 Purp�;�-s-����------ · 
·· -

-
·-- --- -- -· · · -··· ·- _ _ _ ___ J _ _ 39.324:-s6ir · ·· · ··· ioia-61+· ······ 41,343-;iizf---·- -3l.7s8t--· · ·4��----- ·f ��-. :�·:�_:j--= m-=-���:=i�=-===:- --�J =-·-· :::�==- f-==�=::=:--d�=-:-+:---1 

I ' I ' I I I 
m .l!�&!_rl_n!_n.g_F�nd Ba�L----

·
-------·----· - ··- -- ------i--�.!!4-----·----q __ j ____ _ 6,899,lll o _ 6,899,!�- ---· ·-·..;............ :;:.:.�;.�:�:�::��:-- =: =� : _: ��� =-- t;;.;;;;,f:::_�� .. ;;t: ::;;�;J-

-
·-=::t··

·

-
·
·

·-·-=3��:6��=+���-�---�:!-1 ----1 

7941 · . .. ... � .f.$3-oO:Ooo ;;;-�-;;;r.,�;e·d to sub fu�d 999 of fund 14l lhat can be pulled back for re�ular fund balance purposes at any time. - T - I 
BOE Approved May 10, 20U 
Budgot Committee May 21, 2011 
County Comm15slon Jun 4, 2016 Pago 23 



z N 
0 o;t .-f 
V) c 
V) z 
� 7 

::> LL 
� 00  t o t""f u g  w ...., 
>- U)  0 
f- 0  0::: 
Z f- a. 
.::> - _, 

0 �  <( 0::: 
u :I:  w 
z @  c w LL 0 _, 
0 0 
.::> 0 
0 :I: 
-I u V) 

,. c 
1 Fodor:>l Fund 142 

511 1nDIIt'.,S P- Accounl Number 3 
• 

221! Sub Fuad 209 · 111lo i1A • Toocher Quallly Rn'onuo 
22.! 
23 47000 Fedc.nl Governmcnl 
231 
23: 47100 �dutJITitnJu•h $tote 
23 47119 Eisenhower Pro(Dc,•dopmau Slalc 0DntJ 

123< 123!5 47147 Sofo .t Drug Frc.o Schools 

2ll 
7.1 47119.CARI7 Eiscnhowtr ProfDeveloomcnl Souo <l=U 

IZJt 23 
2� 
2�1 
24 
24 
244 
24 
24 
24 
24 
24 

'25< 
251 

I� Sub Fund 

25:1 
254 70000 

25 
2S< 71000 

1251 
2 71100 
25 

126( 
261 

126: :zs: 
126< 26 
26< 
267 
26 
269 
27� 

BOEioppravcdAI..y1D, 2011 BUr:/gl( Consm/ttCII May zt, lDtl CoaJif C4mlflhs/onJun 4, 2tlt• 

49100 Transfc< ln 

Tot:d Fcdenl Throu_gb Sble 

Tot:.l Fcder:d CoW'Cmmenl 

ToU:J Re-nnuc 

Total Other Sources 

Tot.a1 Tille JJA .. Teacher Ou:dltv Revenue 

209 · 111lo iiA Tcachu Quo lily Expenses 
Eduction 

Insln.ldioD 
epu/M /nifnlctlon PITJVTtJM 

119 Olhc< S:>larics & WAI!es 
195 ceroncd subs 

191 No...cat Subs 
201 Sod:>! SccuriiV 
204 S101e Rcdremenl 

212 Emplo)<t Medlen: 
429 Suoplies/Mou:riols 
499 01h<:J Suop6es/Molorillls 

Ta1:al Re2.ubr lmtructlon Prognm 

I 

Loudon County Board of EducaUon 
School Fodor.ll Projocto Fund 142 
Aocal Yoor Ending June 3D, 2D18 

D E 
2017-2011 l017·lDII 

O"Bel AmdJ 

129 475.14 l 4JD.Il 

0,00 0,00 

0.00 .19.319.30 

0.00 23 600.00 

129.475.14 15420.12 

129.475.14 15.420.12 

129 475.14 1.1 420.12 

0.00 0.00 

129 475.14 IS 420.12 

0.00 0.00 
] 000.00 3 000.00 

10 000.00 10 000.00 
!06.00 106.00 

0.00 0.00 
119.00 111.00 

0.00 0.00 
0,00 0,00 

13 99.1.00 13 994.00 

F 
Aooru""d 

Amded Br:J 

131 906.66 

D.OO 
".319.30 

23.600.00 

214 19.1.96 

214 19.1.96 

214 19.1.96 

0.00 

214,395.96 

0.00 
6 000.00 

20 000.00 
1 612.00 

0.00 
377.00 

0.00 
0.00 

27,989,00 

G H I 

PrCIJIOSCd Propo.std 

Amdr Amdcd Bud .. l 

0,00 131 906.66 
lJ,600.00 lJ 600.00 

0.00 ".319.30 
- I.CIOfl ,_.........., .. 

1'23.600.00 0,00 _.. ......... -. 
0.00 214 19.1.96 

0.00 214.195.96 

0.00 214 19.1.96 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 214,395.96 

0.00 0,00 
0.00 6 000.00 
0.00 20 000.00 
0.00 I 612.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 377.00 
0.00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 27 919.00 



A 
1 

2- Account Number 3 ' 
:l11 Sub Fund 
27 
273 70000 
274 
27 72000 
27 
E1 !.2/JO 
278 322 

279 
� 281 72210 
� f--· 

1 89 

1E 1-· 20 1 

284 204 
285 206 

� 1-· 207 

___ ____ 208 � 
289 

12.90 
� ----· 

� � 294 
295 
� 297 2E_I_!!E__ 

298 
29 � ----

12l - · · � 303 
� 1-· � 
;; 
30 

� r----310 

BOE Approv.-d M.ay 10, 2013 
Budget Committee M•y 21, 2018 
County Commluion Jun 4, 201 B 

2 1 2  
355 
399 
499 
324 

399 

304 
390 

c 
Federal Fund 142 

S/l lllDII 9:!5S 

209 � Tille IIA Te.ather Quality 

Education 

Support Services 

ESCA TW•JJA 
Evaluation and Te:stinll!: 

ESEIA 111/c/1 A 
Olher Salaries & W_ages 
Social Securitv 
State Retiremcrn 
Life Insurance --
Medital lnsu1illlcc 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
Contmcted Services 
Olher Supplies 11nd Maocrials 
ln-Scrvice!StalfDevclopmcnl 
Olher Charges 

I Transkrs Out & ndlrect Cost 

Indirect CoS1 
Cumulative Transfers (includinR; Coru:olid:ued Admin) 

To�al Exocndilures II 
Beginning Fund Balance 

I 
Revenues 

Expenditures 

Endlne Fund Balance 

I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

D E 
2017-2018 2017-2018 

Org 8�1 Amdr 

2,000.00 I 000.00 
2 000.00 ..11 000.00 

72 680.00 41 000.00 
4 307.00 2 342.00 
6 600.00 3 723.00 

1-· 
177.00 0.00 

7 1 70.00 10.00 -
348.00 0.00 

I Ol3.00 l96.00 
I,SOO.OO (300.00 
3,000.00 (2 500.00 
I 445.84 2 355.12 

15 000.00 23 000.00 
0.00 0.00 

I ll 480.84 72 426. 12 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

129 475.84 85 420.12 

0.00 0.00 

129 475.84 85 420.12 

129,475.84 85 420.12 

0.00 0.00 

F G H I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Bude:er 

I 000.00 0.00 1.000.00 
I 000.00 0.00 I 000.00 

1 13 680.00 0.00 1 1 3  680.00 
7 049.00 0.00 7,049.00 

10 323.00 0.00 10 323.00 
177.00 0.00 1 77.00 

7 180.00 0.00 7 180.00 
348.00 0.00 348.00 

I 649.00 0.00 I 649.00 
I 200.00 0.00 I 200.00 

500.00 0.00 soo.oo 
3 800.96 0.00 3 800.96 -

40 000.00 0.00 40 000.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

185 906.96 0.00 1 83,906.96 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
214,895.96 0.00 214,895.96 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

214,895.96 0.00 214,895.96 

2 14 95.96 0.00 2 14,895.96 

o.oo I 0.00 o.oo 



i A 
1 

2. Ac.count Number 3 • 
831 
83 Sub Fund 
833 
834 47000 
83 
836 47100 
837 47145 
83 
839 4 7 1 4 5-CARI7 
84 
841 
84 
84 
844 
845 
84 
84 
84 
84 
85 
851 

:es, Sub Fund 
85 
854 70000 
85 
856 71000 
857 
85 71200 
85 
860 861 
862 
863 864 
86 
866 
867 
868 
86 
870 
871 an 

, 873 
874 

BOE Approved May 10, 2018 
Budger Commlnce M•y 21, 2011 
County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

72220 

399 
429 

399 

c 
Federal Fund 142 

S/l lll018 9:SS 

919 - Preschool Revenue 

Federal Government 

ederal ThrouPh tate 

SneciaJ Education Preschool Grants 
SneciaJ Education Prescllool Grants 
Total Fedenl Throul!'h State 

Tol.ill Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Pr�chool Revenue 

-
919 - Preschool Expenses 

Education 

Instruction 

SMclatFJJitcotlon PrOProm 
Other Contrac1ed ServiCO" 
lnsU\IcrionaJ Suppli�-

Soedal Education Pro"rom 

Other Conlllleted Services 

Total Expenditura Pre!ehool 

Be2innln2 Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Endlne Fund B1l1nce 

Loudon County Board of Educatlon 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 
2017-2018 2017-2018 

Ore Bgt Amds 

1 3  293.00 1.00 

0.00 5.662.55 

13 293.00 5.661.55 

13.293.00 5.66l.S5 

13 293.00 5.661.55 

0.00 0.00 

13;293.00 5 661.55 

0.00 0.00 
3.000.00 5.662.55 

10 293.00 1.00 

13 293.00 5 661.55 

0.00 0.00 

13,293.00 5 661.55 

13 293.00 5 661.55 

0.00 0.00 

F G H I 
I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budgel 

13 292.00 0.00 13 292 

g - 0.00 
LCBOE: Additk:nal allocation. 

5 662.55 824.00 6 486.55 

18 954.55 824.00 19.778.55 

18 954.55 824.00 19 778.55 

18 954.55 824.00 19 718.55 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

18.954.55 824.00 19,778.55 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
8 662.55 824.00 9.486.55 

10 292.00 0.00 10.292.00 

18.954.55 824.00 19 778.55 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

18.954.55 824.00 19 778.55 

18.954.55 814.00 19 778.55 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

22 



A 
1 

2... Account Number 3 • 
87 
87 Sub Fund 
877 
878 
879 
88 �9000 
881 
� 88 
884 
88 
88B 
887 
88 
88 
� 892 
8� 
894 
89 
896 
897 
898 
899 
900 901 
902 903 
904 1905 
906 

BOE Approved May 10, 2011 
Sudger CommirtH M•y 21, 2011 County Commission Jun 4, 2018 

49800 

c 
Federal Fund 142 

5/JJ/l011 9:S5 ·-

999 - RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 

-Othu Re�nue_SPurces 
Transfers In 

Total Other Revenue 

Total Revenue -

Total RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 

Fund 142 Total BeEinnin£ Fund Balance 

Fund 142 Total Expenditures 

Fund 142 Total Revenues 

Fund 142 Tol2l Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 E 
I 

l017-l018 l017-l018 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 O.OG 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
2,081,672.13 476,898.60 
2,081,672.13 476,898.60 

0.00 0.00 

F 
Approved 

Amded Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
2,558,570. 73 
2,558,570. 73 

0.00 
"' SJOO 000 in sub fund 999 was tnnsferred from Fund 141 fund balance and c:.an be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at any time. 

G H I 
Proposed Proposed 

A.mds A.mded Bude:el 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
824.00 2,559,394. 73 
824.00 2,559,394. 73 • 

0.00 o.oo 

23 



z .-1 ,.... 0 ...-f 
c z :::> u. 
V') 
t LU ...... 0 0: a. ...J <! t-0: <! u ...J <t 0: LU z LU (!) 

.-, A I B I C I DI E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

H I I I J =:c K 
-t- 201 7·201 8  m--�----·-r--- 1 1  ---�����:���

PM I I 
·---

2017-2018  Approved Proposed---Proposed 

-,J-::::-==-+---+-+-----

·

--- l I VI !I 

38 1 I 58900IM!scellaneous 

� I I II 55 I 91 130 Public Safety Projects 
56 1 I 708ISHERF I !Communication Equipment 
57 1 I 71 1 1EMA I !Furniture & Fixtures 
58 I I 71BISHERF I !Vehicles 
59 -
60 Total Publfc Safety Projects -
61 -

12,500 

12,500 

Amds 

I 

0 

Amded Bgt Amds 

4,000 
4,000 

-
J 
J 
I) 
0 

29,000 
31,276 
30!!193 

0 
28�02 

0 
1 20,071 

-

0 
12�00 

0 
0 

1 2,500 0 

62 -
63 I I 4,ooo I I J -----

-
64 -
65 -
66 --� B 
69 

735ISRCNTRI !Health Equipment 

Total Health and Welfare Projects 1 1 I 
J i I . 

4,000 

-
70 -=+ ---·-+--· I I  

Total Agriculture & Nat�al Resources Projects I I 0 .. 71 -
72 I ..:...j----1-.. -

Budaet Committee Mav 21. 2018 

Amded Budget 

0 
12,500 

0 
0 

1 2,500 



LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A 1 s I c I ol - E I � G I H I 1 I J 1 K �j- · -�- -+--- -r-.:.... __ ··------��-,�::;:�::
,M 

- ---:- -- -- -�j=; �
0 1 7-20 1 8  20 1 7-20 1 8  +--.,:, .. �,--4-,�,,;,:-f';,�;:.:�·-0=_1_ 1 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds � Amded Budget 

444 SUBFUND-6�0 - DELCONCA PILOT T REIMB $600,000 FROM BAL ---- H-i ! · · - -·---- -------
�--- - -----

445 REVENUE I I I I _I "--+-· - [ -� ___ 49000 Other Revenue Sources 
__ _j_ ·- I ____ _ 447 49800 Transfers in from Hwy Fund 1 3 1  i ! 40,000 (40,000) 0 ___.--31,"185 i 3 1 , 285 -----· 448 I I _L----" I I 449 . I Total Transfers In j 1 �u (40, 000) 0 3 1 ,28 5 3 1 , 2 8 5  

4sQ -- f-----'- Transfer In from Fund � �-- --- TOTAL SUBFUND 600 REVENUE 101' 40,000 1 (40,000) ··-- 0 3 1 , 28 5 1 3 1 , 28 5  r---- - . 452 ;--- --------------- [21May_04Jun2018] i ·--,- I 453 EXPENDITURES i ' ' I I i I � · ·- · 1 - - - 1 - · · · r -r - -- ···- · -- ·-·· ·· -· - -·· ··· ·· ·- · ··· ·- · ··- - - · - - ··· ·-- · - - · ·- ·· · · 1 · 1 · · ·· - ·- ... r ··- - - - ·- ·  · - { - - ··· -· ·- -- ··· 1 · · · · ·  - -· -·· . .! .. ·· · ·· ·- - - - - ··- · · ·  

��=�.=.....::...:..::....:,..:=.::..:-r-+---------------_]_� ur ___ - ! I I 
Beginning Balance July 1 ,  20 1 7  I 1 6 7, 9 72 

' 
-

i i 
-· Plus FY 1 7- 1 8  Revenue 

_ TT 40,000 I ' ·-· ---, I - _ 

Less FY 1 7- 1 8  Expenditures 1 I 0 - -
!T T . 463 Revenue/Expense Effect -+l· 40,000 I , ·- ·---1 1 -

� --------· -- __ ; _L ____ -r-----465 I I 
@ 

·--
· -- -+I--ii-----+�----+-/ -

1468 ---1---- I I ·- i I I � Estimated June 30 20 1 7  Subfund 600 Balance I r 1 07,972 
470 -r--r 471 -n 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 



LOU DON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8  

A ��-(; D E F G H I J K 

' :�+ �-f=tt 
-��::;:�;:-;� ---r-� ,;7-20 1 8  ,017_,0 , .  -�"'�·· -- ,,,::-t-,:,:::�:�· -r 

I i Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
- · - · - · ---- . -+ -, 

-l --
_1 

TOTAL REVENUE _14. 446, 739 1 0 , 25 1 , 526 1 0, 698,265 3 1 , 28 5_+ ___ 1_0,729 , 5 50 
- -- i ----- - ' ! ----

_ _j__ TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS ! I .l I 

l I I I ; 
_r-- -

_ --t�r=-
; 

_

__ 

·
-

-

--

=F' i� TOTAL EXPENDITUREfTRFS T_j_- 466,079 52B,530 994,609 0 I 994,609 

--- TOTAL TRANSFER_S OUT -- ! ·- 0 0 0 0 I 0 

I I i I 
- � --+ BEGINNING FUND BALANCE i I 485,407 - 48 5 ,407

1----·-F 4 8 5 , 40 7  - �----r _j ENDING FUND BALANCE . tt 466,067 I 1 0 , 1 89,063 3 1 , 285 r· 1 0, 220, 3 48 
I I I ! I l 

Budget Committee May 21, 2018 1 Q  



LOU DON COU NTY COM MISSION 

Exhibit 06041 8-N 

LOUDON COU NTY CLERK 

DARLENE M. RUSSELL, COUNTY CLERK 

1 01 M ULBERRY ST., S U ITE 200 

LOUDON, TN 37774 

TELEPHONE: 865-458-331 4 

FAX: 865-458-9891 

Notaries & Bonds to be elected J u ne 04, 201 8 

Larry R. Brown Linda P. Lefler 

Candi Carroll Bill Packett 

Stewart Michael Crane B.M. Rulon 

Charles Jenkins Sabrina Leigh Stamper 


	060418 Part 1
	060418 Part 2
	060418 Part 3
	060418 Part 4

